
 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 

 

A REGULAR IN PERSON MEETING 

OF THE  

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Wednesday, November 5, 2025, 3:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

➢ Motion to excuse absent members 

 

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

➢ Motion to adopt agenda 

 

4. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (pg. 1) 

 

➢ Motion to approve the October 1, 2025 DDA meeting minutes 

 

6. OLD BUSINESS (NONE) 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS (pg. 8) 

 

A. Request for Funding: Property Tax Appeals – Hallahan & Associates, 

P.C. (Assessing Department Representative [pg. 8]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve the extension of attorney services for property 

tax appeals by Hallahan & Associates, P.C. for the years 2026 

through 2030 in the amount of $50,000 annually. 

 

B. Request for Funding: Desktop Computers – GovConnection, Inc. 

(Shumon Hakim [pg. 9]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve funding for the purchase of desktop computers 

by GovConnection, Inc. under Sourcewell Contract #121923 in the 

amount of $40,692.50. 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



C. Request for Funding: City Hall and Court Wi-Fi Upgrade – Presidio 

Networked Solutions Group, LLC (Shumon Hakim [pg. 14]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve funding for the City Hall and Court Wi-Fi 

Upgrade Project by Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC, 

utilizing MHEC Contract #MHEC-08012021, in the total amount of 

$214,364.56 (City Hall: $122,010.13; Court: $77,354.43; 

Contingency: $15,000). 

 

D. Request for Funding: Warren Community Center Conference Room A 

Upgrades (Craig Treppa/Dave Muzzarelli [pg. 62]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve funding for the purchase of various items for the 

Warren Community Center Conference Room A Project by Metro 

Signs & Lighting, B&H Photo-Video, Inc., and Advance Lighting 

& Sound, Inc., under Bid No. TRI-W-1538, in a total amount not to 

exceed $14,895.00. 

 

E. Request for Funding: ADA Improvements Package, Priority 1 - Decima, 

LLC (Craig Treppa/Dave Muzzarelli [pg. 65]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve funding for the ADA Improvements DDA 

Package, Priority 1, to Decima LLC, under Bid No. ITB-W-1572, in 

an amount not to exceed $229,202.00. 

 

F. Request for Funding: Chicago Active Mobility Connector - Nowak & 

Fraus Engineers (Tina Gapshes/Tom Bommarito [pg. 72]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve funding for design services for the Chicago 

Active Mobility Connector project, including the pedestrian bridge 

and improvements at 5295 Chicago Road, by Nowak & Fraus 

Engineers in the amount of $112,868.25. 

 

G. Request for Funding: Cellular Dialer - A & B Alarm Systems, Inc 

(Commissioner McAdams [pg. 79]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve funding for the installation of cellular dialers in 

the alarm panels at Fire Stations No. 1 and No. 5 by A & B Alarm 

Systems, Inc. in the amount of $917.75. 

 

H.  Request for Funding: Drone for Tree Lighting Ceremony – Carey and 

Paul Group (Jason Spiller/Casey Kyewski [pg. 83]) 

 

➢ Motion to approve funding for a professional drone light show 

during the City of Warren’s Annual Tree Lighting event by Carey 

and Paul Group under Bid No. ITB-W-0776, in an amount not to 

exceed $16,000.00 

 

8. APPROVAL OF THE LIST OF BILLS (pg. 89) 

 

➢ Motion to Approve the November 5, 2025 List of Bills 

 

9. GOOD OF THE ORDER  

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

10. Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 3, 

2025, at 3:00 PM.  

 

11. ADJOURNMENT  

 

➢ Motion to Adjourn 

 

DDA, TIFA, CED, CDBG and Brownfield  

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

 

DDA Meeting Minutes – October 1, 2025 
 

 

CITY OF WARREN 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD 
 

Meeting held on October 1, 2025 
 

A regular meeting of the City of Warren Downtown Development Authority was called 

for 3:00 pm on Wednesday, October 1, 2025. 

 

Present: 

Mayor Lori M. Stone 

Michael Wiegand 

Joseph Vicari  

Oscar Zamora 

Gina Cavaliere  

 

Absent: 

Hank Riberas 

Tom Petzold 

Gregory Jackson  

 

1. Call to Order 

 

Mayor Lori Stone called the meeting to order at 3:16 pm.  

 

2. Roll Call 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Wiegand, supported by Mr. Zamora, to excuse the absent 

members.   

 

No opposition, the motion passed 

 

3. Adoption of Agenda 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Zamora, supported by Mr. Vicari, to adopt the agenda. 

 

No opposition, the motion passed 

 

4. Audience Participation 

 

1

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – October 1, 2025 

 

5. Approval of Minutes (September 10, 2025) (pg. 1)  

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Ms. Cavaliere, supported by Mr. Wiegand, to approve the 

September 10, 2025 minutes. 

 

No opposition, the motion passed 

 

6. Old Business (None) 

 

7. New Business (pg. 12) 

 

A. Request for Funding: Web Hosting Annual Renewal – Liquidweb (Shumon Hakim 

[pg. 12]) 

 

Mr. Hakim presented the annual renewal for web hosting services provided by 

Liquid Web LLC in the amount of $6,492. He explained that Liquid Web hosts the 

City of Warren’s main website, the Warren Police Department website, the 37th 

District Court website, and manages all city domains and email accounts. 

 

During discussion, Ms. Cavaliere questioned whether the hosting cost was a 

citywide expense and if it was an appropriate expenditure for the DDA. Mr. Knapp 

clarified that the web hosting expense has not been cost-allocated and is typically 

centralized within City Hall. He noted that only portions directly benefiting DDA-

related operations should be charged to the DDA, with other portions funded from 

appropriate citywide sources. Ms. Michaels concurred with this clarification. 

 

Mr. Hakim further clarified that the hosting is performed externally through Liquid 

Web’s cloud-based servers rather than through any in-house city infrastructure. 

Following discussion, a motion was made and supported to approve funding for the 

annual web hosting renewal with Liquid Web LLC in an amount up to $6,492. The 

motion was contingent upon review and confirmation by the City Attorney’s Office 

and the Controller’s Office to ensure lawful and appropriate allocation of the 

expense to the DDA. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Ms. Cavaliere, supported by Mr. Zamora, to approve 

funding for the annual renewal of web hosting services provided by Liquid Web 

LLC in an amount up to $6,492.00, contingent upon review and confirmation by 

the City Attorney’s Office and the Controller’s Office to ensure lawful and 

appropriate allocation of the expense to the DDA. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

2

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – October 1, 2025 

 

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

B. Request for Funding: Network & Security Upgrade – Presidio Networked Solutions 

Group (Shumon Hakim [pg. 17]) 

 

Mr. Hakim presented a request for funding in the amount of $1,081,005.87 for a 

network and security upgrade through Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC 

under Bid No. TRI-W-1702. He explained that the project involves upgrading the 

City’s network infrastructure, including all network switches, routers, and firewalls, 

as well as replacing UPS batteries located in various network closets. The upgrades 

also include the installation of next-generation firewalls to strengthen cybersecurity 

measures. Professional services performed by Presidio will cover the installation 

and related labor components. 

 

During discussion, questions were raised regarding the number of locations 

included in the proposal and whether all sites should receive upgrades. It was noted 

that the Owen Jax Recreation Center is currently under consideration for potential 

demolition, and therefore, board members discussed possibly omitting this location 

from the scope of work should that decision move forward. 

 

Mr. Hakim confirmed that if the City determines not to proceed with upgrades at 

certain sites they can be excluded from the project without issue. He also clarified 

that the last major network upgrade occurred in 2018, with the expected lifespan of 

the new system being approximately five to eight years. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Ms. Cavaliere, supported by Mr. Weigand, to approve 

funding for the network and security upgrade by Presidio Networked Solutions 

Group, LLC under Bid No. TRI-W-1702 in an amount up to $1,081,005.87, 

contingent upon review of the appropriateness of the expenses as a DDA 

expenditure, with a report to be provided back to the board. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Wiegand   Yes 

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Vicari   Yes  

3

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – October 1, 2025 

 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

C. Request for Funding: Mold Evaluation Proposal at 29901 S. Civic Center Blvd. – 

G2 Consulting Services (Tom Bommarito [pg. 202]) 

 

Mr. Bommarito presented a request for funding in the amount of $3,500.00 for 

mold evaluation services at 29901 South Civic Center Boulevard, formerly known 

as the Warren Racquetball Club. He explained that during ongoing work at the 

facility, potential mold concerns were identified, prompting the need for an 

environmental evaluation. G2 Consulting Group will conduct an inspection of the 

building to assess any environmental or mold-related issues and provide a detailed 

report of their findings. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Ms. Cavaliere, supported by Mr. Zamora, to approve 

funding for mold evaluation services at 29901 S. Civic Center Blvd. by G2 

Consulting Group in the amount of $3,500.00. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Wiegand   Yes 

Mr. Vicari   Yes  

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

D. Request for Funding: MDA Annual Conference – Michigan Downtown Association 

(Tom Bommarito [pg. 206])   

 

Mr. Bommarito presented a request for funding in the amount of $550.00 for staff 

of the DDA/TIFA Department to attend the Michigan Downtown Association 

(MDA) Annual Conference in Rochester. He explained that we are an active 

member of the Michigan Downtown Association, and this funding will cover the 

registration costs for two staff members to attend. As the event is local, no travel or 

lodging expenses are required. 

 

Mr. Bommarito noted that he and Ms. Nawrocki plan to attend the conference, 

emphasizing the importance of professional development and networking 

opportunities provided through participation in MDA events. Several members 

4

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – October 1, 2025 

 

expressed their support, noting the value of continued education and collaboration 

with peers in downtown and economic development across the state. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Wiegand, supported by Ms. Cavaliere, funding for 

staff of the DDA/TIFA Department to attend the Michigan Downtown 

Association Annual Conference, by the Michigan Downtown Association, in the 

amount of $550.00, with authorization to issue check. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

E. Request for Funding: Hazardous Materials Abatement and Interior Demolition 

Services for 6020 Chicago Rd. – Dore & Associates, Inc. (Tom Bommarito [pg. 

217]) 

 

Mr. Bommarito presented a request for funding in the amount of $39,800.00 for 

hazardous materials abatement and interior demolition services at 6020 Chicago 

Road by Dore & Associates, Inc. under Bid No. ITB-W-1643. He explained that the 

building, located just east of Mound Road, is currently undergoing improvements, 

including the installation of a new roof and completion of environmental testing. 

The proposed abatement and demolition work will clean and “white box” the 

interior, ensuring the building is in suitable condition for future use, whether leased 

or sold. 

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Vicari, supported by Mr. Zamora, to approve funding 

for hazardous materials abatement and interior demolition services at 6020 

Chicago Road by Dore & Associates, Inc. under Bid No. ITB-W-1643 in the 

amount of $39,800.00. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Mr. Vicari   Yes  

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Wiegand   Yes 

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

5

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – October 1, 2025 

 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

8. Approval of the List of Bills (pg. 276) 

The October 1, 2025 List of Bills was presented for approval. Mr. Knapp provided an 

update regarding a bond payment that was included for informational purposes. He 

explained that while bond payments are typically processed as automatic withdrawals, 

this particular payment was made by check due to Huntington Bank transferring its bond 

operations to another company. The total payment amounted to $5,921,792, covering 

four separate bond issues. 

Mr. Knapp noted that with this payment, the 2021 bond issue has been fully paid off. He 

further reported that one year remains on the 2014 bond, two years remain on the 2015 

bond, and seventeen years remain on the 2023 bond. The 2023 bond issue pertains to the 

Fire Station project. These earlier bonds originally financed construction for the Warren 

City Hall and Community Center, totaling approximately $75 million, with subsequent 

refinancings in later years for better interest rates. 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Ms. Cavaliere, supported by Mr. Zamora, to approve the 

October 1, 2025 list of bills. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

The motion carried unanimously as follows: 

 

Ms. Cavaliere   Yes 

Mr. Zamora   Yes  

Mr. Wiegand   Yes  

Mr. Vicari   Yes 

Mayor Stone   Yes 

 

No opposition, the motion passed  

 

9. Good of the Order 

Several recent and upcoming community events and updates were shared: 

1. Police Department Fundraiser – Wednesday, October 8, 2025 | All Day 

The Warren Police Department’s Community Policing Unit, in partnership with 

Blue HAL, will host a fundraiser at Buffalo Wild Wings. The event will run all 

day for dine-in or takeout orders. Flyers are available in the Mayor’s Office and at 

the Police Department. Twenty percent (20%) of all proceeds will benefit families 

in need by providing turkeys and meals during the Thanksgiving holiday. 

 

6

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 
 

 
DDA Meeting Minutes – October 1, 2025 

 

X
Thomas Bommarito

DDA Director

2. Gleaners Mobile Fresh Food Distribution – Bi-weekly | 2:00 PM 

Gleaners Mobile Drive-Up has opened a drive-up food distribution pantry, located 

at Macomb Community College – South Campus. The program operates every 

other Tuesday from 2:00 PM to 4:00 PM and offers a variety of free groceries. 

The service is drive-up only, no appointment necessary. This initiative is 

especially helpful to households impacted by the ongoing federal government 

shutdown. 

 

3. State of the City Address – Tuesday, October 21, 2025 | 6:00 PM  

Mayor Stone announced that her second State of the City Address will be held at 

the Warren Community Center Auditorium. The event is free and open to the 

public, ADA accessible, and will include ASL interpretation. Community 

members are encouraged to attend and RSVP in advance. 

 

4. Community Check-In – Rescheduled: 

The final Community Check-In of the year has been rescheduled from October 23 

to October 29, 2025, due to a scheduling conflict with the Parks and Recreation 

Department’s Harvest Treat event. Residents are encouraged to attend and 

participate in continued community discussions and updates. 

 

10. Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 5, 2025, at 

3:00 PM, in the City Hall 1st Floor Conference Room. 

 

11. Adjournment  

 

MOTION: 

A motion was made by Mr. Wiegand to adjourn.  

 

The October 1, 2025 DDA meeting adjourned at 3:41 pm.    

 

  

X
Lori M. Stone

Mayor

7

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: C73385DF-0C1B-4EB3-BAD4-960F02DD010D

8

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

 

 
                  

  INFORMATION SYSTEMS 
ONE CITY SQUARE, SUITE 420 

WARREN, MI 48093-6726 
(586) 574-4612 

www.cityofwarren.org 

To:  Tom Bommarito 
From: Shumon Hakim 
Date: October 7, 2025 
 
Re: Desktop Replacement 
 
Information Systems is requesting the Downtown Development Authority to authorize 

funding for the purchase of desktop computers. This is to replace any workstations that did 

not meet the Windows 11 upgrade requirements.  Most of our computers are Windows 10 

and they will reach end of life on October 14, 2025.  Many of them were upgraded to 

Windows 11 but some did not meet the requirements.  Keeping end-of-life computers on 

our network is a security risk and should be replaced as soon as possible.   I am requesting 

the purchase of 50 Dell Pro Micro desktop computers. These computers will be distributed 

throughout various departments within City Hall.  Formal bids are not required as we are 

using Sourcewell Contract #121923 for pricing. 

 

Recommended Company: GovConnection, Inc, Merrimack, NH 

Referencing Contract: Sourcewell #121923 

Quoted Estimate: $35,692.50  

Contingency: $5,000  

Requested Total Amount: $40,692.50 

 

Information Systems is asking for the Downtown Development Authority to provide 

funding for this essential project. Please find all supporting documents (bid tabulation, 

quotes, etc.) and backup information related to the project attached to this cover letter. 

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 
 
 
Shumon Hakim                                   Mark Knapp                                      Craig Treppa                
IS Manager                                          Assistant Controller                        Purchasing Agent       

 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6F49D80D-BD11-4693-A9F7-FF34FEA89285

9

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Account Executive: Daniel Loofe

Phone: (800) 800-0019 ext. 75530

Fax: 603-683-0834

Email: daniel.loofe@connection.com Date: 10/7/2025

Valid Through: 11/6/2025

Account #: S02598 19758

Customer Contact: Justin Crown Phone: (586) 574-4616

Email: jcrown@cityofwarren.org Fax: (810) 759-9222

  

DELIVERY FOB SHIP VIA
PRODUCT 

WEIGHT
TERMS CONTRACT ID#

Small Pkg Ground Service Level .00 lbs Net 30 SOURCEWELL #121923

* Line # Qty Item # Mfg. Part # Description Mfg. Price Ext

1 50 Dell Pro Micro 3000195030362.1 713.85$                35,692.50$                               

Subtotal 35,692.50$                               

Fee 0.00$                                        

Shipping and 

Handling
0.00$                                        

Tax Exempt!

Total 35,692.50$                       

CITY OF WARREN

US

Information Systems

QUOTE PROVIDED TO: SHIP TO:

AB#: 19758 AB#: 24686597

CITY OF WARREN

PURCHASING DEPT   SUITE 425 Justin  Crown

1 CITY SQUARE

WARREN, MI 48093 1 City Sq Ste 420

SALES QUOTE
GovConnection, Inc. # 25813925.02
732 Milford Road PLEASE REFER TO THE ABOVE QUOTE # 

WHEN ORDERINGMerrimack, NH 03054

Warren, MI 48093

US

(586) 574-4600 (586) 258-2026

Important Notice:  --- THIS QUOTATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING Terms of Sale:  All purchases from GovConnection, Inc. are subject to the Terms and Conditions of our Sourcewell Contract # 

121923. Any Order accepted by GovConnection for the items included in this Quotation is expressly limited to those Terms and Conditions; any other terms and conditions referenced or appearing in your 

Purchase Order are considered null and void.  No other terms and conditions shall apply without the written consent of GovConnection, Inc. Please refer to our Quote Number in your order.

Page 1 of 4 10/7/2025

Docusign Envelope ID: 6F49D80D-BD11-4693-A9F7-FF34FEA89285

10

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Item # Description Notes

Dell Pro Micro 3000195030362.1 

        Description     SKU         Unit Price         Quantity  

    Intel(R) Core(TM) Ultra 5 235T (R) (13 TOPS NPU, 14 cores, up to 5.0GHz)     338-CRZJ  

        -         1  

    Windows 11 Pro     619-BBQD  

        -         1  

    16 GB: 1 x 16 GB, DDR5, up to 5600 MT/s, non-ECC     370-BCWF  

        -         1  

    512GB SSD     400-BSWY  

        -         1  

    Internal WiFi Antenna     555-BLWT  

        -         1  

    Intel(R) Wi-Fi 6E AX211, 2x2, 802.11ax, Bluetooth(R) wireless card     555-BLWW  

        -         1  

    Wireless Driver, Intel(R) Wi-Fi 6E AX211, 2x2, 802.11ax, Bluetooth(R) wireless card     555-BLZP 

 

        -         1  

    Partner Success Program Management     998-2512  

        -         1  

    Dell Pro Micro with 35W Processor     329-BKRP  

        -         1  

    Dell Pro Keyboard and Mouse - KM5221W - US English - Black     580-BCCH  

        -         1  

    Mouse included with Keyboard     570-AADI  

        -         1  

    ENERGY STAR Qualified     387-BBLW  

        -         1  

    US Power Cord     450-AAZN  

        -         1  

    Documentation     340-DNBV  

        -         1  

    Watch Dog SRV     379-BFYR   

Dell Pro Micro 3000195030362.1  Notes 

Continued...

        -         1  

    Quick Start Guide     340-DTWQ  

        -         1  

    US/Canada Battery Warning Label     389-FKHG  

        -         1  

    Print on Demand Label     389-BDQH  

        -         1  

    Trusted Platform Module (Discrete TPM Enabled)     329-BBJL  

        -         1  

    Shipping Material, MPP Cusion     340-DTXM  

        -         1  

    Shipping Label     389-BBUU  

        -         1  

    Regulatory Label for 90W Adapter     389-FKNR  

        -         1  

    Driver/APP for IRST     658-BFTS  

        -         1  

    Intel Core Ultra 5 Processor Label     389-FGFR  

        -         1  

    Desktop BTO Standard shipment     800-BBIO  

        -         1  

    Dell Pro Micro QCM1250     210-BPPV  

        -         1  

    No vPro(R) support     631-BCFK  

        -         1  

    EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold)     379-BDZB  

        -         1  

    Fixed Hardware Configuration     998-HLVJ  

        -         1  

    1st M.2 2230 SSD Extend Bracket & Screw     575-BCRQ  

        -         1   

Product Notes for Quote#  25813925.02

Page 2 of 4 10/7/2025

Docusign Envelope ID: 6F49D80D-BD11-4693-A9F7-FF34FEA89285

11

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Product Notes for Quote#  25813925.02

Dell Pro Micro 3000195030362.1  Notes 

Continued...

    Internal Speaker     520-BBGY  

        -         1  

    Optional USB Type-C with DisplayPort Alt mode and Power-In Support     382-BBQK  

        -         1  

    90 Watt A/C Adapter     450-ALFO  

        -         1  

    No Option Included     340-ACQQ  

        -         1  

    English, French, Spanish, Brazilian Portuguese     619-BBPD  

        -         1  

    Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service     716-3403  

        -         1  

    ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years     716-4275  

        -         1  

    ProSupport: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years     716-4280  

        -         1  

    Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit //support.dell.com/ProSupport  

989-3449  

        -         1  

    Client ProSupport Asset Label     365-0625  

        -         1  

    CFI,Information,VAL,CHASSISDEF,Factory Install     377-8262  

        -         1  

    System Box Asset Label without PO     365-1176  

        -         1  

    Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial     630-ABBT  

        -         1  

    Dell Pro Micro QCM1250     658-BFVZ  

        -         1  

 

Page 3 of 4 10/7/2025

Docusign Envelope ID: 6F49D80D-BD11-4693-A9F7-FF34FEA89285

12

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

 

 

                          ORDERING INFORMATION 
GovConnection, Inc. DBA Connection 

SOURCEWELL Contract # 121923 
Contract Expiration: 27 February 2028 

Please contact your account manager with questions.

Ordering Address 
GovConnection, Inc. 

732 Milford Road 
Merrimack, NH 03054

Remittance Address 
GovConnection, Inc. 

PO Box 536477 
Pittsburgh, PA 15253-5906 

 
Please reference the Contract # on all purchase orders. 

 
TERMS & CONDITIONS  

 Payment Terms:    NET 30 (subject to approved credit) 
 FOB Point:     DESTINATION (within Continental US) 
 Maximum Order Limitation:   NONE 
 Delivery Time:    1-30 DAYS ARO 
 FEIN:      52-1837891 
 DUNS Number:    80-967-8782 
 Cage Code:    OGTJ3 
 Business Size:    LARGE 

 
WARRANTY: Manufacturer’s Standard Commercial Warranty 

 
NOTE:    It is the end user's responsibility to review, understand and agree to the terms of any End User License Agreement (EULA). 

  
 Important Notice:  --- THIS QUOTATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING Terms of Sale:  All purchases from GovConnection, 

Inc. are subject to the Terms and Conditions of our Sourcewell Contract # 121923. Any Order accepted by GovConnection for the 
items included in this Quotation is expressly limited to those Terms and Conditions; any other terms and conditions referenced or 

appearing in your Purchase Order are considered null and void.  No other terms and conditions shall apply without the written 
consent of GovConnection, Inc. Please refer to our Quote Number in your order. 

 
If you require a hard copy invoice for your credit card order, please visit the link below and click on the Proof of Purchase/Invoice 

link on the left side of the page to print one: https://www.govconnection.com/web/Shopping/ProofOfPurchase.htm 
 

Notice on Tariff Tax Impacts:  Please be aware that the pricing shown in this quote is potentially subject to change at time of order 
placement due Federal Government tax law changes resulting in increases in Tariff’s assessed on imports and exports, which are 
outside our control and the control of our suppliers.  Please confirm pricing with your Account Manager prior to order placement.  
We apologize for this inconvenience.  

Please forward your Contract or Purchase Order to:  
SLEDOPS@connection.com 

QUESTIONS:  Call 800-800-0019 

FAX:  603.683.0374 
 

Page 4 of 4 10/7/2025

Docusign Envelope ID: 6F49D80D-BD11-4693-A9F7-FF34FEA89285

13

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

 

 
 
                  

  INFORMATION SYSTEMS 
ONE CITY SQUARE, SUITE 420 

WARREN, MI 48093-6726 
(586) 574-4612 

www.cityofwarren.org 

To:  Tom Bommarito 
From:  Shumon Hakim 
Date:  October 28, 2025 
 
Re:  City Hall and Court Wi-Fi Upgrade Project 
        Utilizing MHEC Contract: MHEC-08012021 
 
Information Systems is requesting the Downtown Development Authority to authorize 
funding for the upgrade Wi-Fi broadband internet system for City Hall and Court.  The 
current system is well over 15 years old and the hardware has reached end of life.  Being 
that no updates or maintenance can be performed, making it a security risk for the 
entire network.  This upgrade will improve efficiency, cybersecurity, and cost. Along 
with residents and patrons that visit the facilities, city departments will benefit from this 
enhancement.   
 
Project Details: 
Recommended Company: Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC. Ferndale, MI 
Cost Breakdown: 
City Hall Hardware: $77,633.74 (MHEC Contract: MHEC-08012021) 
City Hall Professional Services: $44,376.39 (MHEC Contract: MHEC-08012021) 
Court Hardware: $$41,186.60 (MHEC Contract: MHEC-08012021) 
Court Professional Services: $36,167.83  (MHEC Contract: MHEC-08012021) 
Contingency: $15,000 
Total Funding Request: $214,364.56 
 
Information Systems is asking for the Downtown Development Authority to provide 
funding for this essential project. Please find all supporting documents (bid tabulation, 
quotes, etc.) and backup information related to the project attached to this cover letter. 
If you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me. 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 
Shumon Hakim                                       Mark Knapp                            Craig Treppa 
Information Systems Manager            Assistant Controller               Purchasing Agent 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

14

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



2003525113749-07QUOTE:
10/27/2025DATE:

PAGE: 1 of 2

FROM: Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
Ashleigh Greene
660 E. 10 Mile Road
Suite 110
Ferndale, MI 48220

ashleighgreene@presidio.com
(p) +1.248.513.8254

TO: City of Warren
Laura Wilson
Attn Payables One City Square, Suite 425, Purchasing
Warren, MI 48093

lwilson@cityofwarren.org
(p) 586-574-4616
(f)  (586) 258-2001

Teresa Connors

Ashleigh Greene

Title:

Inside Sales Rep:

Account Manager:

Warren-City Hall Wireless Refresh-Hardware

Contract Vehicle: MHEC-08012021 PresidioCustomer#: CITYW005

Comments: Presidio reserves the right to update any existing customer quote to reflect updated pricing in the event any Presidio vendors change the price that Presidio
must pay for any software, goods or services resold, whether due to new taxes, tariffs or for any other governmentally imposed reason.

# Part # Description Unit Price Ext PriceQty

1 AP45-US Premium Performance MultiGigabit WiFi 6E Access Point (4x4:4) with Adaptive
Bluetooth Low Energy Array for Advanced Location based services, with built in
Internal Antenna - US only; Universal Mounting Bracket is included;

39 $24,723.27$633.93

CONFIG Q0107582-1:2 - MUST ORDER TOGETHER
Fulfillment: Distributor
LINE: 1.1

Comments:

2 SUB-2S-5Y Subscriptions for 2 services (specify from SUB-MAN, SUB-ENG, SUB-AST,
SUB-VNA, SUB-PMA) for one access point for 5 years: includesupgrades,
cloud function subscriptions and limited lifetime warranty benefits on indoor
access points;Contains WIFI A...

39 $17,360.07$445.13

CONFIG Q0107582-1:2 - MUST ORDER TOGETHER
Fulfillment: Juniper
LINE: 1.2

Comments:

3 AP63E-US Premium Performance Outdoor MultiGigabit WiFi 802.11ax Access Point with
Adaptive Bluetooth Low Energy Array for Advanced Location based services,
with External Antenna connectors - US Only; Outdoor Mounting Kit is included;

3 $2,430.42$810.14

CONFIG Q0107582-1:7 - MUST ORDER TOGETHER
Fulfillment: Distributor
LINE: 2.1

Comments:

4 SUB-2S-5Y Subscriptions for 2 services (specify from SUB-MAN, SUB-ENG, SUB-AST,
SUB-VNA, SUB-PMA) for one access point for 5 years: includesupgrades,
cloud function subscriptions and limited lifetime warranty benefits on indoor
access points;Contains WIFI A...

3 $1,335.39$445.13

CONFIG Q0107582-1:7 - MUST ORDER TOGETHER
Fulfillment: Juniper
LINE: 2.2

Comments:

5 ATS-OP-245-47-6NP-36 2./5GHZ 4/7DBI PATCH ANTENNA WITH 6 N-PLUGS 3 $559.17$186.39

Cisco Catalyst 9300

C9300-48UN-E

6 C9300-48UN-E Catalyst 9300 48-port of 5Gbps Network Essentials 2 $15,196.58$7,598.29

7 CON-L1NCD-C93004UN CX LEVEL 1 8X7NCDCatalyst 9300 48port of 5Gbps Network E 2
for 36 mo(s)

$7,729.92$1,288.32

8 C9300-DNA-E-48 C9300 DNA Essentials, 48-Port Term Licenses 2 $0.00$0.00

9 CON-L1SWT-C93E48 CX LEVEL 1 SW SUB C9300 DNA Essentials 2
for 36 mo(s)

$324.96$54.16

10 C9300-DNA-E-48-3Y C9300 DNA Essentials, 48-port - 3 Year Term License 2 $1,558.64$779.32

11 C9300-NW-E-48 C9300 Network Essentials, 48-port license 2 $0.00$0.00

12 SC9300UK9-1712 Cisco Catalyst 9300 XE 17.12 UNIVERSAL 2 $0.00$0.00

13 PWR-C1-1100WAC-P 1100W AC 80+ platinum Config 1 Power Supply 2 $0.00$0.00

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

15

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



2003525113749-07QUOTE:
10/27/2025DATE:

PAGE: 2 of 2

14 PWR-C1-1100WAC-P/2 1100W AC 80+ platinum Config 1 Secondary Power Supply 2 $2,644.10$1,322.05

15 CAB-TA-NA North America AC Type A Power Cable 4 $0.00$0.00

16 C9300-SSD-NONE No SSD Card Selected 2 $0.00$0.00

17 STACK-T1-50CM 50CM Type 1 Stacking Cable 2 $139.18$69.59

18 CAB-SPWR-30CM Catalyst Stack Power Cable 30 CM 2 $132.22$66.11

19 C9K-ACC-RBFT RUBBER FEET FOR TABLE TOP SETUP 9200 and 9300 2 $0.00$0.00

20 C9K-ACC-SCR-4 12-24 and 10-32 SCREWS FOR RACK INSTALLATION, QTY 4 2 $0.00$0.00

21 CAB-GUIDE-1RU 1RU CABLE MANAGEMENT GUIDES 9200 and 9300 2 $0.00$0.00

22 C9300-NM-8X Catalyst 9300 8 x 10GE Network Module 2 $3,193.78$1,596.89

23 NETWORK-PNP-LIC Network Plug-n-Play Connect for zero-touch device deployment 2 $0.00$0.00

$30,919.38Total:

SFP-H10GB-CU3M=

24 SFP-H10GB-CU3M= 10GBASE-CU SFP+ Cable 3 Meter 4 $306.04$76.51

$306.04Total:

$31,225.42Total (Cisco Catalyst 9300):

Sub Total: $77,633.74

Grand Total: $77,633.74

THIS QUOTE IS GOVERNED BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PRESIDIO MIDWESTERN HIGHER EDUCATION COMPACT (MHEC) CONTRACT 08012021

QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS FROM DATE SHOWN ABOVE.

PURSUANT TO THIS CONTRACT YOUR PO MUST REFLECT THE FOLLOWING CONTRACT:
PRESIDIO MIDWESTERN HIGHER EDUCATION COMPACT (MHEC) CONTRACT 08012021

Tax ID# 58-1667655; Size Business: Large; CAGE Code: 0KD05; DUNS#15-405-0959

Credit: Net 45 days (all credit terms subject to prior Presidio credit department approval)

Delivery:  FOB Terms Destination

Customer hereby authorizes and agrees to make timely payment for products delivered and services
rendered, including payments for partial shipments

Customer Signature Date

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

16

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - City Hall Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 1 of 9 

 

1. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Client Name City of Warren 
Account 
Manager 

Ashleigh Greene 

Contact Name Laura Wilson 
Solution 
Architect 

Jake Montgomery 

Contact Phone 586-574-4616 Opportunity # 1003524091387.4 

Contact 
Address 

Attn Payables One City Square, Suite 425, 
Purchasing 
Warren MI 48093 

Date October 21, 2025 

Contact Email lwilson@cityofwarren.org Service Title City of Warren - City Hall Wireless Refresh 

 

2. PROJECT INTRODUCTION 

Presidio is pleased to propose the following solution to City of Warren (“Client”). This Service Request (“SR”) 
defines the tasks to be performed and the responsibilities of Presidio and Client.  

The Professional Services as stated within this SOW are governed by the terms and conditions set forth in the 
Midwestern Higher Education Compact (MHEC) Contract:  MHEC-08012021 Presidio. 

2.1. Project Overview 

Due to aging infrastructure and OEM End of Support concerns, Warren has asked Presidio to update the wireless 
infrastructure at their City Hall building.  

 

2.2. Solution and Approach Overview 

Previously, Presidio was engaged to survey and design a new wireless access point layout using the latest in 
wireless survey technologies. Presidio will execute this new design which includes the setup and configuration of 
(42) Juniper access points (39 AP45s and 3 AP63Es), the installation and configuration of (2) new Cisco switches 
to facilitate new POE port denisty and mGig requirements, and the configuration of existing switch infrastructure 
to support the new topology. 

2.3. Locations 

All Services outlined in this SR will be performed and delivered remotely unless otherwise specified. Services 
described in this SR may be performed or will impact the following locations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Location Address City State ZIP 

City Hall 1 City Square Warren, Michigan 48093 

City of Warren Attn Payables One City Square, 
Suite 425, Purchasing 

Warren, MI 48093 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

17

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - City Hall Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 2 of 9 

 

3. SCOPE OF WORK 

3.1. Deployment 

3.1.1. Mobility Project Kickoff and Closeout Meetings  

Project Kickoff and Closeout Meetings for technical resource 

3.1.2. Juniper MIST Dashboard- Site Creation and AP Deployment  

Juniper Mist Site creation and AP deployment 

• Manage the registration and configuration of up to 42 APs in the dashboard. 

• Configure up to (x1) SSIDs associated with existing local data VLANs. 

• Coordinate with installation vendor to ensure accurate placement and naming of APs. 

Assumptions 

• Customer will provide admin level access to Juniper MIST resources for the creation and configuration. 

• Configuration of MIST is limited to basic best practices setup, connection of 42 APs, the propagation of up to 
existing SSIDs, and creation of up to 1 new SSID. 

Deliverables 

• Functional Juniper MIST cloud dashboard with 42 access points registered and configured. 

• Fully configured and operational MIST site with up to 4 SSIDs. 

3.1.3. Switching Configurations  

Presidio will perform the following for the existing network infrastructure: 

• Remotely configure up to 3 existing facility switches to provide necessary connectivity to the new switch. 
Presidio will ensure that VLANs are properly propagated through aggregate and access switches for up to 4 
vlans.  

Assumptions 

• Changes to current switch configurations NOT related to the propagation of vlans to APs is out of scope. 

• Necessary new switches will be purchased by City of Warren to facilitate port availability and POE 
consumption for the project. 

• Any required downtime for network configuration will be agreed upon in advance with the customer to 
minimize disruption. 

• All existing networking equipment is functional and accessible. 

• The network infrastructure supports the additional VLANs and SSID configurations without requiring major 
changes. 

Out of Scope / Client Responsibilities 

The following items fall outside the scope and will be the client's responsibility to address, if necessary: 

• Provide necessary remote access to network infrastructure and credentials for configuration purposes. 

• Facilitate access to the Community Center for the deployment team. 

• Coordinate and approve any required network downtime during the configuration process. 

• Provide on-site administrative access or means of remote access to the console’s new switch(es). 

• Provide a sample of switch configuration or template (if applicable) 

Deliverables 

• Configured switching infrastructure supporting the new wireless network. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

18

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - City Hall Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 3 of 9 

 

 

3.1.4. Cisco Catalyst Campus Switch Deployment  

Presidio will configure a standalone Local Area Network (LAN) switch or stack using a Client-Provided 
Configuration or a standardized template. Base configuration may include functional testing. As part of this 
configuration, Presidio will perform the following activities: 

• Upgrade IOS software to Client standard, or Presidio recommended version 

• Apply a Client-provided configuration template with switch-specific parameters 

• Configure ports on two (2) switches for up to 42 access points. 
 

Included Service Option: Cisco Switch Physical Install (business hours): 

• Rack, stack, and cross-connect uplink cabling for up to quantity two (2) standalone switches.  

• Access port cabling not included  
 

Assumptions 

Client’s environment includes sufficient: 

• Rack Space   

• Cooling and Heating   

• Electrical Power  

• Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS)  

• Cabling and Cable Management  

• Environment Conditions 

Out of Scope / Client Responsibilities 

The following items fall outside the scope and will be the client's responsibility to address, if necessary:  

Client will: 

• Provide on-site administrative access or means of remote access to the console’s new switch(es). 

• Provide a sample of switch configuration or template (if applicable) 

• Rack and Stack switches (unless explicitly stated as a Presidio Task) 

• Patch Switch Cabling (unless explicitly stated as a Presidio Task) 

• Existing configuration documentation will be provided by Client. 

Deliverables 

• New switches in MDF and IDF1 are configured, integrated, and operational for new AP use. 

3.2. Cabling 

3.2.1. Cabling and Mounting 

Presidio will install (42) CAT6 plenum drops throughout Warren City Hall. All will be pulled from the closest data 
closet, toned, tagged, terminated, and tested for CAT6 compliance. Upon completion of cabling, Presidio will 
mount 42 Wireless Access Points. 

Assumptions 

Normal business hours install 

Out of Scope / Client Responsibilities 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

19

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - City Hall Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 4 of 9 

 

The following items fall outside the scope and will be the client's responsibility to address, if necessary: 

Provide access to required spaces 

3.3. Document and Support 

3.3.1. Mobility As-Built Document  

As part of the Project Deliverables, Presidio may create and provide documentation to you for the products 
installed or upgraded as applicable. Depending on the solution(s) you choose, this documentation may be 
delivered as a single document. Various types of documentation are available, including but not limited to the 
examples listed below. If you require additional or printed documentation, you can request it for an extra fee. 

• Basic As-Built documentation 

• Detailed Visio Diagram only 

3.3.2. Mobility Migration Event Remote First Day In Service (FDIS) Support (8 hr)  

Presidio will provide up to eight (8) hours of remote Mobility engineering support during an agreed-upon migration 
or go-live event window. 

Out of Scope / Client Responsibilities 

The following items fall outside the scope and will be the client's responsibility to address, if necessary: 

1) Ensure that Presidio has remote administrator access, preferably through VPN, to all the devices required to 
perform the configuration and troubleshooting tasks for the project. 

4. OUTCOMES AND DELIVERABLES 

Documentation may be created by Presidio and provided as part of the Project Deliverables. Some of these 
deliverables may be delivered as a single document. The specific documentation to be provided depends on your 
chosen solution(s). 

Client’s acceptance of all deliverables described in this SOW and of the completion of the project shall be in 
writing. Deliverable acceptance shall be in the form of an email or signature (as applicable), and final project 
acceptance shall be in the “Project Completion Signoff” form provided by the Project Manager or Project 
Coordinator.  If acceptance is refused, the Client shall provide, in writing to Presidio, a reason for refusal.  
Presidio shall address the issue before subsequent work is undertaken. 

For any documentation provided, it shall be reviewed and approved by the Client in accordance with the following 
procedure: 

• If a written list of requested changes is received within five (5) business days, the Presidio Project Team 
will make the agreed-upon revisions and resubmit the updated version to the client within five (5) 
business days.  

• At that time, the Client has five (5) business days to review and request changes for the final document. If 
no written response is received from the Client within five (5) business days, either accepting or 
requesting changes, then the deliverable material shall be deemed accepted. 

Specific Deliverables Related to This Project: 

• Functional Juniper MIST cloud dashboard with 42 access points registered and configured. 

• Fully configured and operational MIST site with up to 4 SSIDs. 

• Configured switching infrastructure supporting the new wireless network. 

• New switches in MDF and IDF1 are configured, integrated, and operational for new AP use. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

20

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - City Hall Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 5 of 9 

 

 

 

5. PRESIDIO PROJECT MANAGEMENT (PPM) 

5.1. Project Management Scope 

Presidio will provide a Project Manager (PM), who will be a single point of contact for all project support issues 
within the scope of this project. The PM is experienced in project management best practice methodologies and 
familiar with the technology involved.  This Project Manager is responsible for the timely completion of the scope, 
schedule, and budget utilizing Presidio’s Project Management Method. 

Included in our standard Project Management offering for this engagement are the following:  

• Remote kickoff meeting  

• Planning and design session facilitation 

• Deliverable/milestone tracking (High-Level Plan) 

• Resource scheduling and oversight 

• Escalation facilitation 

• Working calls as required 

• Regularly scheduled status meetings 

• Agenda, meeting minutes, and risk/issue/action item tracking 

• Scope/Budget Management 

• Project closeout  

5.2. Project Change Request Process 

Any Items that are determined to be outside of this Scope of Work and deliverables defined must be submitted 
with a Project Change Request Form. No work outside of this Scope of Work will be undertaken without written 
approval and processing of a Project Change Request. 

In the event that both Presidio and Client agree to a change in this Service Request, a written description of the 
agreed-upon change will be prepared using a Project Change Request (PCR) form, which both parties must sign. 
The PCR form will be used to describe the change, the rationale for the change, and to specify any change in the 
scope, schedule, or budget. 

The terms of a mutually agreed upon Change Authorization will prevail over those of this Service Request or any 
previous Change Authorization. 

Modifications in project scope, including but not limited to the following, will require a Project Change Request: 

• Client-requested changes in outcome, approach, features, or capabilities. 

• Additional required tasks discovered through the planning and design review but not mentioned in this SR 
or changes to the design after the signoff of the design phase and/or during the implementation phase. 

• Upgrade, modification, or repair of equipment or applications to effectively deploy this scope. 

• Defective equipment provided by the Client and integrated into the solution requiring additional diagnostic 
troubleshooting and/or remediation. 

• Troubleshooting issues due to Client changes to configurations made “after” releasing the system or 
“after” a specific milestone completion in a multi-site phased deployment. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

21

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - City Hall Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 6 of 9 

 

• Delays due to issues relating to site preparation that result in delays to the project. 

• Delays in responding to scheduling requests, acceptance requests, and requests for information. 

• Insufficient notice of a schedule change. If 24-hour notice is not provided, charges may be applied. 

• Changes required to existing infrastructure components, not called out in this Service Request, including 
patching and/or reconfiguration. 

• Remedial work to resolve issues that existed before the installation (bad cables, lost passwords, third-
party solutions, and so forth). 

6. ASSUMPTIONS & RESPONSIBILITIES 

Presidio makes the following assumptions and has identified the following Client responsibilities in developing this 
Service Request. These assumptions and responsibilities serve as the foundation on which the project estimate, 
approach, and timeline were developed. By signing this SR, Client agrees that these assumptions and 
responsibilities are correct and valid. Any changes to the following assumptions and responsibilities must be 
processed using the Presidio Change Management Process and may impact the project duration and labor 
requirements. 

6.1. Engagement Assumptions 

The following project assumptions are made and will be verified as part of the engagement: 

• Client has read and agrees with all Items contained or omitted within this Service Request. 

• This SR supersedes all prior written or oral agreements, representations, and understandings related to 
the subject matter hereof. Any purchase order submitted pursuant to this SR shall be subject to the terms 
herein and shall not be subject to any new or different terms, including pre-printed terms on such order. 
All changes to this SOW must be executed in writing and accepted by both parties, as indicated by 
authorized signature, prior to the execution of work. 

• Presidio will hold no responsibility for any changes made "after" releasing the system to the Client. 
Presidio expressly disclaims any liability for non-performance or the delivery of poor quality of services 
resulting from errors or omissions in information provided to Presidio by Client, whether Presidio knew or 
should have known of any such errors or omissions, or whether Presidio was responsible for or 
participated in the gathering of such information. Significant delays, revisits, or cancelled changes outside 
of Presidio’s control may necessitate a change order to account for rescheduling. 

• Working Hours - Presidio and Client will jointly agree on the location of the resources, onsite 
requirements, and what time the services will be provided. By default: 

o Services delivered by resources working in North America and Europe will be provided from 8 AM to 
5 PM, relative to the local time zone of the assigned resources, Monday through Friday, excluding 
standard Presidio holidays specific to the resources’ location.  

o Services delivered by resources working in India will be provided from 11 AM to 8 PM IST, Monday 
through Friday, excluding standard Presidio holidays specific to the resources’ location. 

o Resources may work hours other than those defined as normal business hours to accommodate their 
travel schedules and time zones. 

• Any Items or tasks not explicitly listed as in-scope within this SR are considered to be outside of the 
scope and not associated with this SR and price. 

• If integration of the product is performed at a Presidio facility, then transfer of ownership (acceptance) 
occurs upon the receipt and integration of goods at Presidio, regardless of shipment, as manufacturers 
will not accept returns of opened products. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

22

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - City Hall Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 7 of 9 

 

• Presidio will not be held responsible for troubleshooting networks, applications, and/or hardware if Client 
has no formal change management documented processes and policies. 

• Presidio may engage subcontractors and third parties in performing a portion of this work. 

• Presidio will not make changes to the configuration of any network equipment after it has been installed 
and tested. 

• Some activities included in this project may be performed on Presidio’s premises. 

• Not all features or functions of the installed system are included in the scope of this engagement. 

• Presidio reserves the right to modify the approach outlined within this SR if it does not alter the timeline or 
overall outcome of the engagement. 

• Presidio will configure the systems outlined within this Service Request with a unique set of authentication 
credentials unless otherwise provided by the Client. Upon the completion of the engagement, Presidio will 
provide Client with all usernames, passwords, and additional authentication information that were 
implemented during the engagement. Presidio strongly recommends that these credentials be changed 
upon the completion of the engagement. 

• Any documentation will be delivered in Presidio format unless otherwise stated in this SR. 

• Project success criteria will be defined by the Client and jointly agreed to with Presidio. 

• Client staff will participate throughout the implementation. 

6.2. Client Responsibilities 

The following Items are listed as the Client's responsibilities for this engagement. Client is responsible for 
performing the Items and activities listed in this section or arranging for them to be performed by a third party if 
appropriate. 

• Provide a primary contact and a secondary contact when the primary is unavailable with the authority and 
the responsibility of issue resolution and the identification, coordination, and scheduling of Client 
personnel to participate in the implementation of the SR. Without a single Client point of contact, a Project 
Change Request may be required for the additional effort by Presidio. 

• Be responsible for having in place active manufacturer support contracts on all devices that are the 
subject of this SR. 

• If on-site services are required and authorized, Client will: 

o Provide all required physical access to Client’s facility (identification badge, escort, parking decal, 
etc.), as required by Client’s policies. 

o Validate the site readiness prior to the dispatch of Presidio personnel to perform the services being 
contracted. 

• If system access is required: 

o Provide all required functional access (passwords, IP address information, etc.), as required for 
Presidio to complete the tasks. 

o Provide high-speed access to the Internet for verification of device support requirements and for 
software downloads. 

o Provide VPN remote access for troubleshooting and configurations related to the project, as 
necessary. Utilizing Webex, Microsoft Teams, or other similar screen-sharing/meeting technology as 
opposed to independent VPN access or virtual desktop is out of scope. If there is no other option, 
Presidio will issue a Change Request to add additional funds to the project to accommodate the 
increase in time and effort.  

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

23

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - City Hall Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 8 of 9 

 

• Provide required and requested documentation or information needed for the project within two (2) 
business days unless otherwise agreed to by all parties. 

• Provide Presidio with access to their systems, appropriate processes, and personnel as reasonably 
necessary for Presidio to fulfill its obligations. 

• Where appropriate, knowledgeable resources will be made available for functional questions and for 
making business decisions. It is also expected that Client staff will participate throughout the 
implementation. 

• Participate in all working sessions as required to produce the success and efficacy of the services 
rendered.  

7. PRICING 

Presidio will provide the services outlined in this Service Request for a fixed fee of $44,376.39. The Client shall 
make payments to Presidio as work progresses in accordance with the progress payment schedule set forth 
below:   

Invoicing Item Invoice Amount 

Project Initiation $8,875.28 

Project 25% Complete $8,875.00 

Project 50% Complete $8,875.00 

Project 75% Complete $8,875.00 

Project Complete $8,876.11 

• If the performance of all or any part of the work is, for an unreasonable period of time, suspended, 
delayed, or interrupted (1) by an act or direction by the Client, or (2) by the Client’s failure to act within the 
time specified in this contract (or within a reasonable time if not specified),  the Client will be liable for 
reimbursement of work and expenses incurred and not previously paid to Presidio.   

• Additionally, the Client must give Presidio adequate written notice of delay or suspension of work no less 
than two weeks before work was scheduled to begin, or the Client shall be liable to pay an amount equal 
to the total progress invoicing amount which was delayed based on the progress payment schedule 
above.  Upon receipt of the written notification of a delay or suspension, Presidio will immediately bill 
Client an amount equal to the costs expended and services rendered against the invoicing amount. 

• A pause or delay in the project may result in the loss of allocated resources, temporarily or indefinitely, 
depending on resource availability when work resumes. 

7.1. Additional Expenses 

Travel and incidental expenses incurred by Presidio in association with the execution of this Service Request are 
included in the pricing listed above. No additional expenses will be invoiced to Client. 

8. APPROVAL SIGNOFF 

The scope and pricing are valid for 60 days unless otherwise noted. 

   

Authorized Client Signature Title Date 

   

Authorized Presidio Signature Title Date 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

24

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - City Hall Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 9 of 9 

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

25

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



2003525113748-05QUOTE:
10/27/2025DATE:

PAGE: 1 of 2

FROM: Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
Ashleigh Greene
660 E. 10 Mile Road
Suite 110
Ferndale, MI 48220

ashleighgreene@presidio.com
(p) +1.248.513.8254

TO: City of Warren
Laura Wilson
Attn Payables One City Square, Suite 425, Purchasing
Warren, MI 48093

lwilson@cityofwarren.org
(p) 586-574-4616
(f)  (586) 258-2001

Teresa Connors

Ashleigh Greene

Title:

Inside Sales Rep:

Account Manager:

Warren-Court Wireless Refresh-Hardware

Contract Vehicle: MHEC-08012021 PresidioCustomer#: CITYW005

Comments: Presidio reserves the right to update any existing customer quote to reflect updated pricing in the event any Presidio vendors change the price that Presidio
must pay for any software, goods or services resold, whether due to new taxes, tariffs or for any other governmentally imposed reason.

Net 45 Terms

# Part # Description Unit Price Ext PriceQty

Juniper

1 AP45-US Premium Performance MultiGigabit WiFi 6E Access Point (4x4:4) with Adaptive
Bluetooth Low Energy Array for Advanced Location based services, with built in
Internal Antenna - US only; Universal Mounting Bracket is included;

31 $19,651.83$633.93

CONFIG Q0107579-1:2 - MUST ORDER TOGETHER
Fulfillment: Distributor
LINE: 1.1

Comments:

2 SUB-2S-5Y Subscriptions for 2 services (specify from SUB-MAN, SUB-ENG, SUB-AST,
SUB-VNA, SUB-PMA) for one access point for 5 years: includesupgrades,
cloud function subscriptions and limited lifetime warranty benefits on indoor
access points;Contains WIFI A...

31 $13,799.03$445.13

CONFIG Q0107579-1:2 - MUST ORDER TOGETHER
Fulfillment: Juniper
LINE: 1.2

Comments:

$33,450.86Total (Juniper):

Cisco Catalyst

SFP-H10GB-CU1M=

3 SFP-H10GB-CU1M= 10GBASE-CU SFP+ Cable 1 Meter 2 $151.62$75.81

$151.62Total:

C9200-48P-E

4 C9200-48P-E Catalyst 9200 48-port PoE+, Network Essentials 1 $3,069.49$3,069.49

5 CON-SNT-C92048PE SNTC-8X5XNBD Catalyst 9200 48-port PoE+, Network Esse 1
for 12 mo(s)

$549.71$549.71

6 C9200-DNA-E-48 C9200 Cisco DNA Essentials, 48-Port Term Licenses 1 $0.00$0.00

7 C9200-DNA-E-48-3Y C9200 Cisco DNA Essentials, 48-port - 3 Year Term License 1 $748.00$748.00

8 C9200-NW-E-48 C9200 Network Essentials, 48-port license 1 $0.00$0.00

9 C9200-NM-4X Catalyst 9200 4 x 10G Network Module 1 $948.84$948.84

10 PWR-C6-1KWAC/2 1KW AC Config 6 Power Supply - Secondary Power Supply 1 $1,494.07$1,494.07

11 CAB-TA-NA North America AC Type A Power Cable 2 $0.00$0.00

12 C9K-ACC-SCR-4 12-24 and 10-32 SCREWS FOR RACK INSTALLATION, QTY 4 1 $0.00$0.00

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

26

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



2003525113748-05QUOTE:
10/27/2025DATE:

PAGE: 2 of 2

13 NETWORK-PNP-LIC Network Plug-n-Play Connect for zero-touch device deployment 1 $0.00$0.00

14 C9200-STACK-KIT Cisco Catalyst 9200 Stack Module 1 $774.01$774.01

15 STACK-T4-50CM 50CM Type 4 Stacking Cable 1 $0.00$0.00

16 C9200-STACK Catalyst 9200 Stack Module 2 $0.00$0.00

$7,584.12Total:

$7,735.74Total (Cisco Catalyst):

Sub Total: $41,186.60

Grand Total: $41,186.60

THIS QUOTE IS GOVERNED BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PRESIDIO MIDWESTERN HIGHER EDUCATION COMPACT (MHEC) CONTRACT 08012021

QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS FROM DATE SHOWN ABOVE.

PURSUANT TO THIS CONTRACT YOUR PO MUST REFLECT THE FOLLOWING CONTRACT:
PRESIDIO MIDWESTERN HIGHER EDUCATION COMPACT (MHEC) CONTRACT 08012021

Tax ID# 58-1667655; Size Business: Large; CAGE Code: 0KD05; DUNS#15-405-0959

Credit: Net 45 days (all credit terms subject to prior Presidio credit department approval)

Delivery:  FOB Terms Destination

Customer hereby authorizes and agrees to make timely payment for products delivered and services
rendered, including payments for partial shipments

Customer Signature Date

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

27

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - Court Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 1 of 8 

 

1. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Client Name City of Warren 
Account 
Manager 

Ashleigh Greene 

Contact Name Laura Wilson 
Solution 
Architect 

Jake Montgomery 

Contact Phone 586-574-4616 Opportunity # 1003524091386.3 

Contact 
Address 

Attn Payables One City Square, Suite 425, 
Purchasing 
Warren MI 48093 

Date October 21, 2025 

Contact Email lwilson@cityofwarren.org Service Title City of Warren - Court Wireless Refresh 

 

2. PROJECT INTRODUCTION 

Presidio is pleased to propose the following solution to City of Warren (“Client”). This Service Request (“SR”) 
defines the tasks to be performed and the responsibilities of Presidio and Client.  

The Professional Services as stated within this SOW are governed by the terms and conditions set forth in the 
Midwestern Higher Education Compact (MHEC) Contract:  MHEC-08012021 Presidio. 

2.1. Project Overview 

Due to aging infrastructure and OEM End of Support concerns, Warren has asked Presidio to update the wireless 
infrastructure at their 37th District Court building. 

2.2. Solution and Approach Overview 

Previously, Presidio was engaged to survey and design a new wireless access point layout using the latest in 
wireless survey technologies. Presidio will execute this new design, which includes the setup and configuration of 
(31) Juniper AP45s, the installation and configuration of (1) new Cisco switch to facilitate new POE port density 
requirements, and the configuration of existing switch infrastructure to support the new topology. 

2.3. Locations 

All Services outlined in this SR will be performed and delivered remotely unless otherwise specified. Services 
described in this SR may be performed or will impact the following locations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Location Address City State ZIP 

Court 8300 Common Rd Warren, MI 48093 

City of Warren Attn Payables One City Square, 
Suite 425, Purchasing 

Warren, MI 48093 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

28

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - Court Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 2 of 8 

 

3. SCOPE OF WORK 

3.1. Deployment 

3.1.1. Mobility Project Kickoff and Closeout Meetings  

Project Kickoff and Closeout Meetings for technical resource 

3.1.2. Juniper MIST Dashboard- Site Creation and AP Deployment  

Juniper Mist Site creation and AP deployment 

• Manage the registration and configuration of up to 31 APs in the dashboard. 

• Configure up to (x1) SSIDs associated with existing local data VLANs. 

• Coordinate with the installation vendor to ensure accurate placement and naming of APs. 

Assumptions 

• The customer will provide admin-level access to Juniper MIST resources for the creation and configuration. 

• The configuration of MIST is limited to a basic best-practices setup, connecting 31 APs, propagating up to 4 
existing SSIDs, and creating up to 1 new SSID. 

Deliverables 

• Functional Juniper MIST cloud dashboard with 31 access points registered and configured. 

• Fully configured and operational MIST site with up to 4 SSIDs. 

3.1.3. Switching Configurations  

Presidio will perform the following for the existing network infrastructure: 

• Remotely configure up to 2 existing facility switches to provide necessary connectivity to the new switch. 
Presidio will ensure that VLANs are properly propagated through aggregate and access switches for up to 4 
VLANs.  

Assumptions 

• Changes to current switch configurations NOT related to VLAN propagation to APs are out of scope. 

• The City of Warren will purchase the necessary new switches to facilitate port availability and POE 
consumption for the project. 

• Any required downtime for network configuration will be agreed upon in advance with the customer to 
minimize disruption. 

• All existing networking equipment is functional and accessible. 

• The network infrastructure supports the additional VLANs and SSID configurations without requiring major 
changes. 

Out of Scope / Client Responsibilities 

The following items fall outside the scope and will be the client's responsibility to address, if necessary:  

• Provide necessary remote access to network infrastructure and credentials for configuration purposes. 

• Facilitate access to the Community Center for the deployment team. 

• Coordinate and approve any required network downtime during the configuration process. 

• Provide on-site administrative access or means of remote access to the console’s new switch(es). 

• Provide a sample of switch configuration or template (if applicable) 

Deliverables 

• Configured switching infrastructure supporting the new wireless network. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

29

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - Court Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 3 of 8 

 

3.1.4. Cisco Catalyst Campus Switch Deployment  

Presidio will configure a standalone Local Area Network (LAN) switch or stack using a Client-Provided 
Configuration or a standardized template. Base configuration may include functional testing. 
As part of this configuration, Presidio will perform the following activities: 

• Upgrade IOS software to Client standard, or Presidio recommended version 

• Apply a Client-provided configuration template with switch-specific parameters 

• Configure ports for up to 31 access points. 

 
Included Service Option: Cisco Switch Physical Install (business hours): 

• Rack, stack, and cross-connect uplink cabling for up to quantity one (1) standalone switch.  

• Access port cabling not included  

Assumptions 

Client’s environment includes sufficient: 

• Rack Space   

• Electrical Power  

• Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS)  

• Cabling and Cable Management  

• Environment Conditions 

Configuration of the new switch will be limited to basic connectivity to existing network and configuration of AP 
ports.  

Out of Scope / Client Responsibilities 

The following items fall outside the scope and will be the client's responsibility to address, if necessary:  

Client will: 

• Provide on-site administrative access or means of remote access to the console’s new switch(es). 

• Provide a sample of switch configuration or template (if applicable) 

• Patch Switch Cabling (unless explicitly stated as a Presidio Task) 

• Existing configuration documentation will be provided by Client. 

Deliverables 

• New switch is configured, integrated, and operational for new AP use. 

3.2. Cabling and Mounting 

3.2.1. Cabling and Mounting 

Presidio will install (31) CAT6 plenum drops throughout Warren’s Court building. All will be pulled from the closest 
data closet, toned, tagged, terminated, and tested for CAT6 compliance. Upon completion of cabling, Presidio will 
mount 31 Wireless Access Points. 

Assumptions 

Normal business hours install 

Out of Scope / Client Responsibilities 

The following items fall outside the scope and will be the client's responsibility to address, if necessary: 

Provide access to required spaces 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

30

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - Court Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 4 of 8 

 

3.3. Document and Support 

3.3.1. Mobility As-Built Document  

As part of the Project Deliverables, Presidio may create and provide documentation to you for the products 
installed or upgraded as applicable. Depending on the solution(s) you choose, this documentation may be 
delivered as a single document. Various types of documentation are available, including but not limited to the 
examples listed below. If you require additional or printed documentation, you can request it for an extra fee. 
 

• Basic As-Built documentation 

• Detailed Visio Diagram only 

3.3.2. Mobility Migration Event Remote First Day In Service (FDIS) Support (4 hr) 

Presidio will provide up to four (4) hours of remote Mobility engineering support during an agreed-upon migration 
or go-live event window. 

Out of Scope / Client Responsibilities 

The following items fall outside the scope and will be the client's responsibility to address, if necessary: 

1) Ensure that Presidio has remote administrator access, preferably through VPN, to all the devices required to 
perform the configuration and troubleshooting tasks for the project. 

 

4. OUTCOMES AND DELIVERABLES 

Documentation may be created by Presidio and provided as part of the Project Deliverables. Some of these 
deliverables may be delivered as a single document. The specific documentation to be provided depends on your 
chosen solution(s). 

Client’s acceptance of all deliverables described in this SOW and of the completion of the project shall be in 
writing. Deliverable acceptance shall be in the form of an email or signature (as applicable), and final project 
acceptance shall be in the “Project Completion Signoff” form provided by the Project Manager or Project 
Coordinator.  If acceptance is refused, the Client shall provide, in writing to Presidio, a reason for refusal.  
Presidio shall address the issue before subsequent work is undertaken. 

For any documentation provided, it shall be reviewed and approved by the Client in accordance with the following 
procedure: 

• If a written list of requested changes is received within five (5) business days, the Presidio Project Team 
will make the agreed-upon revisions and resubmit the updated version to the client within five (5) 
business days.  

• At that time, the Client has five (5) business days to review and request changes for the final document. If 
no written response is received from the Client within five (5) business days, either accepting or 
requesting changes, then the deliverable material shall be deemed accepted. 

Specific Deliverables Related to This Project: 

• Functional Juniper MIST cloud dashboard with 31 access points registered and configured. 

• Fully configured and operational MIST site with up to 4 SSIDs. 

• Configured switching infrastructure supporting the new wireless network. 

• New switch is configured, integrated, and operational for new AP use. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

31

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - Court Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 5 of 8 

 

5. PRESIDIO PROJECT MANAGEMENT (PPM) 

5.1. Project Management Scope 

Presidio will provide a Project Manager (PM), who will be a single point of contact for all project support issues 
within the scope of this project. The PM is experienced in project management best practice methodologies and 
familiar with the technology involved.  This Project Manager is responsible for the timely completion of the scope, 
schedule, and budget utilizing Presidio’s Project Management Method. 

Included in our standard Project Management offering for this engagement are the following:  

• Remote kickoff meeting  

• Planning and design session facilitation 

• Deliverable/milestone tracking (High-Level Plan) 

• Resource scheduling and oversight 

• Escalation facilitation 

• Working calls as required 

• Regularly scheduled status meetings 

• Agenda, meeting minutes, and risk/issue/action item tracking 

• Scope/Budget Management 

• Project closeout  

5.2. Project Change Request Process 

Any Items that are determined to be outside of this Scope of Work and deliverables defined must be submitted 
with a Project Change Request Form. No work outside of this Scope of Work will be undertaken without written 
approval and processing of a Project Change Request. 

In the event that both Presidio and Client agree to a change in this Service Request, a written description of the 
agreed-upon change will be prepared using a Project Change Request (PCR) form, which both parties must sign. 
The PCR form will be used to describe the change, the rationale for the change, and to specify any change in the 
scope, schedule, or budget. 

The terms of a mutually agreed upon Change Authorization will prevail over those of this Service Request or any 
previous Change Authorization. 

Modifications in project scope, including but not limited to the following, will require a Project Change Request: 

• Client-requested changes in outcome, approach, features, or capabilities. 

• Additional required tasks discovered through the planning and design review but not mentioned in this SR 
or changes to the design after the signoff of the design phase and/or during the implementation phase. 

• Upgrade, modification, or repair of equipment or applications to effectively deploy this scope. 

• Defective equipment provided by the Client and integrated into the solution requiring additional diagnostic 
troubleshooting and/or remediation. 

• Troubleshooting issues due to Client changes to configurations made “after” releasing the system or 
“after” a specific milestone completion in a multi-site phased deployment. 

• Delays due to issues relating to site preparation that result in delays to the project. 

• Delays in responding to scheduling requests, acceptance requests, and requests for information. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

32

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - Court Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 6 of 8 

 

• Insufficient notice of a schedule change. If 24-hour notice is not provided, charges may be applied. 

• Changes required to existing infrastructure components, not called out in this Service Request, including 
patching and/or reconfiguration. 

• Remedial work to resolve issues that existed before the installation (bad cables, lost passwords, third-
party solutions, and so forth). 

6. ASSUMPTIONS & RESPONSIBILITIES 

Presidio makes the following assumptions and has identified the following Client responsibilities in developing this 
Service Request. These assumptions and responsibilities serve as the foundation on which the project estimate, 
approach, and timeline were developed. By signing this SR, Client agrees that these assumptions and 
responsibilities are correct and valid. Any changes to the following assumptions and responsibilities must be 
processed using the Presidio Change Management Process and may impact the project duration and labor 
requirements. 

6.1. Engagement Assumptions 

The following project assumptions are made and will be verified as part of the engagement: 

• Client has read and agrees with all Items contained or omitted within this Service Request. 

• This SR supersedes all prior written or oral agreements, representations, and understandings related to 
the subject matter hereof. Any purchase order submitted pursuant to this SR shall be subject to the terms 
herein and shall not be subject to any new or different terms, including pre-printed terms on such order. 
All changes to this SOW must be executed in writing and accepted by both parties, as indicated by 
authorized signature, prior to the execution of work. 

• Presidio will hold no responsibility for any changes made "after" releasing the system to the Client. 
Presidio expressly disclaims any liability for non-performance or the delivery of poor quality of services 
resulting from errors or omissions in information provided to Presidio by Client, whether Presidio knew or 
should have known of any such errors or omissions, or whether Presidio was responsible for or 
participated in the gathering of such information. Significant delays, revisits, or cancelled changes outside 
of Presidio’s control may necessitate a change order to account for rescheduling. 

• Working Hours - Presidio and Client will jointly agree on the location of the resources, onsite 
requirements, and what time the services will be provided. By default: 

o Services delivered by resources working in North America and Europe will be provided from 8 AM to 
5 PM, relative to the local time zone of the assigned resources, Monday through Friday, excluding 
standard Presidio holidays specific to the resources’ location.  

o Services delivered by resources working in India will be provided from 11 AM to 8 PM IST, Monday 
through Friday, excluding standard Presidio holidays specific to the resources’ location. 

o Resources may work hours other than those defined as normal business hours to accommodate their 
travel schedules and time zones. 

• Any Items or tasks not explicitly listed as in-scope within this SR are considered to be outside of the 
scope and not associated with this SR and price. 

• If integration of the product is performed at a Presidio facility, then transfer of ownership (acceptance) 
occurs upon the receipt and integration of goods at Presidio, regardless of shipment, as manufacturers 
will not accept returns of opened products. 

• Presidio will not be held responsible for troubleshooting networks, applications, and/or hardware if Client 
has no formal change management documented processes and policies. 

• Presidio may engage subcontractors and third parties in performing a portion of this work. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

33

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - Court Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 7 of 8 

 

• Presidio will not make changes to the configuration of any network equipment after it has been installed 
and tested. 

• Some activities included in this project may be performed on Presidio’s premises. 

• Not all features or functions of the installed system are included in the scope of this engagement. 

• Presidio reserves the right to modify the approach outlined within this SR if it does not alter the timeline or 
overall outcome of the engagement. 

• Presidio will configure the systems outlined within this Service Request with a unique set of authentication 
credentials unless otherwise provided by the Client. Upon the completion of the engagement, Presidio will 
provide Client with all usernames, passwords, and additional authentication information that were 
implemented during the engagement. Presidio strongly recommends that these credentials be changed 
upon the completion of the engagement. 

• Any documentation will be delivered in Presidio format unless otherwise stated in this SR. 

• Project success criteria will be defined by the Client and jointly agreed to with Presidio. 

• Client staff will participate throughout the implementation. 

6.2. Client Responsibilities 

The following Items are listed as the Client's responsibilities for this engagement. Client is responsible for 
performing the Items and activities listed in this section or arranging for them to be performed by a third party if 
appropriate. 

• Provide a primary contact and a secondary contact when the primary is unavailable with the authority and 
the responsibility of issue resolution and the identification, coordination, and scheduling of Client 
personnel to participate in the implementation of the SR. Without a single Client point of contact, a Project 
Change Request may be required for the additional effort by Presidio. 

• Be responsible for having in place active manufacturer support contracts on all devices that are the 
subject of this SR. 

• If on-site services are required and authorized, Client will: 

o Provide all required physical access to Client’s facility (identification badge, escort, parking decal, 
etc.), as required by Client’s policies. 

o Validate the site readiness prior to the dispatch of Presidio personnel to perform the services being 
contracted. 

• If system access is required: 

o Provide all required functional access (passwords, IP address information, etc.), as required for 
Presidio to complete the tasks. 

o Provide high-speed access to the Internet for verification of device support requirements and for 
software downloads. 

o Provide VPN remote access for troubleshooting and configurations related to the project, as 
necessary. Utilizing Webex, Microsoft Teams, or other similar screen-sharing/meeting technology as 
opposed to independent VPN access or virtual desktop is out of scope. If there is no other option, 
Presidio will issue a Change Request to add additional funds to the project to accommodate the 
increase in time and effort.  

• Provide required and requested documentation or information needed for the project within two (2) 
business days unless otherwise agreed to by all parties. 

• Provide Presidio with access to their systems, appropriate processes, and personnel as reasonably 
necessary for Presidio to fulfill its obligations. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

34

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Presidio Service Request 

City of Warren - Court Wireless Refresh Confidential and Proprietary Page 8 of 8 

 

• Where appropriate, knowledgeable resources will be made available for functional questions and for 
making business decisions. It is also expected that Client staff will participate throughout the 
implementation. 

• Participate in all working sessions as required to produce the success and efficacy of the services 
rendered.  

7. PRICING 

Presidio will provide the services outlined in this Service Request for a fixed fee of $36,167.83. The Client shall 
make payments to Presidio as work progresses in accordance with the progress payment schedule set forth 
below:   

Invoicing Item Invoice Amount 

Project Initiation $7,233.57 

Project 25% Complete $7,234.00 

Project Complete $21,700.26 

• If the performance of all or any part of the work is, for an unreasonable period of time, suspended, 
delayed, or interrupted (1) by an act or direction by the Client, or (2) by the Client’s failure to act within the 
time specified in this contract (or within a reasonable time if not specified),  the Client will be liable for 
reimbursement of work and expenses incurred and not previously paid to Presidio.   

• Additionally, the Client must give Presidio adequate written notice of delay or suspension of work no less 
than two weeks before work was scheduled to begin, or the Client shall be liable to pay an amount equal 
to the total progress invoicing amount which was delayed based on the progress payment schedule 
above.  Upon receipt of the written notification of a delay or suspension, Presidio will immediately bill 
Client an amount equal to the costs expended and services rendered against the invoicing amount. 

• A pause or delay in the project may result in the loss of allocated resources, temporarily or indefinitely, 
depending on resource availability when work resumes. 

7.1. Additional Expenses 

Travel and incidental expenses incurred by Presidio in association with the execution of this Service Request are 
included in the pricing listed above. No additional expenses will be invoiced to Client. 

8. APPROVAL SIGNOFF 

The scope and pricing are valid for 60 days unless otherwise noted. 

   

Authorized Client Signature Title Date 

   

Authorized Presidio Signature Title Date 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

35

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 
 

Amendment #1  

Between 

 Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC 

And  

The Midwestern Higher Education Compact 

Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

Whereas, this Amendment #1 (“Amendment”) to Master Price Agreement, Contract No. MHEC-

08012021 (“Agreement”) is entered into by the Parties to the Agreement to amend and modify 

the Agreement by and between the Midwestern Higher Education Compact (“MHEC”) and 

Presidio Network Solutions Group, LLC (“Presidio”), as follows: 

Whereas, the Parties entered into the Master Agreement dated August 2, 2021 (the 

“Agreement”) and the Parties now desire to amend the terms of the Agreement. 

Now, therefore: 

Section 5. Contract Term. Shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

“5. Contract Term. This Agreement shall be effective on August 1, 2021 and shall 

remain in effect until July 31, 2028 (Term Ending Date) or unless otherwise terminated 

pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. Eligible Participants may procure products and 

services from Presidio under the terms of the MHEC Master Agreement at any time 

during the duration of the Agreement or any renewal thereof.   A valid Order’s period of 

performance can extend beyond the last day of the term of this Agreement as long the 

Order was issued (and executed by mutual parties) on a date within the effective 

contract term.” 

Except as set forth above, the Agreement shall remain as stated. In the event of a conflict 

between the terms found elsewhere in the Agreement and this Amendment #1, this Amendment 

#1 shall control. 

This Amendment #1 is hereby executed by the Parties’ authorized representatives set forth 

below, and effective upon the later date of signatures hereto (“Effective Date”). 

Midwestern Higher Education 
Compact 

 Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC. 

 
 

  

Signature  Signature 
 
Susan Heegaard 

  

Name  Name 
 
President 

  

Title  Title 
 
 

  

Date  Date 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E8D64170-7C37-45A9-A020-6B6D15C41FAC

July 3, 2024 | 1:09 PM CDT

Jackie Arnett

Contract Director

July 5, 2024 | 12:05 PM PDT

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

36

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 1  August 1, 2021 
 

Master Price Agreement 

Between  

Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC 

And 

The Midwestern Higher Education Compact 

Contract Number:  MHEC-08012021 

 

This Master Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered by and between Midwestern Higher Education Compact 

(“Compact”), whose governing body is the Midwestern Higher Education Commission (“MHEC”) with 

offices at 105 Fifth Avenue South, Suite 450, Minneapolis, MN  55401 and Presidio Networked Solutions 

Group, LLC (“Presidio”) with corporate offices located at 3600 Minnesota Drive Suite 150, Edina, MN 

55435.  The term “Presidio” includes Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC, its agents, and 

subcontractors.  For the purposes of this Agreement MHEC and Presidio are referred to collectively as the 

“Parties” or individually as “Party”.  

Whereas, the Midwestern Higher Education Compact (Compact) is an interstate compact of twelve 

Midwestern states, such states being Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, 

Nebraska, North Dakota, Ohio, South Dakota and Wisconsin (Member States); and MHEC, a nonprofit 

501(c) (3), is a statutorily created governing body of the Compact established for the purposes, in part, of 

determining, negotiating and providing quality and affordable services for the Member States, the entities 

in those Member States, and the citizens residing in those Member States; and 

Whereas, MHEC has established a technology initiative, one of the purposes of which is to determine, 

negotiate and make available quality and affordable technology products and services to the not-for-profit 

and public education related entities in the MHEC Member States; and 

Whereas, MHEC has entered into separate agreements with the New England Board of Higher Education 

(NEBHE), the Southern Regional Education Board (SREB), and the Western Interstate Commission for 

Higher Education (WICHE) respectively to allow entities in the NHEBE Member States, SREB Member 

States and the WICHE Member States access MHEC’s technology initiative contracts, including this Master 

Agreement; and 

Whereas, NEBHE Member States refers to any state that is a member, or affiliate member NEBHE. Current 

NEBHE Member States are Connecticut, New Hampshire, Maine, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, and 

Vermont; and   

Whereas, SREB Member States refers to any state that is a member or an affiliate member of SREB. 

Current SREB Member States are Alabama, Arkansas, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

37

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 2  August 1, 2021 
 

Maryland, Mississippi, North Carolina, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia, and West 

Virginia; and 

Whereas, WICHE Member States refers to any state that is a member or an affiliate member of WICHE. 

Current WICHE Member States are Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Hawai'i, Idaho, Montana, 

Nevada, New Mexico, Oregon, Utah, Washington, Wyoming and U.S. Pacific Territories and Freely 

Associated States; and  

Whereas, the Parties acknowledged and agree that MHEC is executing this Agreement to enable Eligible 

Organizations to purchase products and services offered by Presidio, at the pricing available under this 

Agreement.  No representation is made that any quantities will be purchased or that any services will be 

utilized.  The Parties acknowledge that this Agreement is an award for Hardware, Software, and Services 

pursuant to Presidio’s proposal submitted for the Virtualization and Data Center Modernization MHEC-

RFP-03092020 Request for Proposal (RFP), issued by MHEC on March 9, 2020. 

Therefore, in consideration of mutual covenants, conditions, and promises contained herein, MHEC and 

Presidio agree as follows: 

1. Definitions 

A. Deliverables: refers to the tangible materials, including reports, studies, base cases, drawings, 

findings, software, manuals, procedures, and recommendations that Presidio delivers to Procuring 

Eligible Organization under a Statement of Work (SOW). 

B. Deliverables Third-Party Software: refers to all software and documentation that is not owned by 

Presidio which is incorporated into or used with a Deliverable. 

C. Eligible Organizations: This Agreement shall be the framework under which Eligible Organizations can 

acquire from Presidio (a) Presidio Services and (b) Third-Party Products and Services as defined herein. 

Eligible Organizations shall include:   

i. All not-for-profit private and public institutions and/or systems of higher education (colleges, 

universities, community colleges, technical institutions, and equivalent institutions) located 

in MHEC Member States; 

ii. All K-12 schools and school districts located in MHEC Member States; 

iii. All city, county, and other local governments located in MHEC Member States; and 

iv. All state governments and their departments located in MHEC Member States. 

Eligible Organizations shall also include all not-for-profit private and public institutions and/or systems 

of higher education; K-12 schools and districts; city, county, and other local governments; and state 

governments and their departments located within the following other education Compacts in the 

country; the New England Board of Higher Education (NEBHE), the Southern Regional Education Board 

(SREB), and the Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education (WICHE). 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

38

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 3  August 1, 2021 
 

D. Financing: Pursuant to the Virtualization and Data Center Modernization MHEC-RFP-03092020 

Request for Proposal (RFP), issued by MHEC on March 9, 2020, Eligible Organizations may elect to 

finance purchases under a separate finance agreement.  Depending upon the particular engagement, 

Presidio may offer customized finance solutions including a) Traditional Master Lease Agreement; b) 

Technology Acquisition Leasing Lines; c) Project Finance – “As a Service” Solutions; d) Capacity on 

Demand; e) Qualifying Tier 1 Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) Credits; f) Payment Agreements; and 

g) Presidio Access Support System – Asset Management System.  Finance agreements are separate 

and independent agreements between the Procuring Eligible Organization and Presidio, with the 

terms thereof constituting the entire agreement for financing.  Eligible Organizations entering into a 

Financing agreement shall negotiate the terms and conditions of such Financing with Presidio. 

E. Large Order Negotiated Pricing: refers to the prices or additional discounts that may be offered to 

specific Eligible Organizations under defined additional terms and conditions. Selection and pricing of 

large order negotiated pricing shall be by mutual agreement of the Eligible Organization and Presidio. 

Large Order Negotiated Pricing shall apply only to those items that meet the applicable additional 

terms and conditions negotiated by Presidio and the Eligible Organization. 

F. Presidio Services: “Presidio Services” refers to the Services provided by Presidio under this Agreement 

for a) networks, b) wireless, and c) server and storage and is categorized as either Professional 

Solutions and Services (as further defined below) or Managed Services (as further defined below).    

Presidio Services may require additional contract terms and conditions including, as applicable, 

Service Level Agreements (SLA) or Statements of Work (SOW). Such additional terms and conditions 

shall be negotiated between Eligible Organizations and Presidio and shall only be applicable between 

the Eligible Organization that agreed to the additional contract terms and Presidio. Presidio may 

incorporate changes to their service offering; however, any changes must be within the scope of the 

Virtualization and Data Center Modernization MHEC-RFP-03092020 award.  

i. Professional Solutions and Services 

Comprehensive Professional Solutions and Services such as consulting services, solution 

deployment and integration, collaborative maintenance services, Presidio field services, and 

supplemental engineering services. Including the design and deployment of a) Core Network and 

Wireless Infrastructure; b) Unified Communication and Collaboration; c) Telepresence/Video 

Conferencing; d) Data Center and Storage; e) Cloud Solutions / Capacity on Demand; f) Cyber 

Security; g) Mobility; h) Contact Center; and i) any other directly related technical support, 

ancillary services tied to program or project scope and support, and/or IT related services required 

for the effective operation of the hardware, software offered or supplied. Eligible Organizations 

purchasing custom Professional Solutions and Services shall negotiate the terms and conditions 

of such purchase with Presidio in, as applicable, Service Level Agreements (SLA) or Statements of 

Work (SOW). 

ii. Managed Services 

Managed Services refers to ongoing monitoring, management, provisioning, and optimization of 

hyper-converged infrastructure systems including a) Network Management and Monitoring; b) 

Managed Security and Risk Services; c) Data Center Managed Services; d) Storage Management 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

39

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 4  August 1, 2021 
 

Services; e) Hosted Collaboration Services; f) Video and Telepresence Management; g) Contact 

Center Management Service; h) Telephony and Unified Communications Management; i) Telecom 

Carrier Consulting and Solution; and j) any other directly related technical support, ancillary 

services tied to program or project scope and support, and/or IT related services required for the 

effective operation of the hardware, software offered, supplied or managed. Eligible 

Organizations purchasing custom Managed Services shall negotiate the terms and conditions of 

such purchase with Presidio, as applicable, Service Level Agreements (SLA) or Statements of Work 

(SOW). 

G. Price List: refers to Presidio Services made available under this Agreement and their respective pricing 

as set forth in Exhibit A and Third-Party Products and Services made available under this Agreement 

and their respective pricing and corresponding discount schedule as set forth in Exhibit A.  

H. Procuring Eligible Organization: refers to an Eligible Organization which desires to purchase under 

this Agreement and has executed a valid Order document. 

I. Order: refers to an Eligible Organization’s purchase order or other ordering document evidencing its 

intent to procure Presidio Services and/or Third-Party Products and Services.  An Order under this 

Agreement is not considered valid until it is signed by authorized representatives from both the 

Eligible Organization and Presidio. 

J. Promotional Prices: refers to special pricing that may be offered nationally or regionally under this 

Agreement to a specific category of customers intended to include similarly situated institutional 

Eligible Organizations for defined time periods and in similar quantities under defined terms and 

conditions.  

K. Reseller:  refers to authorized or licensed reseller of Original Equipment Manufacturer (“OEM”) or 

publisher’s software, hardware, and services. 

L. Third-Party Software: refers to the full line of third-party a) network software, b) wireless software, 

and c) server software made available for sale by Presidio to Eligible Organizations under this 

Agreement. 

M. Third-Party Equipment: refers to the full line of third-Party a) network and related hardware and 

components, b) wireless and related hardware and components and c) server and storage and related 

hardware and components made available for sale by Presidio to Eligible Organizations under this 

Agreement. 

N. Third-Party Products: refers to Third-Party Equipment or Third-Party Software.  

O. Third-Party Products and Services: refers collectively to third-party a) network, b) wireless, and c) 

server and storage equipment, software, and associated IT services offered by Presidio for purchasing 

under this Agreement, including but not limited to: software, pre-implementation design, 

installation/de-installation, migration, optimization, maintenance, technical support, training and IT 

as a Service (services accessible over the internet). Presidio is a certified as an authorized Reseller for 

all Third-Party Products and Services offered under this Agreement and/or provided under an 

executed Order.  

P. Third-Party Services: refers to all third-party a) network, b) wireless and c) server related services 

made available for purchase under this Agreement and performed by an entity other than Presidio or 

its subcontractors. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

40

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 5  August 1, 2021 
 

2. Scope of Offering 

This Agreement allows Eligible Organization to obtain from Presidio the full line of Presidio Services and 

Third-Party Products and Services made available under this Agreement.  Additionally, Eligible 

Organization may obtain financing from Presidio.  Presidio may incorporate changes to their offering 

(including new products and services) subject to the terms of this Agreement; however, any changes must 

be within the scope of the Virtualization and Data Center Modernization MHEC-RFP-03092020 award.  

Procuring Eligible Organizations shall purchase from Presidio, and Presidio shall provide to Procuring 

Eligible Organizations (a) Presidio Services and (b) Third-Party Products and Services in accordance with 

the terms of this Agreement.  All Eligible Organizations are qualified to purchase under this Agreement, 

including those Eligible Organizations currently under a separate agreement with Presidio (to the extent 

that the arrangements do not conflict and do not create compliance issues with other customers).  

Accordingly, Presidio shall provide Presidio Services and/or Third-Party Products and Services only upon 

the issuance and acceptance by Presidio of a valid Order.  Orders may be issued to purchase any Presidio 

Services or Third-Party Products and Services listed on the Price List.  A Procuring Eligible Organization 

may purchase any quantity of Presidio Services or Third Party-Products and Services listed in the Price List 

at the prices stated herein.  For Large Order Negotiated Pricing, Presidio and Eligible Organization may 

negotiate quantity discounts below the pricing listed on the Price List for a given purchase order.  As it 

sees fit, Presidio may offer under this Agreement Promotional Pricing or discounts that result in prices 

below those listed in the Price List.  Presidio is solely responsible for fulfillment of the responsibilities 

under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained 

in this Agreement or Order under this Agreement, MHEC shall not be liable for any Eligible Organization 

that executes an Order under this Agreement.  An Eligible Organization shall not be responsible for any 

other Eligible Organization that executes its own Order under this Agreement.  

3. Due Diligence 

Notwithstanding MHEC’s role in entering into this Agreement and any additional efforts by MHEC, Eligible 

Organization acknowledges and agrees that: 

A. Eligible Organization is solely responsible for its own due diligence regarding this Agreement; 

B. MHEC is not responsible for, and makes no representation or warranty, regarding the appropriateness 

of this Agreement for the Eligible Organization specifically;  

C. MHEC has not made any legally binding representations regarding Presidio, Presidio Services or Third-

Party Products and Services and that MHEC does not guarantee or warrant the products or services 

of Presidio or any third party; and 

D. MHEC is not responsible for the actions or omissions of Presidio. 

 

Issues of interpretation and eligibility for participation are solely within the authority of the procurement 

and statutory rules and regulations applicable to the Eligible Organization.  The Eligible Organization is 

responsible for assuring it has the authority to place Orders under this Agreement. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

41

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 6  August 1, 2021 
 

4. Quantity Guarantee 

This Agreement is not a purchase order, nor does it guarantee any purchases to be made by any Eligible 

Organization. This Agreement is not an exclusive agreement. MHEC and Eligible Organizations may obtain 

products and services from other sources during the term of this Agreement. 

5. Contract Term 

This Agreement shall be effective on August 1, 2021 and shall remain in effect until July 31, 2024 (Term 

Ending Date) or unless otherwise terminated pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. The Agreement 

may be mutually renewed for four (4) additional years, unless one party terminates in writing ninety (90) 

days prior to the Term Ending Date anniversary. Eligible Participants may procure products and services 

from Presidio under the terms of the MHEC Master Agreement at any time during the duration of the 

Agreement or any renewal thereof.   A valid Order’s period of performance can extend beyond the last 

day of the  term of this Agreement as long the Order was issued (and executed by mutual parties) on a 

date within the effective contract term. 

6. Order of Precedent 

Eligible Organization and Presidio may enter into an addendum to amend the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement to conform to the Eligible Organization’s state and/or institutional laws and regulations or to 

supplement or modify this Agreement for specific products or services. Likewise, an Eligible Organization 

and Presidio may enter into a separate supplemental agreement such as a SOW or SLA to further define 

the level of service requirements over and above the minimum defined in this Agreement. The terms and 

conditions of the addendum or supplemental agreement will only be applicable between the Eligible 

Organization that entered into the addendum and Presidio. No addendum or supplemental agreement to 

this Agreement will be valid unless such addendum or supplemental agreement is made in writing and is 

signed by the authorized representatives of Eligible Organization and Presidio. In the event of any conflict 

among these documents, the following order of precedence shall apply: 

A. Mutually agreed upon Statement of Work (“SOW”) or Service Level Agreement (“SLA”);  

B. Executed addendum, not to include purchase Orders, between Eligible Organization and Presidio; 

C. The Eligible Organization Purchase Order with Presidio (including its terms and conditions); 

D. The terms and conditions of this Agreement or any MHEC-Presidio addenda to this Agreement and its 

Exhibits; and  

E. The list of Presidio Services, and/or Third-Party Products and Services contained in the Order. 

7. Complimentary Agreement 

Eligible Organization may have its own order fulfillment/installation agreement(s) with Presidio or original 

equipment manufacturer (OEM), publisher or licensor (“Complementary Agreement”). The terms and 

pricing of this Agreement are in effect and separate from any additional terms and conditions, fees or 

markups resulting from the Eligible Organization’s separate Complementary Agreement with Presidio or 

original equipment manufacturer (OEM), publisher or licensor.   

Any Complimentary Agreement is exclusively between the Eligible Organization and Presidio or original 

equipment manufacturer (OEM), publisher or licensor that entered into the Complimentary Agreement. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

42

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 7  August 1, 2021 
 

Presidio (if not a party to the Complimentary Agreement) and MHEC, their agents, and employees shall 

not be made party to any claim for breach of such Complimentary Agreement. 

This Agreement (and its pricing) was awarded to Presidio by MHEC on the basis of full and open 

competition among qualified firms under Virtualization and Data Center Modernization MHEC-RFP-

03092020 Request for Proposal (RFP), issued March 9, 2020.    Accordingly, any MHEC contract awards, 

as evidence by a MHEC contract number on the Price List Exhibit and referenced as a Complimentary 

Agreement that leverage this Agreement and/or its pricing, where Presidio is certified as an authorized 

Reseller, shall be considered competitively awarded by MHEC.  

8. Purchasing Under this Agreement 

A. Presidio Services: Procuring Eligible Organization shall purchase Presidio Services listed in the Price 

List from Presidio under the terms and conditions of this Agreement by delivering to Presidio an Order.  

The Order should include: (i) Procuring Eligible Organization by name and address; (ii) the description 

of the service (s) that Procuring Eligible Organization desires Presidio to perform; (iii) the price of the 

service in accordance with this Agreement; (iv) the “bill-to” address; (v) the requested performance 

dates; (vi) a contact name and telephone number; and (vii) reference to this Agreement. Eligible 

Organizations purchasing Presidio Services shall negotiate any additional terms and conditions of such 

purchase with Presidio. 

B. Third-Party Products and Services: Procuring Eligible Organization shall purchase from Presidio the 

Third-Party Products and Services listed on the Price List under the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement by delivering to Presidio an Order.  The Order should include: (i) Procuring Eligible 

Organization by name and address; (ii) the quantity, and description of the Third-Party Product or 

Third-Party Service that Procuring Eligible Organization desires to purchase or license; (iii) the price of 

the Third-Party Product or Third-Party Service in accordance with this Agreement; (iv) the “bill-to” 

address; (v) if a Third-Party Product, the “ship-to” address  and the requested delivery dates and 

shipping instructions if applicable; (vi) cost of shipping, (vii) if a Third-Party Service, the requested 

performance dates; (viii) a contact name and telephone number; and (ix) reference to this Agreement.  

Eligible Organization purchasing Third-Party Products and Services may need to negotiate additional 

terms and conditions with the Third-Party Products and Services provider.  While supplemental terms 

can be negotiated and agreed-to by Presidio and the Eligible Organizations, this Agreement recognizes  

that Presidio, as an authorized Reseller, shall often be required to reference and incorporate the 

Third-Party Products and Services standard commercial terms and conditions. 

C. Each Order that is accepted by Presidio will become a part of the Agreement as to the Presidio Services 

and/or the Third-Party Products and Services listed on the Order only; no additional terms or 

conditions will be added to this Agreement as a result of the acceptance of the Order, nor will such 

terms affect any purchase. An Order from an Eligible Organization accepted by Presidio constitutes a 

binding contract.  

D. No substitutions or cancellations are permitted without approval of the Procuring Eligible 

Organization.  

E. Procuring Eligible Organization may request in writing changes to an Order (“Change Request”) that 

Presidio has previously accepted.  In response to a Change Request, Presidio will provide written 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

43

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 8  August 1, 2021 
 

quotations to Procuring Eligible Organization, including any changes to prices, license fees, shipment 

or completion dates.  A Change Request is a separate Order subject to the terms and conditions of 

this Agreement and Presidio’s change order process which requires mutual written agreement of 

parties before acceptance and fulfillment of the change request.   

F. Presidio will accept a purchasing card for order placement in addition to accepting a purchase order. 

In addition, nothing in this section precludes any agreements for the use of electronic purchase orders 

and Presidio will provide electronic commerce assistance to Eligible Organization, if desired, for the 

electronic submission of purchase orders, purchase order tracking and reporting.  The use of any 

purchasing card or electronic purchase orders may be subject to limitations and/or additional fees set 

forth by Presidio and agreed to by Procuring Eligible Organization. 

9. Payment Provisions 

A. Acceptance:  

I. Presidio Services: Procuring Eligible Organization shall determine whether the Presidio 

Services delivered meet Presidio’s published specifications or the applicable SOW.  Unless 

otherwise agreed upon between the Procuring Eligible Organization and Presidio, the 

Procuring Eligible Organization shall within fifteen (15) days of completion of services, issue a 

notice of partial acceptance or rejection of the services; otherwise the services shall be 

deemed accepted. Presidio Services shall be invoiced upon completion unless otherwise 

established in an applicable, mutually agreed upon SOW or Order. 

II. Third-Party Products and Services: (a) Third-Party Products: Unless otherwise agreed upon by 

Procuring Eligible Organization and Presidio, within fifteen (15) days from the date of delivery, 

the Procuring Eligible Organization shall accept or reject the products for which installation is 

not needed. For products for which installation is required, and unless otherwise agreed upon 

by Procuring Eligible Organization and Presidio, the Procuring Eligible Organization shall 

accept or reject the products upon completion of installation and verification tests, and 

issuance to Procuring Eligible Organization an installation verification certificate. Presidio shall 

accept return of all products for up to thirty (30) days from date of delivery or installation   

with Eligible Organization paying only the return shipping. Products shall be invoiced upon 

delivery when installation is not required or upon installation. (b) Third-Party Services: 

Acceptance shall be as agreed upon by Procuring Eligible Organization and the third-party 

providing the services. Third-Party Services shall be invoiced upon completion unless 

otherwise agreed to between Procuring Eligible Organization and Presidio. 

B. Payment of Invoice: Invoices shall be submitted to the Procuring Eligible Organization. Payments shall 

be remitted to Presidio at the address shown on the invoice. Payment shall be tendered to Presidio 

within forty-five (45) days of the date of the invoice unless there exists a good faith dispute. In the 

absence of a good faith dispute and after the forty-fifth (45) day from the date of the invoice, unless 

mutually agreed to, interest shall be paid on the unpaid balance due to Presidio at the rate of one and 

one-half percent (1½) per month or the maximum rate allowed by the applicable state laws of 

Procuring Eligible Organization. The Procuring Eligible Organization shall make a good faith effort to 

pay within forty-five (45) days after the date of the invoice. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

44

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 9  August 1, 2021 
 

C. Dispute Notice: Procuring Eligible Organization shall make a god faith effort to notify Presidio of any 

billing discrepancies or disputes about an invoice within ten (10) days after receiving it, specifying with 

particularity the basis of any such dispute (“Dispute Notice”) or in accordance with the applicable 

state laws of the Procuring Eligible Organization.  Tender of a Dispute Notice does not relieve 

Procuring Eligible Organization of its obligations to pay the undisputed portion of any invoice subject 

to a Dispute Notice.  Any amounts that were the subject of a Dispute Notice and are subsequently 

resolved in favor of Presidio will be subject to interest charges accruing from the original due date. 

D. Partial Shipment: In the event an order is shipped incomplete (partial), the Procuring Eligible 

Organization must pay for each shipment as invoiced by Presidio unless the Procuring Eligible 

Organization has clearly specified “No Partial Shipment” on each purchase order. 

E. Payment of Taxes: The price listed under this Agreement do not include, and Procuring Eligible 

Organization shall reimburse Presidio for, any and all taxes and/or duties assessed against or payable 

by Presidio in connection with the sale of equipment, licensing of software or documentation, or 

performance of services except for taxes imposed upon Presidio’s net income.  Unless the Procuring 

Eligible Organization provides a proof of tax exemption, taxes will be additive to the contracted price. 

10. Shipping 

The cost of shipping shall be itemized on the Order. Presidio will ship Equipment F.O.B. destination unless 

(1) different shipping terms are negotiated with the Eligible Organization and/or (2) F.O.B. origin is the 

standard commercial shipping method and Presidio informs Procuring Eligible Organization in advance 

that shipping will not be F.O.B. destination.  Standard ground freight will be used. Special or inside delivery 

may require additional charges. Title to Third-Party Products shall pass to Procuring Eligible Organization 

upon Acceptance unless otherwise specified. Risk of loss or damage to the Third-Party Products shall pass 

to Procuring Eligible Organization upon delivery to the Procuring Eligible Organization. Presidio shall bear 

the risk of loss with respect to returned products except for loss or damage directly attributable to the 

negligence of the Eligible Organization in accordance with standard commercial terms and conditions. All 

Equipment must be shipped fully configured with the required components unless otherwise specified.  

11. Third-Party Product Delivery 

Unless otherwise agreed to by Procuring Eligible Organization and Presidio, Presidio agrees to deliver 

Third-Party Products to Procuring Eligible Organization within thirty (30) days after receipt of a valid 

Order. If delivery cannot be made within thirty (30) calendar days, or the agreed-upon delivery date, 

Presidio will notify Procuring Eligible Organization within ten (10) business days following Order 

placement.  

A. Presidio acknowledges that all locations of any particular Eligible Organization may not be within the 

MHEC region.  

B. If deliveries prove to be unsatisfactory, or other problems arise, MHEC reserves the right to delete 

products or services from this Agreement and/or cancel this Agreement. Similarly, if deliveries prove 

to be unsatisfactory or other problems arise under this Agreement for a Procuring Eligible 

Organization, the Procuring Eligible Organization retains all of its remedies for a default.  Failure of 

MHEC or the Procuring Eligible Organization to exercise its rights of termination for cause or other 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

45

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 10  August 1, 2021 
 

remedies for default due to a Presidio’s failure to perform as required in any instance shall not 

constitute a waiver of termination rights or other default remedies in any other instance. 

C. Presidio may choose to deliver products electronically where practicable. This option must be under 

the independent control of each Procuring Eligible Organization. 

12. Installation 

When installation is required, unless otherwise negotiated with the Eligible Organization, Presidio must 

provide the cost of installation as separate line item on their quotation. Installation includes, as applicable, 

all packing, freight, insurance, set-up, instruction, and operation manual charges. Equipment must be set 

in place in an area designated by Procuring Eligible Organization personnel. Upon request, Presidio will 

provide a services quote with a Statement of Work (SOW) to remove any and all debris from the Procuring 

Eligible Organization site.  Upon installation, all operating instructions will be provided either physically or 

electronically to Procuring Eligible Participant's personnel identified on the purchase order. Unless 

otherwise stated in the Statement of Work (SOW), Presidio will conduct the manufacturer's standard 

installation and test procedures to confirm completion. 

13. Price and Discount Guarantees 

All Presidio Services pricing as set forth in the Price List shall not increase throughout the term of this 
Agreement. All Third-Party Products and Services discounts as set forth in the Price List shall not 
decrease throughout the term of this Agreement. If available, promotional prices, higher discounts, and 
volume discounts may be offered under this Agreement to Procuring Eligible Organization at the time of 
purchase. Eligible Organizations may inquire from Presidio if such promotions are available.    

A. Presidio Services 

The pricing for Presidio Services shall be as set forth in Price List Exhibit A. For any custom Presidio Services 

that are not included in the Price List, the prices for such Presidio Service purchased under this Agreement 

will be as mutually agreed upon by both Presidio and Procuring Eligible Organization and as set forth in a 

Presidio quote or an applicable SOW or negotiated agreement.   

B. Third-Party Products and Services 

The pricing for Third-Party Products and Services shall be as set forth in Price list Exhibit A. The discount 

listed in Price List Exhibit A shall apply to the Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM), publisher or 

licensor published price list.  

Presidio may incorporate changes to their offering, in writing to MHEC, of Presidio Services and Third-

Party Products and Services; however, any changes must be within the scope of the Virtualization and 

Data Center Modernization MHEC-RFP-03092020 award.  

14. Ownership Rights and Restriction 

Subject to the terms of this Agreement and upon receipt by Presidio of full payment of all fees and charges 

hereunder, Eligible Organization will own and have all right, title and interest to any items delivered by 

Presidio pursuant to an SOW (“Deliverables”), excluding Background IP (as defined below). Presidio, or its 

third-party licensors, as applicable, shall retain exclusive ownership of all Background IP. “Background IP” 

means all Source Code (as defined below), object code, third-party software, technology, systems, 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

46

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 11  August 1, 2021 
 

strategies, processes, methods, techniques, ideas, experience, information, know-how, patents, 

trademarks, copyrights, designs, developments, or other proprietary rights that are used or delivered by 

Presidio hereunder, whether pre-existing or conceived, created or developed by Presidio, alone or with 

Procuring Eligible Organization or others, in the course of its performance under this Agreement, whether 

embodied or otherwise encompassed in the Deliverables, and including all improvements or derivatives 

thereof. Subject to the terms of this Agreement and upon full payment of all fees and charges hereunder, 

Presidio grants Procuring Eligible Organization a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferrable, non-

sublicensable license to use the Background IP (excluding Source Code) embodied in the Deliverables 

solely in connection with Procuring Eligible Organization’s internal use of such Deliverables. To the extent 

a Source Code license is expressly identified as a Deliverable under an applicable SOW, then subject to the 

terms of this Agreement and upon full payment of all fees and charges hereunder, Presidio grants 

Procuring Eligible Organization a limited, revocable, non-exclusive, non-transferrable, non-sublicensable, 

royalty-free license to use, modify, or create derivative works from, such Source Code, all for Procuring 

Eligible Organization’s internal business purposes only. Accordingly, Procuring Eligible Organization shall 

not copy, use, publish, perform, distribute, disseminate or exploit Source Code or any derivatives thereof 

for any commercial purpose or otherwise share, disclose or transmit Source Code or any derivatives 

thereof with or to any third party. “Source Code” means a text listing of commands to be compiled or 

assembled into an executable computer program, which is licensed to Procuring Eligible Organization by 

Presidio pursuant to an SOW. 

15. Presidio Services Warranty 

Presidio represents and warrants that Presidio Services provided under this Agreement will be performed 

in a skillful, competent, timely, professional and workmanlike manner, and that the Vendor employees, 

agents and contractors assigned to perform Services under this Master Agreement have the proper skill, 

training and background so as to be able to perform in a skillful, competent, timely, professional and 

workmanlike manner.  Any additional warranty for Presidio Services shall be decided on a case-by-case 

basis and shall be mutually agreed upon in a SOW.   

16. Third Party Products and Services Warranty 

Presidio does not warrant Third-Party Products and Services. Any warranty provided on the Third-Party 

Products and Services is provided by the original equipment manufacturer (OEM), publisher, or service 

provider and may vary from product to product or service to service. Such warranties shall be provided 

to the Procuring Eligible Organization with Third Party Products and Services. 

17. Deliverables Third-Party Software  

Certain Deliverables may contain or require the use of third-party software (“Deliverables Third-Party 

Software”). Presidio makes no representation or warranty of any kind, express or implied, with respect to 

any Deliverables Third-Party Software. Accordingly, Presidio shall have no liability or responsibility 

whatsoever on account of the failure, malfunction, or use of any Deliverables Third-Party Software, and 

same are hereby waived by Procuring Eligible Organization. Any Deliverables Third-Party Software 

delivered to Procuring Eligible Organization is delivered “AS IS” and with “ALL FAULTS”.  All Deliverables 

Third-Party Software will be subject to such third party’s software installation package, and/or available 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

47

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 12  August 1, 2021 
 

on such third party’s website. Procuring Eligible Organization hereby agrees to comply with and be bound 

by such license terms and conditions. Expect with regard to Deliverables Third-Party Software which is 

identified as a Deliverable under an applicable SOW, Procuring Eligible Organization shall be solely 

responsible for obtaining and maintaining licenses for all other Third-Party Software. Further, Presidio 

shall not be responsible for any royalties or other consideration that may become due and payable with 

respect to Procuring Eligible Organizations use, licensing or integration of Third-Party Software. 

18. Third-Party Software 

All Third-Party Software will be subject to such third party’s applicable license terms and conditions for 

such software, a copy of which is available to Procuring Eligible Organization upon request from such third 

party, contained in such third party’s software installation package, available on such third party’s 

website, or such other means as provided by the third party. Procuring Eligible Organization shall be solely 

responsible for obtaining and maintaining licenses for all other Third-Party Software.  

19. Transfer of Title 

Unless otherwise specified in the Order or addendum, Presidio warrants that Procuring Eligible 

Organization shall acquire good and clean title to Third-Party Products and Services being purchased 

under this Agreement, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances.  Presidio warrants that it has the right 

to provide such Third-Party Products and Services to Procuring Eligible Organization. 

20. Termination 

A. At any time MHEC may terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, by giving Presidio ninety (90) 

days written notice; provided however, neither MHEC nor Eligible Organization has the right to 

terminate a specific Order for convenience after it has been issued if the product or service is 

ultimately accepted. At any time, Presidio may terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, by giving 

MHEC ninety (90) days written notice. Such termination shall not relieve Presidio of any warranty or 

other service obligations incurred under the terms of this Agreement. 

B. Either Party may terminate this Agreement for cause based upon material breach of this Agreement 

by the other Party, provided that the non-breaching Party shall give the breaching Party written notice 

specifying the breach and shall afford the breaching Party a reasonable opportunity to correct the 

breach. If within thirty (30) days after receipt of a written notice the breaching Party has not corrected 

the breach or, in the case of a breach that cannot be corrected in thirty (30) days, begun and 

proceeded in good faith to correct the breach, the non-breaching Party may declare the breaching 

Party in default and terminate the agreement effective immediately. The non-breaching party shall 

retain any and all remedies available to it under the law. 

C. In the event that either Party be adjudged insolvent or bankrupt by a court of competent jurisdiction, 

or upon the institution of any proceedings by or against it seeking relief, reorganization or 

arrangement under any laws relating to insolvency, or upon any assignment for the benefit of 

creditors, or upon the appointment of a receiver or trustee of any of its property or assets, or upon 

the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of its business, then and in any such event this Agreement 

may immediately be terminated or cancelled by the other Party hereto. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

48

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 13  August 1, 2021 
 

D. In the event this Agreement expires or is terminated for any reason, a Procuring Eligible Organization 

shall retain its rights in all products and services accepted prior to the effective termination date or 

ordered before the effective termination date and ultimately accepted. 

E. Procuring Eligible Organization or Presidio may terminate an Order under this Agreement for cause 

based upon material breach of the Order or this Agreement by the other, provided that the non-

breaching party shall give the breaching party written notice specifying the breach and shall afford 

the breaching party a reasonable opportunity to correct the breach.  If within 30 days after receipt of 

a written notice the breaching party has not corrected the breach, or in the case of a breach that 

cannot be corrected in thirty (30) days, begun and proceeded in good faith to correct the breach, the 

non-breaching party may terminate the Order effective immediately.  The non-breaching party shall 

retain any and all remedies available to it under the law. A breach and any resulting termination of an 

Order under this Section 20 E shall have no effect on any other Order made by any other Eligible 

Organization. 

21. Non-Appropriations 

This provision applies only to publicly funded Eligible Organizations. The terms of this Agreement and any 

Order issued for multiple years under this Agreement is contingent upon sufficient appropriations being 

made by the legislature or other appropriate governing entity. Notwithstanding any language to the 

contrary in this Agreement or in a purchase order or other document, Procuring Eligible Organization may 

terminate its obligations under this Agreement if sufficient appropriations are not made by the governing 

entity to pay amounts due for multiple year agreements. The Procuring Eligible Organization’s decision as 

to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by Presidio and shall be final and 

binding. In the event of non-appropriations, Procuring Eligible Organization shall provide sixty (60) days' 

notice, if possible, of its intent to terminate this contract for non-appropriation.  The Procuring Eligible 

Organization shall send to Presidio a notice of its governing body’s decision not to appropriate funds for 

the installment sale payments for the subsequent fiscal years. Such termination shall relieve the Procuring 

Eligible Organization, its officers and employees from any responsibility or liability for the payment of any 

future Orders.  However, all applicable cancellation fees as agreed to in advance by Procuring Eligible 

Organization and outstanding invoices from Presidio for the period up to the date of termination will be 

paid by the Procuring Eligible Organization. 

22. Indemnity, General  

Presidio will indemnify, protect, save and hold harmless MHEC and Eligible Organizations, as well as the 

representatives, agents and employees of MHEC and Eligible Organizations, from any and all third party 

claims or causes of action related to a claim of personal injury or damage to tangible property, including 

all reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by MHEC and/or Eligible Organizations, arising from intentionally 

wrongful acts or omissions or the negligent performance of the Agreement by Presidio, Presidio’s agents, 

employees, or subcontractors. 

MHEC and/or Eligible Organization shall give Presidio written notice promptly after it becomes aware of 

any claim to be indemnified hereunder.  Subject to any legally required approval, including approval of 

Eligible Organization’s state attorney general, or consistent with applicable law, MHEC and/or Eligible 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

49

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 14  August 1, 2021 
 

Organization shall (1) permit Presidio to control such claim or action at Presidio’s own expense; (2) agree 

that Presidio may employ attorneys of its own choice to appear and defend the claim or action; (3) do 

nothing to compromise the defense of such claim or action or any settlement thereof; and (4) provide 

Presidio with all reasonable assistance that Presidio may require. 

23. Patent, Copyright, Trademark and Trade Secret Indemnification 

Presidio will indemnify, defend and hold MHEC and Eligible Organization harmless from a claim that any 

services or product provided to Eligible Organization pursuant to this Agreement infringes on another 

person’s or entity’s patent, copyright, trade secret or any other proprietary right of a third-party. Presidio 

will have no obligation under this section with respect to any claim of infringement resulting from (a) 

services performed, or products provided, pursuant to Eligible Organization’s specification or design; (b) 

an Eligible Organization’s unauthorized modification of a product; or (c) any combination, operation, or 

use of the product with systems other than those provided by Presidio to the extent that such a claim is 

caused by such modification, combination, operation, or use of the product.  Following notice of a claim 

or a threat of actual suit, Presidio will, at its own expense and option, (1) resolve the claim in a way that 

permits continued ownership and use of the affected product or service; (2) provide a comparable 

replacement at no cost; or (3) in the case of a product accept return of the product, freight collect, and 

provide a reasonable depreciated refund and in the case of a service, provide a refund less a reasonable 

adjustment for beneficial use, but in no event shall refund of product or service relieve Presidio of its 

obligations to defend and indemnify MHEC and Eligible Organization. 

24. Limitation of Liability 

IN NO EVENT SHALL PRESIDIO, MHEC OR ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATION BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, 

INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, 

INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, COSTS FOR PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE SERVICES OR DAMAGES 

FOR LOSS OF PROFITS, REVENUE, DATA, USE, OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION INCURRED BY ANY PARTY TO 

THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY THIRD PARTY, WHETHER OR NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH 

DAMAGES. PRESIDIO’S ENTIRE LIABILITY HEREUNDER AND ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATION’S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY 

FOR DAMAGES FROM ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, NONPERFORMANCE 

OR MISREPRESENTATION, AND REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTIONS, SHALL BE LIMITED TO PROVEN 

DIRECT DAMAGES NOT TO EXCEED AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO $500,000 OR THE TOTAL NET PAYMENTS PAID 

BY ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATION TO PRESIDIO FOR THE APPLICABLE SERVICE UNDER THE APPLICABLE SOW 

DURING THE TWELVE (12) MONTHS PRECEDING THE MONTH IN WHICH THE DAMAGE OCCURRED, 

WHICEVER IS GREATER. THE FOREGOING LIMITATION DOES NOT APPLY TO ANY INDEMNIFICATION 

OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR TO DAMAGES RESULTING FROM PERSONAL INJURY OR 

PROPERTY DAMAGE CAUSED BY PRESIDIO’S OR ITS SUBCONTRATCOR’S NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL 

MISCONDUCT. PRESIDIO SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATION OR TO ANY OTHER PERSON 

OR ENTITY FOR ANY DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO: (I) INTEROPERABILITY, INTERACTION, 

ACCESS, OR INTERCONNECTION PROBLEMS WITH APPLICATIONS, EQUIPMENT, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, 

CONTENT OR NETWORKS PROVIDED BY THE ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATION OR THIRD PARTIES; (II) SERVICE 

INTERRUPTIONS OR LOST OR ALTERED MESSAGES OR TRANSMISSIONS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED 

IN THE APPLICABLE SOW; (III) UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO, OR THEFT, ALTERATION, LOSS, DEGRADATION, 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

50

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 15  August 1, 2021 
 

DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION OF, ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATION’S, ITS USERS’ OR THIRD PARTIES’ APPLICATIONS, 

CONTENT, DATA, PROGRAMS, INFORMATION, NETWORK OR SYSTEMS, WHETHER ON-PREMISES OR 

CLOUD-BASED (ALL OF THE FOREGOING OF ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATION, ITS USERS OR THIRD PARTIES IS 

COLLECTIVELY REFERRED TO HEREINAFTER AS THE “CLIENT COMPUTER SYSTEMS”), OR LOSS OF ACCESS 

THERETO, THROUGH ANY MANNER OR METHOD, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY HARMFUL 

PROGRAM, CODE OR ATTACK, EXCEPT WHEN THE UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS, THEFT, ALTERATION, LOSS, 

DEGRADATION, DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION WAS CAUSED BY PRESIDIO’S OR ITS SUBCONTRACTOR’S 

NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFULL MISCONDUCT; (IV) A BREACH IN THE SECURITY OF ANY OF ELIGIBLE 

ORGANIZATION COMPUTER SYSTEMS, EXCEPT WHEN THE BREACH IS CAUSED BY PRESIDIO’S OR ITS 

SUBCONTRACTOR’S NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT; (V) THE INTEGRITY OR AUTHENTICITY OF 

ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATION’S, ITS USERS’ OR THIRD PARTIES’ CONENT, DATA, OR INFORMATION, (VI) 

ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATION’S FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES AS SET FORTH IN THE 

APPLICABLE SOW, or (VII) ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATION’S FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT ANY REASONABLE 

SECURITY RECOMMENDATIONS MADE BY PRESIDIO. 

25. Insurance 

Presidio, at its own expense, shall maintain appropriate levels of insurance as required by the Procuring 

Eligible Organization and if requested, certificates of insurance shall be delivered to Procuring Eligible 

Organization prior to commencement of any work. The insurance company shall be licensed in the 

applicable state in which work is being conducted or as otherwise required by Procuring Eligible 

Organization. Presidio shall give the Procuring Eligible Organization a minimum of thirty (30) days’ notice 

prior to any modifications or cancellation of policies. Unless otherwise agreed to between Eligible 

Organization and Presidio,  Presidio will maintain the following insurance limits while performing any 

services under this Agreement: (a) Workers' Compensation Insurance for Contractor employees, including 

coverage required under the Eligible Organization’s State and Federal Laws; (b) Employer's Liability 

Insurance with limits  of  a  minimum  of:  (i)  $1,000,000  for  each  accident  for  bodily  injury  by  accident,  

(ii) $1,000,000 for bodily injury by disease, and (iii) $1,000,000 for each employee for bodily injury by 

disease; (c) General Liability Insurance with limits of: (i) $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and 

property damage, (d) Cyber Insurance: In the event Presidio will host data, or provide for the hosting of 

data through a third-party entity, Presidio shall secure and maintain Cyber Liability and Security Insurance 

or equivalent insurance product(s), with minimum liability limits of not less than $5,000,000 and first party 

limits of not less than $1,000,000, that will provide, without cost to the Presidio or Eligible Organization, 

an immediate response in the event of a data breach, including meeting all notification obligations of 

Presidio and Eligible Organization and in the event the data breach involves personal information, 

available free credit monitoring for any affected individual for a minimum period of one year and shall 

provide copies of certificates of insurance to Eligible Participants if requested.  

Procuring Eligible Organization is responsible for managing compliance with the requirements of this 

section 25. Insurance and/or their institutional requirements, and may require additional coverage 

consistent with applicable law, regulation or policy. Presidio shall require all Subcontractors performing 

any work to maintain coverage as specified. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

51

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 16  August 1, 2021 
 

26. Confidentiality 

A.  While Presidio is providing Presidio Services hereunder, Eligible Organization or Presidio may disclose 

to the other certain business information identified as confidential (“Confidential Information”). All 

such information shall be marked or otherwise designated as “Confidential” or “Proprietary”. In order 

for such information to be considered Confidential Information pursuant to this Section 26 of the 

Agreement, it must conform to the data practices laws or similar type laws of the State in which the 

Eligible Organization is located or was founded. Information of a proprietary nature which is disclosed 

orally to the other party shall not be treated as Confidential Information unless it is stated at the time 

of such oral disclosure that such information is Confidential Information and such information is 

reduced to writing and confirmed as Confidential Information to the recipient. Both Eligible 

Organization and Presidio agree that, with respect to Confidential Information it receives (as 

“Recipient”) from the other (as a “Discloser”) in connection with this Agreement or an Order pursuant 

to this Agreement, that it (i) will use such Confidential Information solely for the purposes 

contemplated by the Agreement or an Order placed under this Agreement, (ii) shall not use any such 

Confidential Information for any other purpose and in particular shall not so use such Confidential 

Information in any manner either to the detriment of the Discloser or for the benefit of the Recipient 

or any third party, and (iii) shall receive and hold such Confidential Information in trust and confidence 

for the benefit of the Discloser. 

B. Each party will make reasonable efforts not to disclose the other party’s Confidential Information to 

any third party, except as may be required by law or court order, unless such Confidential Information: 

(i) was in the public domain prior to, at the time of, or subsequent to the date of disclosure through 

no fault of the non-disclosing party; (ii) was rightfully in the non-disclosing party’s possession or the 

possession of any third party free of any obligation of confidentiality; or (iii) was developed by the 

non-disclosing party’s employees or agents independently of and without reference to any of the 

other party's Confidential Information. Confidential Information shall remain the property of and be 

returned to the Disclosure (along with all copies or other embodiments thereof) within fifteen (15) 

days of (a) a written request from the Discloser, or (b) the earlier receipt by the Recipient from the 

Discloser of a written demand following a breach by Eligible Organization or Presidio of this 

Agreement or an Order under this Agreement directing that Confidential Information described 

generally or specifically in such demand be returned to the Discloser. 

C. In such cases where Confidential Information is required to be disclosed to a third party for purposes 

of providing Presidio Services, all disclosure of Confidential Information will be in accordance with the 

separate non-disclosure agreement between Presidio and the third party. 

D. If a separate, written nondisclosure agreement exists between Eligible Organization and Presidio, that 

agreement will control and will apply according to its terms and conditions to all Confidential 

Information the parties exchange with each other.  

E. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or amendment to this Agreement, both 

Eligible Organization and Presidio agree to comply with the data practices or similar type laws of the 

State in which Eligible Participant is located or founded, to the extent applicable to the scope of 

services performed by Presidio. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

52

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 17  August 1, 2021 
 

27. Data Ownership 

Eligible Organization’s data shall remain the exclusive property of Eligible Organization and Eligible 

Organization shall retain all rights, including intellectual property rights in and to such data. Presidio will 

use Eligible Organization’s data only for the purpose of fulfilling its duties under this Agreement or an 

Order under this Agreement, and for Eligible Organization’s sole benefit, and will not share such data with 

or disclose it to any third party without the prior written consent of Eligible Organization or as otherwise 

required by law.  

28. Non-Discrimination 

Presidio agrees to abide by all applicable Federal and state laws, regulations, and executive orders 

pertaining to equal employment opportunity.  In accordance with such laws, regulations, and executive 

orders pertaining to equal employment opportunity, Presidio and all its Subcontractors shall agree that it 

does not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, disability, genetic 

information, or veteran status. Presidio shall comply with federal and state laws, rules, and regulations 

applicable to Subcontractors of government contracts including those relating to equal employment of 

minorities, women, persons with disabilities, and certain veterans. Contract clauses required by the 

United Sates Government in such circumstances are incorporated herein by reference. 

29. Accessibility 

Presidio agrees to comply with all applicable requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 

29 USC 794, including Sections 504 and 508, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disabilities, and 

with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 ("ADA"), as amended, 42 USC 12101 et seq., which 

requires the provision of accessible facilities and services. Goods and services provided by Presidio shall 

be accessible to individuals with disabilities to the greatest extent practical, but in no event less than the 

standards set forth by the state in which the Eligible Organization resides and federal accessibility laws. 

For web-based environments, services and content must conform to the Web Content Accessibility 

Guidelines ("WCAG") 2.0 AA (available at http://www.w3.org/WAI/intro/wcag.php).  

30. FERPA and other privacy laws 

Where applicable to the scope of services Presidio is providing, and only to the extent directly applicable 

to Presidio and its services, Presidio agrees to comply with the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act 

(FERPA), the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPPA), the Gramm-Leach Bliley Act 

(GLBA) and all other applicable state and federal privacy laws.  To the extent an Eligible Organization 

discloses any information to Presidio subject to the aforementioned privacy laws, Eligible Organization 

agrees to advise Presidio of the disclosure of such information; and Eligible Organization represents and 

warrants to Presidio that it has obtained any required consents to disclose such information.  In addition, 

to the extent that Presidio becomes a Business Associate as defined in HIPAA, both Presidio and Eligible 

Organization acknowledge that a separate mutually agreeable Business Associate Agreement may be 

required and will govern according to its terms.  

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

53

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550

http://www.w3.org/WAI/intro/wcag.php


Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 18  August 1, 2021 
 

31. Compliance with Applicable Laws 

Presidio shall comply with all applicable laws and governmental regulations, which by their terms, apply 

to Presidio’s performance under an Order pursuant to this Agreement.  Eligible Organization agrees to 

comply with all applicable laws and governmental regulations in connection with this Agreement.  MHEC 

agrees to comply with all applicable laws and governmental regulations in connection with this 

Agreement. 

32. Debarment and Suspension 

Presidio represents that it is not debarred or suspended from doing business with the federal government 

or any Eligible Organization’s state. Furthermore, Presidio shall provide notice to MHEC if Presidio 

becomes debarred or suspended at any point during the duration of this Agreement. 

33. Records and Audit 

Presidio shall retain and maintain all records and documents relating to this Agreement for six (6) years 

after final payment under an  Order made by the Eligible Organization, or any applicable statute of 

limitations, whichever is longer, and shall make them available for inspection and audit by authorized 

representatives of MHEC, Eligible Organization, (including the procurement officer or designee), and 

appropriate governmental authorities with Eligible Organization’s state at all reasonable times.  The 

Procuring Eligible Organization shall have the right to request copies of invoices either before or after 

payment.  Payment under this Agreement shall not foreclose the right of Procuring Eligible Organization 

to recover excessive or illegal payments. 

34. Force Majeure 

Neither Presidio nor MHEC nor Procuring Eligible Organization shall be liable to each other during any 

period in which its performance is delayed or prevented, in whole or in part, by a circumstance beyond 

its reasonable control, which circumstances include, but are not limited to, the following: act of God (e.g., 

flood, earthquake, wind); fire; war; act of a public enemy or terrorist; act of sabotage; epidemic; strike or 

other labor dispute; riot; piracy or other misadventure of the sea; embargo; inability to secure materials 

and/or transportation; or, a restriction imposed by legislation, an order or a rule or regulation of a 

governmental entity. If such a circumstance occurs, the party unable to perform shall undertake 

reasonable action to notify the other parties of the same. 

35. Export Law 

Eligible Organization acknowledges that any software, technical information, products or other 

Deliverables provided to Eligible Organization via this Agreement may be subject to the U.S. Export 

Administration Regulations. Eligible Organization agrees to comply with all applicable United States export 

control laws, and regulations, as from time to time amended, including without limitation, the laws and 

regulations administered by the United States Department of Commerce and the United States 

Department of State. 

36. Conflict of Interest 

Presidio warrants to the best of its knowledge and belief that it presently has no interest direct or indirect, 

which would give rise to organizational conflicts of interest. Presidio agrees that if an organizational 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

54

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 19  August 1, 2021 
 

conflict of interest is discovered during the term of this Agreement, it will provide disclosure to MHEC that 

shall include a description of the action Presidio has taken or proposes to take to avoid or mitigate such 

conflicts.  If an organizational conflict of interest is determined to exist and is not timely resolved by 

Presidio, MHEC may, at its sole discretion, cancel this Agreement.  

37. Subcontractors 

Presidio shall have the right to use subcontractors to provide the Presidio Services described in this 

Agreement. If Presidio elects to use subcontractors in the performance of custom professional services 

under this Agreement, upon request, Presidio will provide a list of such subcontractors in the associated 

Statement of Work (SOW). Notwithstanding the foregoing, the use of such subcontractors shall not 

release Presidio from performing its obligations under this Agreement.  

Presidio shall be liable for any damage or loss resulting from personal injury or damage to tangible 

property arising from the acts or omissions of its subcontractor while preforming services pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

38. Assignment 

Neither Party will assign its rights or delegate its obligations under this Agreement, in whole or in part, 

without the other Party's prior written consent, and, absent such consent, any purported assignment or 

delegation by that party will be null, void and of no effect; provided, however, that either Party may upon 

written notice assign this Agreement to another successor company pursuant to a corporate merger or 

reorganization or the sale or transfer of all or substantially all of its stock or assets. This Agreement will 

be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Presidio and MHEC and their successors and permitted assigns. 

Nothing in this Section 38. shall preclude Presidio from employing a Subcontractor in carrying out its 

obligations under this Agreement. Presidio’s use of such Subcontractors will not release Presidio from its 

obligations under this Agreement. 

39. MHEC Not Liable for Eligible Organization 

MHEC is not liable to Presidio for the failure of any Eligible Organization to make any payment or to 

otherwise fully perform pursuant to the terms and conditions of an Order and/or this Agreement. Presidio, 

in its sole discretion, may discontinue selling products or services to any Eligible Organization who fails to 

make payments or otherwise fully performs pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

MHEC does not guarantee that any Eligible Organization will utilize or make any purchase under this 

Agreement.  

40. Independent Contractors 

MHEC and Presidio acknowledge and agree that the relationship arising from this Agreement does not 

constitute or create any joint venture, partnership, employment relationship or franchise between them, 

and the Parties are acting as independent contractors in making and performing this Agreement. Presidio 

and its agents and employees are independent contractors and are not employees of MHEC or any Eligible 

Organization. Presidio has no authorization, express or implied to bind MHEC or any Eligible Organization 

to any agreements, settlements, liability or understanding whatsoever, and agrees not to perform any 

acts as agent of MHEC or any Eligible Organization, except as expressly set forth herein. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

55

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 20  August 1, 2021 
 

41. Notification 

A. Between the Parties: Whenever under the terms of this Agreement any notice is required or permitted 

to be given by one Party to the other, such notice shall be given in writing and shall be deemed to 

have been sufficiently given for all purposes hereof if given by facsimile, email, or mail, postage 

prepaid, to the Parties at the addresses set forth below, or at such other address as the Parties may 

direct in writing from time to time: 

To MHEC: To Presidio: 

105 Fifth Avenue South 3600 Minnesota Drive  

Suite 450 Suite 150 

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401 Edina, MN 55435 

Attn: Nathan Sorensen 

Email: nathans@mhec.org  

Attn: Jackie Arnett 

Email:  jarnett@presidio.com 

Fax: 612-767-3353 Fax: 812-342-2702 

Changes in the above information will be given to the other Party in a timely fashion. 

B. Between Eligible Organization: Notices shall be sent to Eligible Organization’s business address. The 

term “business address” shall mean the “Bill to” address set forth in an invoice to Eligible Organization. 

42. Web Site Maintenance 

Presidio agrees to ensure that its website includes MHEC contract summary level descriptions, 

information and aids on its website to promote Eligible Organization awareness and utilization. 

43. Marketing 
Presidio will assist MHEC in the development and implementation of appropriate marketing strategies. 

Strategies include, but are not limited to, webinars, printed material, e-mail materials or presentations. 

Mutual review and evaluation of the marketing plans will be done, upon request.. Presidio shall not 

appropriate or make use of names or other identifying marks or property in its advertising or marketing 

without the prior written consent of MHEC or Eligible Organization. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

56

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550

mailto:nathans@mhec.org


Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 21  August 1, 2021 
 

44. Announcements and Publicity 

Any announcements and publicity given to MHEC (or Eligible Organization) resulting from this Agreement 

must receive the prior approval of MHEC (or Eligible Organization). Such approval shall not be 

unreasonably withheld. Presidio will not make any representations of MHEC’s (or Eligible Organization’s) 

opinion or position as to the quality of effectiveness of the products and/or services that are the subject 

of this Agreement without the prior written consent of MHEC (or Eligible Organization), which shall not 

be unreasonably withheld.    

45. Oversight Committee  

An oversight committee comprised of representatives of Eligible Organizations shall be appointed by 

MHEC to assist and support MHEC in developing and refining the implementation of this Agreement in 

the MHEC member states.  This shall include, but not be limited to, assistance with marketing strategies, 

representing the interests of Eligible Organizations in assuring quality and timely products and services, 

web presence; and to advise Presidio on the effectiveness of its implementation progression.  In addition, 

Presidio may be requested to attend on-site or virtual meetings on an ad hoc basis by the contract 

manager to address any contract performance issues. 

46. Contract Administration Fee (CAF) 

On a calendar-quarterly basis (where quarter one is January 1 – March 31 and the quarter one report is 

due by April 30), Presidio will, in a timely manner, make available to MHEC utilization reports and 

information generated by this Agreement, reflecting net Presidio Services and Third-Party Product and 

Services sales to Eligible Organizations. The information and reports shall be accompanied with a check 

payable to the Midwestern Higher Education Commission for an amount equal to one and a half percent 

(1.50%) of the total net sales for that quarter period (the “Fee”). MHEC, from time to time may provide a 

written request to Presidio to change the percentage of the Fee it will receive as a result of this 

Agreement. Any change in the contract administration fee may also require a change in the Price List 

pricing.  

47. Quarterly Report 

Presidio must submit business activity reports each quarter in an agreed upon format acceptable by 

Presidio and MHEC. The Quarterly Reports may  include, at the minimum, the following information: 

• Quarter number and year 

• MHEC contract number 

• Vendor name 

• Name, phone number and email address of person who may be contacted for questions about 

the report 

• Customer Name 

• Customer Type (Higher Education, K-12, state agencies, cities, counties, local subdivisions) 

• Address 

• City 

• State 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

57

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 22  August 1, 2021 
 

• Zip Code 

• Purchase Order Number 

• Product Description 

• Final (or Last) Delivery to End User 

• Quantity 

• List Price 

• Sale Price 

• Administration Fee 

• % Discount 

• $ Savings 

• Reseller (if applicable) 

 

Quarterly Reports and Contract Administration Fee shall be submitted by end of the preceding month 

after the end of March, June, September, and December of each calendar year. 

Calendar Quarter 1 (January 1 to March 31)  Due April 30 

Calendar Quarter 2 (April 1 to June 30)   Due July 31 

Calendar Quarter 3 (July 1 to September 30)  Due October 31 

Calendar Quarter 4 (October 1 to December 31)  Due January 31 

48. Waiver 

A party’s failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Agreement shall not waive or 

diminish that party’s right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that or any other provision. No 

waiver under this Agreement will be valid or binding unless set forth in writing and duly executed by the 

party against whom enforcement of such waiver is sought.  Any such waiver will constitute a waiver only 

with respect to the specific matter described therein and will in no way impair the rights of the party 

granting such waiver in any other respect or at any other time. Any delay or forbearance by either party 

in exercising any right hereunder will not be deemed a waiver of that right. 

49. Severability 

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable for any reason in any jurisdiction, such 

provision will be construed to have been adjusted to the minimum extent necessary to cure such invalidity 

or unenforceability.  The invalidity or unenforceability of one or more of the provisions contained in this 

Agreement will not have the effect of rendering any such provision invalid or unenforceable in any other 

case, circumstance, or jurisdiction, or of rendering any other provisions of this Agreement invalid or 

unenforceable whatsoever. 

50. Governing Law 

As between MHEC and Presidio, this Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and its 

performance governed by, the laws of the State of Minnesota; and venue for all legal proceedings arising 

out of this Agreement, or breach thereof, shall be in a state or federal court with competent jurisdiction 

located in the State of Minnesota. 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

58

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 23  August 1, 2021 
 

As between Eligible Organization and Presidio, this Agreement or any Order placed under this Agreement 

shall be construed in accordance with, and its performance governed by, the laws of the state in which 

Eligible Organization resides. Venue for all legal proceedings arising out of this Agreement or any Order 

placed under this Agreement, or breach thereof, shall be in a state or federal court with competent 

jurisdiction located in the state in which the Eligible Organization resides. 

51. Sovereign Immunity 

 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or Order under this Agreement, this 

Agreement shall not be construed to deprive an Eligible Organization of its applicable sovereign immunity, 

or of any legal requirements, prohibitions, protections, exclusions, or limitations of liability applying to 

this Agreement or afforded by Eligible Organizations’ state laws applicable to Eligible Organization. 

52. Survival 

Certain paragraphs of this Agreement including but not limited to Indemnification; and Limitation of 

Liability shall survive the expiration of this Agreement. Software license, warranty and service agreements, 

and non-disclosure agreements that were entered into under terms and conditions of this Agreement 

shall survive this Agreement. 

53. Scope of Agreement 

This Agreement incorporates all of the agreements of the Parties concerning the subject matter of this 

Agreement, and all prior agreements have been merged into this Agreement. No prior agreements, verbal 

or otherwise, of the Parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this 

Agreement. 

54. Miscellaneous:  

All parties to this Agreement may retain a reproduction (e.g., electronic image, photocopy, facsimile) of 

this Agreement that shall be considered an original and shall be admissible in any action to enforce this 

Agreement. This Agreement shall become effective upon the signature of both Parties to this Agreement. 

Except as provided for in this Agreement, all changes to this Agreement must be made in writing signed 

by both Parties.  

[SIGNAUTRE PAGE FOLLOWS]  

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

59

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

60

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Contract Number: MHEC-08012021 

PRESIDIO/MHEC Master Agreement Page 25  August 1, 2021 
 

Exhibit A – Price List (Discount Category Pricing) 

Presidio is offering the following discounts on the Discount matrix below.  

To obtain an Excel copy of the Price List contact nathans@mhec.org or visit 

https://www.mhec.org/contracts/technology/computers/presidio 

 

MHEC Pricing 
v07.30.2021.xlsx

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: FD5A9578-9B5E-44D9-A676-2B1426D19236

61

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550

mailto:nathans@mhec.org
https://www.mhec.org/contracts/technology/computers/presidio


 

TRI-W-1538 Award   Page 1 of 2 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

October 22, 2025 

Tom Bommarito 

City of Warren 

One City Square 

Suite 215 

Warren, MI 48093 

Re:   Recommendation to Purchase Various Items for the Warren Community Center – 

Conference Room A Project  

Dear Mr. Bommarito, 

The Purchasing Division, in conjunction with the City Council Secretary, is requesting that the 

Downtown Development Authority authorize funding for the vendors listed below to purchase  

the various items (listed below) relating to the  Conference Room A Project at the Warren 

Community Center.  

Vendors Description Not To Exceed Amount 

Metro Signs & Lighting 

11444 Kaltz Avenue 

Warren, MI 48089 

One (1) Pin Mounted 

Interior Wall Sign 
$  4,895.00 

B&H Photo – Video, Inc. 

Remittance Processing Ctr. 

PO Box 28072 

New York, NY 10087-8072 

3 Televisions with 

Mounting Hardware, 

HDMI Transmitters, HDMI 

Cables, NDI Players, 

Communication Cables 

$  5,000.00 

Advance Lighting & Sound, Inc. 

1026 Maplelawn 

Troy, MI 48084 

Speakers/Microphones $  5,000.00 

GRAND TOTAL (NOT TO EXCEED): $14,895.00 

Funds for all expenditures are available in the following Account: 494-9494-97400. 

The City Council office is in the process of renovating Conference Room A, which is located in 

the Warren Community Center and used primarily by City Council.  The request before you today 

is for the purchase of data/voice cabling, televisions (3), television mounting brackets (3), interior 

sign, speakers, microphones and miscellaneous hardware that may be needed to related to this 

work. 

 

CITY CONTROLLER’S OFFICE 

ONE CITY SQUARE, SUITE 425 

WARREN, MI 48093-5289 

PHONE (586) 574-4600 

FAX (586) 574-4614 

www.cityofwarren.org 

Docusign Envelope ID: A9A0F0E3-D2AC-4DB0-89B6-D335AD2B2C03

62

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

TRI-W-1538 Award   Page 2 of 2 

The City’s Purchasing Ordinance does not require this work to be solicited competitively due to 

the fact that the cost is under $5,000.00 for each vendor.  Therefore, the expenditure does meet 

the requirements set forth in the purchasing ordinance.   

The Communications Department will be installing all of the technical items with assistance from 

the Parks & Recreation Department and the Information Systems Division.  The City is asking for 

“Not to Exceed” amounts for B&H Photo-Video, Inc. and Advance Light and Sound, Inc. in the 

event miscellaneous hardware is needed after the initial purchase.  This will allow the project to 

continue without interruption.   

The DDA Board has approved up to $100,000.00 for the upgrade of Conference Room A.  The 

cost, to date, for this project, including the $14,895.00 shown above, amounts to approximately 

$63,500.00.  

Respectfully Submitted,           

Craig Treppa        Mindy Moore    

Purchasing Agent       Secretary, City Council   

Read and Concur, 

Mark Knapp     

Assistant City Controller   

Docusign Envelope ID: A9A0F0E3-D2AC-4DB0-89B6-D335AD2B2C03

63

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



PROPOSAL
252173-01

Date:
Expires:

Drawing Numbers:

10/16/2025
11/15/2025

Project: City of Warren
5460 Arden Ave
Warren, MI 48092

Client: City of Warren- City Council
5460 Arden Ave
Warren, MI 48092

Contact: Dave Muzzarelli 586-574-4604 dmuzzarelli@cityofwarren.org

 
Salesperson: Eric Ropelewski
 
Buyer's Acceptance Title Date
 
Seller's Acceptance Title Date

Page 1 of 1
www.squarecoil.com

We are pleased to offer this proposal for the following services at the above location.

Project Description: Item Total:
1: 1.     MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL THE FOLLOWING:

     A. ONE (1) pin mounted interior wall sign for the city council room that will feature the city
logo and have "City Council" listed under the logo. This proposal is for the 3/8" flat cut option 
 

$4,895.00

Deposit Rate: 50%
Deposit: $2,447.50

Subtotal: $4,895.00

 Total: $4,895.00

PROPOSAL ASSUMPTIONS/QUALIFICATIONS UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE
Pricing subject to technical survey
Balance Net 30.
Permit fees additional at cost. 
Variance fees and/or engineer sealed drawings additional if required.
Work to be performed during regular business hours.
Connection to existing electrical service on a dedicated circuit within 6’ of proposed wall signs or at the base of proposed ground signs.
Metro to provide a disconnect switch, breaker lock and label the sign circuit(s) on the electrical panel as required by code. 
Illuminated signs to include UL tag and manufacturer’s label.
Reinspection fees and mobilization charges may be additional for violations that were not caused by Metro Signs & Lighting.  
Metro to contact Miss Dig to have public utilities staked.  Not responsible for damage caused to unmarked site electrical or irrigation lines while excavating.
Normal ground conditions for excavating.  Frost breakout, forms/shoring, water removal, construction fill/rock removal additional if encountered.
Not responsible for damage to sodded or landscaped areas.
Normal access for equipment setup and for wiring.  Customer may need to move items/obstacles for installation.
All signage will be accessible with Metro Signs standard equipment.  Rentals (scissor lifts, reach trucks, scaffolding, etc) additional if required. 
Adequate wall surface and/or blocking in place to support proposed signs.
Penetrations to rubber roof membranes to be approved by client.  Roofer to seal penetrations.  Not responsible for water damage or warranty voids.  
Not responsible for exact paint match when touching up areas following sign removal.  
A trip charge may be added if additional mobilizations are required due to site readiness issues.
 

Docusign Envelope ID: A9A0F0E3-D2AC-4DB0-89B6-D335AD2B2C03

64

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 ITB-W-1572 Award Recommendation   Page 1 of 2  

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 24, 2025 

Tom Bommarito  

City of Warren 

One City Square 

Suite 215 

Warren, MI. 48093 

Re:  RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD ADA IMPROVEMENTS DDA PACKAGE, PRIORITY 1; ITB-W-1572 

Dear Mr. Bommarito, 

The Purchasing Division concurs with the Police Department and recommends that the DDA Board 

approve and award various ADA Improvement Projects to the low responsible and cost effective 

bidder, listed below, in an amount not to exceed $229,202.00. 

Recommended Company: Decima, LLC., 16870 Schaefer hwy., Detroit MI 48235 

Bid Number: ITB-W-1572 

Requested Not to Exceed Amount: $229,202.00 

GL/Account Number: 494-9494-97400 

On Wednesday, July 30, 2025 at 1:00 PM, electronic bids were publicly opened for ITB-W-1572; To 

Furnish ADA Improvements at various City Building.  Bids were solicited through the BidNet (MITN) 

system.  Four companies responded with a bid, which are summarized on the attached bid 

tabulation sheet.   

The projects that are being recommended include: 

ITEM LOCATION BID AMOUNT CONTINGENCY TOTALS 

1. Police Department $     81,938.00 $   9,000.00 $     90,938.00 

2. Community Center $     53,694.00 $   8,000.00 $     61,694.00 

3. Civic Center-South $     41,730.00 $   4,000.00 $     45,730.00 

4. City Hall Parking Garage $     27,840.00 $   3,000.00 $     30,840.00 

TOTALS:  $   205,202.00 $  24,000.00 $   229,202.00 

Listed below is a synopsis of the work that Decima will be responsible for completing for the City: 

  

CITY CONTROLLER’S OFFICE 

ONE CITY SQUARE, SUITE 425 

WARREN, MI 48093-5289 

PHONE (586) 574-4600 

FAX (586) 574-4614 

www.cityofwarren.org 

Docusign Envelope ID: 9D8E8440-D6C3-40AE-8722-17A367A6A767

65

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 ITB-W-1572 Award Recommendation   Page 2 of 2  

Police Department 

The public restrooms in the 1st floor lobby are being renovated so they are ADA compliant. 

Warren Community Center 

Restrooms throughout the Community Center are being renovated so they are ADA compliant.  

Civic Center South 

The gravel story path around the play area will be paves to better serve wheelchair use.  In addition, 

two (2) curb ramps are being added at the ADA parking spots that lead to the play area. 

City Hall Parking Garage 

The concrete platform and ramp that leads from the first-floor parking garage to the City Hall 

entrance is being reconstructed so it is ADA compliant.  

The Engineering Firm of Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. (HRC) was responsible for working with the City to 

develop plans and specifications for this project.   

Respectfully Submitted,      Read and concur,   

Craig Treppa      Tom Bommarito    

Purchasing Agent      DDA/TIFA Director 

Brent Chisolm      David Klein 

Police Captain      Assistant Director, Parks & Recreation 

Oksana Urban      Jeff Reeves 

Library Director      Building Maintenance Superintendent 

Tina Gapshes      Mark Knapp 

City Engineer      Assistant City Controller 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 9D8E8440-D6C3-40AE-8722-17A367A6A767

66

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



B
ID

 T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N
W

A
R

R
E

N
 A

D
A

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 D
D

A
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

, P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 1
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 I
T

B
-W

-1
57

2
M

A
C

O
M

B
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

It
em

Q
ua

n
ti

ty
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t

P
ol

ic
e 

St
at

io
n

 
1.

D
em

ol
it

io
n

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
98

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

8,
98

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
5,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

37
5.

00
$ 

   
   

 
6,

37
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

2.
L

am
in

at
e 

D
oo

rs
, F

ra
m

es
 &

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
5,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

6,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

8,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
3.

W
al

l a
nd

 F
lo

or
 T

il
e

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

68
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

,0
68

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,9

80
.0

0
$ 

   
  

27
,9

80
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
4.

M
as

on
ry

 W
or

k
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,2

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

11
,2

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,3

40
.0

0
$ 

   
  

10
,3

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
5.

W
al

l F
ra

m
in

g,
 I

ns
ul

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 D

ry
w

al
l

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,4

70
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

,4
70

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

3,
65

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

3,
65

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
56

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

9,
56

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
6.

C
ei

li
ng

 W
or

k
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

87
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
1,

87
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
65

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

2,
65

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

2,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
7.

T
oi

le
t P

ar
ti

ti
on

s
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
85

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

3,
85

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8.

T
oi

le
t A

cc
es

so
ri

es
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

01
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
3,

01
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

2,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
41

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

3,
41

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
9.

P
lu

m
bi

ng
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,7
80

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

19
,7

80
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
16

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
16

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
.

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

56
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
2,

56
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
.

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
28

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

2,
28

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,8
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
11

,8
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

58
8.

00
$ 

   
   

 
3,

58
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
.

P
ai

nt
 &

 M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

us
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
1,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
85

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

3,
85

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

1,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

.
G

en
'l 

C
on

di
ti

on
s,

 O
H

+
P

, P
er

m
it

s 
&

 B
on

ds
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,6
56

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

13
,6

56
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
26

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
26

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

,4
37

.0
0

$ 
   

  
47

,4
37

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
.

H
az

ar
do

us
 M

at
. T

es
ti

ng
 R

em
ov

al
 &

 A
ba

te
m

en
t

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
.

P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

 A
ll

ow
an

ce
 (

M
an

da
to

ry
)

1
L

S
9,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

9,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
9,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

9,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

9,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
S

ub
to

ta
l

11
3,

22
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
90

,9
38

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
6,

54
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
14

8,
49

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

O
w

en
 J

ax
 C

om
m

u
ni

ty
 C

en
te

r
 

1.
D

em
ol

it
io

n 
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,6
05

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

19
,6

05
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
26

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
26

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
13

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

2.
D

oo
rs

, F
ra

m
es

 &
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,0

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
28

,0
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

38
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

38
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

49
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
  

49
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
3.

W
al

l a
nd

 F
lo

or
 T

il
e

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
11

,3
85

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

11
,3

85
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
38

,5
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
38

,5
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
23

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

4.
M

as
on

ry
 W

or
k

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,0

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
17

,0
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

24
,5

60
.0

0
$ 

   
   

24
,5

60
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,2

50
.0

0
$ 

   
  

23
,2

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
5.

W
al

l F
ra

m
in

g,
 I

ns
ul

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 D

ry
w

al
l

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

95
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
8,

95
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
12

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

6.
C

ei
li

ng
 W

or
k

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
41

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

8,
41

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

25
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
4,

25
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
5,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

7.
T

oi
le

t P
ar

ti
ti

on
s

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,2

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
12

,2
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
36

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

9,
36

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
8.

T
oi

le
t A

cc
es

so
ri

es
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,8
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
,8

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

89
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
2,

89
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

99
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
7,

99
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

9.
P

lu
m

bi
ng

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
1,

69
0.

00
$ 

   
  

12
1,

69
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
11

2,
64

0.
00

$ 
   

 
11

2,
64

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

10
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
10

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

10
.

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
67

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

8,
67

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,5
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
16

,5
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
13

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
.

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,3

48
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
12

,3
48

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

24
,5

60
.0

0
$ 

   
   

24
,5

60
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,1

74
.0

0
$ 

   
  

23
,1

74
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
12

.
F

ir
e 

A
la

rm
 S

ys
te

m
 M

od
if

ic
at

io
ns

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
.

P
ai

nt
 &

 M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

us
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,7
33

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
,7

33
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
14

,6
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
14

,6
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

59
5.

00
$ 

   
   

 
8,

59
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
.

E
xt

er
io

r 
Pa

ve
m

en
t a

t P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 E
nt

ra
nc

e
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

27
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
9,

27
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,2

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
,2

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
55

5.
00

$ 
   

   
 

7,
55

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

.
K

it
ch

en
et

te
 c

as
ew

or
k

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,5

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
14

,5
30

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

6,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

6,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,8

74
.0

0
$ 

   
  

15
,8

74
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   

(5
86

) 
67

7-
11

11

B
id

s 
D

ue
: 0

7/
30

/2
5

H
R

C
 J

ob
 N

o:
 2

02
10

78
7

Q
ua

dr
at

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 L
L

C
15

80
1 

23
 M

il
e 

R
oa

d
M

ac
om

b 
T

w
p,

 M
I 

48
04

2
16

87
0 

S
ch

ae
fe

r 
H

w
y

D
et

ro
it

, M
I 

48
23

5

M
er

id
ia

n 
C

on
tr

ac
ti

ng
 G

ro
up

D
ec

im
a 

L
L

C
61

49
 T

ra
il

si
de

 D
ri

ve
W

as
hi

ng
to

n,
 M

I 
48

09
4

(5
86

) 
29

2-
61

32
(2

60
) 

24
3-

05
91

D
&

S 
C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
, I

nc
.

35
00

 W
. 1

1 
M

il
e 

R
oa

d 
Su

it
e 

A
B

er
kl

ey
, M

I 
48

07
2

(2
48

) 
58

4-
48

48

Y
:\2

02
1

07
\2

02
1

07
87

\0
4_

D
es

ig
n

\F
in

al
\B

id
d

in
g\

B
id

_D
oc

s\
IT

B
W

15
7

2\
B

id
s\

B
id

T
ab

_
20

2
10

78
7.

xl
sx

P
ag

e 
1

8/
6/

20
25

D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 9

D
8E

84
40

-D
6C

3-
40

A
E

-8
72

2-
17

A
36

7A
6A

76
7

67

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



B
ID

 T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N
W

A
R

R
E

N
 A

D
A

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 D
D

A
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

, P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 1
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 I
T

B
-W

-1
57

2
M

A
C

O
M

B
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

It
em

Q
ua

n
ti

ty
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t

(5
86

) 
67

7-
11

11

B
id

s 
D

ue
: 0

7/
30

/2
5

H
R

C
 J

ob
 N

o:
 2

02
10

78
7

Q
ua

dr
at

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 L
L

C
15

80
1 

23
 M

il
e 

R
oa

d
M

ac
om

b 
T

w
p,

 M
I 

48
04

2
16

87
0 

S
ch

ae
fe

r 
H

w
y

D
et

ro
it

, M
I 

48
23

5

M
er

id
ia

n 
C

on
tr

ac
ti

ng
 G

ro
up

D
ec

im
a 

L
L

C
61

49
 T

ra
il

si
de

 D
ri

ve
W

as
hi

ng
to

n,
 M

I 
48

09
4

(5
86

) 
29

2-
61

32
(2

60
) 

24
3-

05
91

D
&

S 
C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
, I

nc
.

35
00

 W
. 1

1 
M

il
e 

R
oa

d 
Su

it
e 

A
B

er
kl

ey
, M

I 
48

07
2

(2
48

) 
58

4-
48

48

16
.

In
te

ri
or

 D
oo

rs
 W

id
en

ed
 f

or
 A

D
A

7
E

A
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

28
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
24

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
77

5.
14

$ 
   

   
   

 
5,

42
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
.

G
en

'l 
C

on
di

ti
on

s,
 O

H
+

P
, P

er
m

it
s 

&
 B

on
ds

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
,0

69
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
65

,0
69

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

72
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

72
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
2,

69
0.

00
$ 

   
12

2,
69

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

18
.

H
az

ar
do

us
 M

at
. T

es
ti

ng
 R

em
ov

al
 &

 A
ba

te
m

en
t

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

7,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
27

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

19
.

P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

 A
ll

ow
an

ce
 (

M
an

da
to

ry
)

1
L

S
37

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

37
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
37

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

37
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
37

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
37

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
37

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

S
ub

to
ta

l
38

9,
09

6.
00

$ 
   

   
 

42
7,

41
5.

00
$ 

   
   

 
48

2,
57

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

51
3,

21
4.

00
$ 

   
   

 

Y
:\2

02
1

07
\2

02
1

07
87

\0
4_

D
es

ig
n

\F
in

al
\B

id
d

in
g\

B
id

_D
oc

s\
IT

B
W

15
7

2\
B

id
s\

B
id

T
ab

_
20

2
10

78
7.

xl
sx

P
ag

e 
2

8/
6/

20
25

D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 9

D
8E

84
40

-D
6C

3-
40

A
E

-8
72

2-
17

A
36

7A
6A

76
7

68

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



B
ID

 T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N
W

A
R

R
E

N
 A

D
A

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 D
D

A
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

, P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 1
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 I
T

B
-W

-1
57

2
M

A
C

O
M

B
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

It
em

Q
ua

n
ti

ty
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t

(5
86

) 
67

7-
11

11

B
id

s 
D

ue
: 0

7/
30

/2
5

H
R

C
 J

ob
 N

o:
 2

02
10

78
7

Q
ua

dr
at

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 L
L

C
15

80
1 

23
 M

il
e 

R
oa

d
M

ac
om

b 
T

w
p,

 M
I 

48
04

2
16

87
0 

S
ch

ae
fe

r 
H

w
y

D
et

ro
it

, M
I 

48
23

5

M
er

id
ia

n 
C

on
tr

ac
ti

ng
 G

ro
up

D
ec

im
a 

L
L

C
61

49
 T

ra
il

si
de

 D
ri

ve
W

as
hi

ng
to

n,
 M

I 
48

09
4

(5
86

) 
29

2-
61

32
(2

60
) 

24
3-

05
91

D
&

S 
C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
, I

nc
.

35
00

 W
. 1

1 
M

il
e 

R
oa

d 
Su

it
e 

A
B

er
kl

ey
, M

I 
48

07
2

(2
48

) 
58

4-
48

48

C
om

m
un

it
y 

C
en

te
r

 
1.

D
em

ol
it

io
n 

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
33

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

6,
33

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
5,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

33
5.

00
$ 

   
   

 
6,

33
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

2.
W

al
l F

ra
m

in
g,

 I
ns

ul
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 D
ry

w
al

l
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

6,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
3.

W
al

l a
nd

 F
lo

or
 T

il
e 

R
ep

ai
r

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

6,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
  

11
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
4.

T
oi

le
t A

cc
es

so
ri

es
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
80

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6,
35

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

6,
35

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

21
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
5.

P
lu

m
bi

ng
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,7
90

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
,7

90
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
8,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
8,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6.
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
6,

85
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
6,

85
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
16

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

7.
E

le
ct

ri
ca

l
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,1
16

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
,1

16
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
12

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
12

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

85
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
4,

85
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

8.
P

ai
nt

 &
 M

is
ce

ll
an

eo
us

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

1,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

95
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
6,

95
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
1,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

9.
G

en
'l 

C
on

di
ti

on
s,

 O
H

+
P

, P
er

m
it

s 
&

 B
on

ds
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

94
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
8,

94
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

9,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

.
H

az
ar

do
us

 M
at

. T
es

ti
ng

 R
em

ov
al

 &
 A

ba
te

m
en

t
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

.
P

ro
je

ct
 C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
 A

ll
ow

an
ce

 (
M

an
da

to
ry

)
1

L
S

8,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

8,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

S
ub

to
ta

l
74

,8
10

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

61
,6

94
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
84

,2
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
59

,2
95

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

W
at

er
 G

ar
ag

e
1.

D
em

ol
it

io
n

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,2

18
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
19

,2
18

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

32
,8

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

32
,8

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,6

75
.0

0
$ 

   
  

15
,6

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
2.

D
oo

rs
, F

ra
m

es
 &

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

12
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
27

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

3.
W

al
l a

nd
 F

lo
or

 T
il

e
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,9
94

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

11
,9

94
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
42

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
42

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
77

,6
70

.0
0

$ 
   

  
77

,6
70

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

4.
C

on
cr

et
e 

N
ew

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

37
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
5,

37
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

12
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,5

55
.0

0
$ 

   
  

11
,5

55
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
5.

W
al

l F
ra

m
in

g,
 I

ns
ul

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 D

ry
w

al
l

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,7

85
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
30

,7
85

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
,5

60
.0

0
$ 

   
   

13
,5

60
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
  

18
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
6.

C
ei

li
ng

 W
or

k
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

42
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
3,

42
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

5,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

5,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
7.

T
oi

le
t P

ar
ti

ti
on

s
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,3
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

18
,3

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
9,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
9,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,3
30

.0
0

$ 
   

  
11

,3
30

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

8.
T

oi
le

t A
cc

es
so

ri
es

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,9

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
17

,9
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

4,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

4,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,1

70
.0

0
$ 

   
  

11
,1

70
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
9.

P
lu

m
bi

ng
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

9,
09

0.
00

$ 
   

  
21

9,
09

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

18
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

18
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
14

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

14
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
10

.
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

11
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
36

,5
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
36

,5
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
.

F
ir

e 
Su

pp
re

ss
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 M
od

if
ic

at
io

ns
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,9

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

14
,9

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
  

12
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
12

.
E

le
ct

ri
ca

l
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,3
07

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
,3

07
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
58

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
58

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,4
72

.0
0

$ 
   

  
19

,4
72

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
.

P
ai

nt
 &

 M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

us
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

,7
42

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

37
,7

42
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
14

,8
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
14

,8
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

73
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
3,

73
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
.

G
en

'l 
C

on
di

ti
on

s,
 O

H
+

P
, P

er
m

it
s 

&
 B

on
ds

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

83
,2

69
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
83

,2
69

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

60
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
6,

69
0.

00
$ 

   
13

6,
69

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

15
.

H
az

ar
do

us
 M

at
. T

es
ti

ng
 R

em
ov

al
 &

 A
ba

te
m

en
t

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
12

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

.
P

ro
je

ct
 C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
 A

ll
ow

an
ce

 (
M

an
da

to
ry

)
1

L
S

56
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
56

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

56
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
56

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

56
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

56
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

56
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
  

56
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
S

ub
to

ta
l

41
9,

80
8.

00
$ 

   
   

 
55

5,
61

5.
00

$ 
   

   
 

55
4,

34
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
55

7,
59

2.
00

$ 
   

   
 

Y
:\2

02
1

07
\2

02
1

07
87

\0
4_

D
es

ig
n

\F
in

al
\B

id
d

in
g\

B
id

_D
oc

s\
IT

B
W

15
7

2\
B

id
s\

B
id

T
ab

_
20

2
10

78
7.

xl
sx

P
ag

e 
3

8/
6/

20
25

D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 9

D
8E

84
40

-D
6C

3-
40

A
E

-8
72

2-
17

A
36

7A
6A

76
7

69

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



B
ID

 T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N
W

A
R

R
E

N
 A

D
A

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 D
D

A
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

, P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 1
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 W
A

R
R

E
N

 I
T

B
-W

-1
57

2
M

A
C

O
M

B
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

It
em

Q
ua

n
ti

ty
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
T

ot
al

 C
os

t

(5
86

) 
67

7-
11

11

B
id

s 
D

ue
: 0

7/
30

/2
5

H
R

C
 J

ob
 N

o:
 2

02
10

78
7

Q
ua

dr
at

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 L
L

C
15

80
1 

23
 M

il
e 

R
oa

d
M

ac
om

b 
T

w
p,

 M
I 

48
04

2
16

87
0 

S
ch

ae
fe

r 
H

w
y

D
et

ro
it

, M
I 

48
23

5

M
er

id
ia

n 
C

on
tr

ac
ti

ng
 G

ro
up

D
ec

im
a 

L
L

C
61

49
 T

ra
il

si
de

 D
ri

ve
W

as
hi

ng
to

n,
 M

I 
48

09
4

(5
86

) 
29

2-
61

32
(2

60
) 

24
3-

05
91

D
&

S 
C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
, I

nc
.

35
00

 W
. 1

1 
M

il
e 

R
oa

d 
Su

it
e 

A
B

er
kl

ey
, M

I 
48

07
2

(2
48

) 
58

4-
48

48

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
S

ou
th

 
1.

D
em

ol
it

io
n

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
52

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

3,
52

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
5,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

2.
C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
R

am
ps

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

7,
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
7,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

30
5.

00
$ 

   
   

 
6,

30
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

3.
C

on
cr

et
e 

S
id

ew
al

k
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

22
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
10

,5
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

,5
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,8
05

.0
0

$ 
   

  
10

,8
05

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

4.
M

is
ce

ll
an

eo
us

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

85
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
2,

85
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

5.
G

en
'l 

C
on

di
ti

on
s,

 O
H

+
P

, P
er

m
it

s 
&

 B
on

ds
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

95
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
6,

95
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

9,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

9,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

.
P

ro
je

ct
 C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
 A

ll
ow

an
ce

 (
M

an
da

to
ry

)
1

L
S

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

S
ub

to
ta

l
32

,0
06

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

45
,7

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
39

,7
10

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
39

,2
10

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

C
it

y 
H

al
l P

ar
ki

ng
 D

ec
k

 
1.

D
em

ol
it

io
n

1
L

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

4,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

45
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
6,

45
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

2.
N

ew
 C

on
cr

et
e 

W
or

k
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

18
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
12

,5
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
12

,5
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,3
40

.0
0

$ 
   

  
11

,3
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

3.
G

en
'l 

C
on

di
ti

on
s,

 O
H

+
P

, P
er

m
it

s 
&

 B
on

ds
1

L
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

64
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
4,

64
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

9,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
  

12
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
4.

P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

 A
ll

ow
an

ce
 (

M
an

da
to

ry
)

1
L

S
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
S

ub
to

ta
l

16
,6

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
30

,8
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

31
,0

10
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,8

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   

T
O

T
A

L
 B

ID
 A

M
O

U
N

T
:

1,
04

5,
55

5.
00

$ 
   

 
1,

21
2,

23
2.

00
$ 

   
 

1,
30

8,
42

0.
00

$ 
   

   
*

1,
34

8,
64

1.
00

$ 
   

 

* 
 T

h
e 

B
id

d
er

's
 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

ot
al

 is
 

$1
0 

le
ss

 t
ha

n 
th

e 
co

rr
ec

t 
su

m
.

C
al

en
d

ar
 D

ay
s

20
0

15
0

12
0

13
0

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
:

H
ub

be
ll

, R
ot

h 
&

 C
la

rk
, I

nc
.

55
5 

H
ul

et
 D

ri
ve

P
.O

. B
ox

 8
24

B
lo

om
fi

el
d 

H
il

ls
, M

I 
48

08
3-

08
24

Y
:\2

02
1

07
\2

02
1

07
87

\0
4_

D
es

ig
n

\F
in

al
\B

id
d

in
g\

B
id

_D
oc

s\
IT

B
W

15
7

2\
B

id
s\

B
id

T
ab

_
20

2
10

78
7.

xl
sx

P
ag

e 
4

8/
6/

20
25

D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 9

D
8E

84
40

-D
6C

3-
40

A
E

-8
72

2-
17

A
36

7A
6A

76
7

70

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

Bloomfield Hills Delhi Township Detroit Grand Rapids Howell Jackson Kalamazoo Traverse City Troy 

Y:\202107\20210787\04_Design\Final\Bidding\Bid_Docs\ITBW1572\Bids\Decima\20250808_ITBW1572_Bid_Ltr.docx

555 Hulet Drive 
Bloomfield Hills, MI  48302-0360 
 
248-454-6300 
 
www.hrcengr.com 

August 11, 2025 
 
City of Warren – Engineering Division 
1 City Square Suite 300 
Warren, Michigan 48093 
 
Attn: Ms. Tina Gapshes, PE, City Engineer 
Re: Bid Tabulation and Review HRC Job No. 20210787.20 
 City Buildings ADA Improvements DDA Package, Priority 1 
 ITB-W-1572  
 
Dear Ms. Gapshes:  
 
We have reviewed the bids that were received electronically by the City on Wednesday, July 30, 2025, for the City 
Buildings ADA Improvements Project and have found them to be in order.  There were four (4) bids received.  The lowest 
bid was found to be nonresponsive.  The lowest responsive bidder was Decima, LLC of Detroit, Michigan.  Please refer to 
the attached Bid Tabulation for an itemized bid breakdown.   
 
The project documents consist of improvements to several City of Warren facilities:  Warren Community Center, Warren 
Police Headquarters, Civic Center South, Owen Jax Recreation Center, Warren City Water and Sewer Division, Warren 
City Hall Parking Garage.  Project work scope includes interior and exterior improvements to bring facilities into better 
compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act.  Work includes modifications to restrooms, kitchenettes, sidewalks, 
and other items.  
 
The lowest responsive bidder has submitted several suitable references for similar improvement projects completed and 
has performed satisfactorily on a similar project for the City of Warren.  HRC conducted the reference checks and reported 
that each respondent indicated that the bidder had performed well on their projects, coordinated their subcontractors well, 
was respectful to the general public, and had no complaints with the quality of their work.   
 
Based on the above, we see no objection to the City awarding the Contract to Decima, LLC of Detroit, Michigan with a total 
bid of $1,212,232.00, subject to the submission of the necessary bonds and insurance, which comply with the contract 
specifications.   
 
Enclosed, please find a copy of the Bid Tabulation for your records.  If you have any questions or require any additional 
information, please contact the undersigned.   
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC. 
 
Steven T. Sack, RA, NCARB 
Staff Architect 
 
Steven T. Sack, RA, NCARB 
Staff Architect 
 
Enclosure 
pc: City of Warren; C. Treppa; S. Turner 
 HRC; A. Melchior, File 

Docusign Envelope ID: 9D8E8440-D6C3-40AE-8722-17A367A6A767

71

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



      

 
    
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Tom Bommarito, Economic Development Director 
 
RE: Chicago Active Mobility Connector   

Pedestrian Bridge and 5295 Chicago Improvements 
Nowak & Fraus Engineers 

  
DATE:  October 30, 2025 
 
 
Attached is a work scope by Nowak & Fraus Engineers related to design services for construction of a pedestrian 
bridge crossing the Red Run Drain and improvements to 5295 Chicago. This project would provide access from 
Chicago Road to the Warren Community Center.  
 
The total design fee based on estimated construction costs is $ 112,868.25. The Engineering Division requests that 
the Downtown Development Authority approve funding for this project work scope.  
 
Funding is available in contractual services account 494-9494-80100 and all payments for invoices will be initiated 
by the Engineering Division. The prices submitted within the work scope are consistent with the terms and rate 
structure in the current professional services agreement with the City of Warren. 
 
Please add this item to the next DDA agenda. If you have further questions, please contact me at extension 7306. 
 
Sincerely,      Read and Concur:       
  
 
 
   ________   ______________________________   
Tina G. Gapshes, P.E.     Mark Knapp 
City Engineer      Assistant Controller 
 
attachments 
  

PUBLIC SERVICE DEPARTMENT  
ENGINEERING DIVISION 

One City Square, Suite 300 
Warren, MI 48093 

(586) 759-9300 
www.cityowarren.org 

Docusign Envelope ID: 8D68FA71-F16F-46D1-9384-F3F28075215A

72

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



 

 
Pontiac (Headquarters) · Detroit  · Shelby Township  · Kalamazoo 

Civil Engineers | Land Surveyors | Land Planners | Geospatial Engineers 

48680 Van Dyke, Ste 200 Shelby Twp, MI 48317 | P: 844-416-3364 | www.nfe-engr.com 

October 20, 2025 
 
Tina G. Gapshes, PE, City Engineer 
City of Warren 
One City Square, Suite 300 
Warren, MI  48093-2390 
 
Re:  Chicago Road Area Active Mobility Connector 

Pedestrian Bridge and Associated Improvements at 5295 Chicago Road (Parcel 13-05-
252-010) / Warren Community Center 

 Design Services for TIP project 225439 
 
Dear Mrs. Gapshes: 
 
Nowak & Fraus Engineers (NFE) appreciates the opportunity to provide professional 
engineering services for the above-referenced project.   
 
In September 2024, NFE prepared a feasibility report regarding the potential construction of a 
parking area and a pedestrian bridge crossing the Red Run Drain, to provide access from 
Chicago Road to the Warren Community Center.  The entrance, parking area and south bridge 
connection will be located on the 5295 Chicago Road parcel. It was determined that a 
pedestrian bridge is feasible and permittable to be constructed, and the City proceeded with a 
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) application through SEMCOG.   
 
The City of Warren received notice on October 1, 2025 that a TAP Grant was awarded for 
$1,276,742 for the construction of a pedestrian bridge and associated pedestrian 
improvements.  Portions of the project are considered non-participating.  The construction 
costs as estimated are as follows: 
 
TAP Grant Participating Costs:  $1,570,927.82 
Non-Participating Costs:   $   101,194.48 
Total Construction:    $1,672,122.30 
 
Scope of Services: 
Design: 
Preparation of Site Plan, Construction Plans, Permit Plans, and Bid Documents:  This task 
includes the topographic survey, preparation of the Site Plan for the Site improvements 
(including the non-participating items), approval through the City of Warren Planning 
Department, coordination with Structural / Geotechnical consultant, Permitting (EGLE, 
Macomb County Public Works Office – Soil Erosion, Macomb County Public Works Office 
(Engineering), preparation of specifications, Contract documents and estimates.  This project 
has an element of structural design required for the bridge abutments and ramps.  NFE will 
provide a scope of services for the City to award to one of your geotechnical / structural 

Docusign Envelope ID: 8D68FA71-F16F-46D1-9384-F3F28075215A

73

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



City of Warren 

October 20, 2025 

Re: Pedestrian Bridge and Associated Improvements 

Page 2 of 2 

 

2 | P a g e 

consultants, or NFE can provide the coordination of structural / geotechnical services through 
a sub-consultant. Fees are provided for both scenarios. 
 
Because this project is awarded through the TAP program, all work must be completed as a 
federally funded project and must be let by MDOT and follow MDOT design guidelines and 
processes, including Section 106 and NEPA. 
 
Fee:  
We have prepared a cost estimate in MERL for the project construction as required by the TAP 
grant with an approximate construction cost of $1,672,122.30.  Our professional services fees 
are based on our existing Engineering Services agreement Item 7G (Road Construction and 
Rehabilitation, Federally Funded).  
 
As indicated above, we have provided 2 separate design fees (with and without structural 
design).  The fee calculated without structural design is based on the MERL estimate minus 
item 0013, Bridge Abutments ($413,000). 
 
Based on the referenced table(s) and the allocated budget, we propose the following fees: 
 
Design Fee (City to Provide Structural Engineering):  
    = 6.75% * ($1,672,122.30-$413,000) 
    = 6.75%*  ($1,259,122.30)   =  $84,990.75 
 
Design Fee (NFE to Provide Structural Engineering):  
    = 6.75%*  ($1,672,122.30)   = $112.868.25 
 
ACCEPTANCE & AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED: 
Do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions regarding this Proposal.  Otherwise, 
please return a signed and dated copy of this Proposal to us which shall suffice as our 
authorization to proceed with the work. 
 
Thank you for choosing Nowak & Fraus Engineers. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Nowak & Fraus Engineers    Accepted and Approved By: 

         ___________________________________ 
Carol P. Thurber, PE, CFM      (Signature) 
Principal       Tina G. Gapshes, PE, City Engineer   
Dated: 10/20/2025   
       ___________________________________ 

(Date) 
Cc:  Tom Bommarito, Director, Department of Community, Economic and Downtown Development 

Docusign Envelope ID: 8D68FA71-F16F-46D1-9384-F3F28075215A

74

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Engineer's Opinion of Costs
Project Number: N999 Project Engineer: Carol Thurber
Estimate Number: 1 Date Created: 9/3/2025

Date Edited: 9/3/2025Project Type: Miscellaneous

Fed/State #:Location: 5295 Chicago Rd. Warren, MI 48092
Fed Item:5460 Arden Ave, Warren, MI 48092
Control Section:Description: Ped Bridge over the Red Run Drain

Line Pay Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Total

Category: 0001 Participating

Mobilization, Max 10% $142,812.000001 1100001 1.000 LSUM $142,812.00

Curb, Rem $389.980002 2040021 37.000 Ft $10.54

Sidewalk, Rem $100.800003 2040055 8.000 Syd $12.60

Embankment, CIP $376.000004 2050010 40.000 Cyd $9.40

Excavation, Earth $504.800005 2050016 40.000 Cyd $12.62

Machine Grading $45,000.000006 2050030 3.000 Sta $15,000.00

Backfill, Select $3,918.600007 2060004 90.000 Cyd $43.54

Erosion Control, Silt Fence $2,675.250008 2080036 1,025.000 Ft $2.61

_ Mud Mats $2,000.000009 2087050 1.000 Ea $2,000.00

Project Cleanup $20,000.000010 2090001 1.000 LSUM $20,000.00

Aggregate Base, 8 inch $4,827.900011 3020020 330.000 Syd $14.63

Conc Pavt, Nonreinf, 7 inch $17,160.000012 6020102 330.000 Syd $52.00

_ Bridge Abutments $413,000.000013 7067051 1.000 LSUM $413,000.00

_ Prefrabricated Pedestrian Bridge
184'x14'

$588,000.000014 7077051 1.000 LSUM $588,000.00

_ Ramp on Columns $75,000.000015 7077051 1.000 LSUM $75,000.00

Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 $2,646.600016 8020036 110.000 Ft $24.06

Detectable Warning Surface $2,979.330017 8030010 47.000 Ft $63.39

Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch $2,414.000018 8030044 284.000 Sft $8.50

Sidewalk, Conc, 6 inch $33,085.500019 8030046 3,151.000 Sft $10.50

Curb Ramp, Conc, 6 inch $1,440.000020 8032002 120.000 Sft $12.00

Post, Steel, 3 pound $354.480021 8100371 42.000 Ft $8.44

Sign, Type IIIB $1,994.300022 8100405 110.000 Sft $18.13

Contract # N999 (5295 Chicago Rd. Warren, MI 48092 5460 Arden Ave, Warren, MI 48092) Page 1 of 4
MERL: 2023.5.0

9/3/2025 4:22:59 PM

Docusign Envelope ID: 8D68FA71-F16F-46D1-9384-F3F28075215A

75

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Line Pay Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Total

_ Flashing Beacon Sign Assembly,
Rectangular Rapid, Solar Powered

$52,000.000023 8107050 2.000 Ea $26,000.00

Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 12 inch,
Crosswalk

$700.800024 8110041 120.000 Ft $5.84

Minor Traf Devices $6,500.000025 8120170 1.000 LSUM $6,500.00

Traf Regulator Control $6,500.000026 8120370 1.000 LSUM $6,500.00

_ Maintenance of Traffic $10,500.000027 8127051 1.000 LSUM $10,500.00

Riprap, Plain $51,073.390028 8130010 547.000 Syd $93.37

_ Landscaping (Rain Garden) $20,000.000029 8157051 1.000 LSUM $20,000.00

Fertilizer, Chemical Nutrient, Cl A $618.240030 8160020 112.000 Lb $5.52

Mulch $2,666.000031 8160025 3,100.000 Syd $0.86

Mulch Blanket $20,212.000032 8160027 3,100.000 Syd $6.52

Seeding, Mixture TDS $841.770033 8160037 141.000 Lb $5.97

Topsoil Surface, Furn, 4 inch $12,772.000034 8160062 3,100.000 Syd $4.12

Conduit, DB, 3, 3 inch $5,158.400035 8182056 65.000 Ft $79.36

Mast Arm Pole, Cat III $9,155.250036 8202012 1.000 Ea $9,155.25

Mast Arm, 50 foot, Cat III $11,550.430037 8202033 1.000 Ea $11,550.43

Category 0001 Total:  $1,570,927.82

Contract # N999 (5295 Chicago Rd. Warren, MI 48092 5460 Arden Ave, Warren, MI 48092) Page 2 of 4
MERL: 2023.5.0

9/3/2025 4:22:59 PM

Docusign Envelope ID: 8D68FA71-F16F-46D1-9384-F3F28075215A

76

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Line Pay Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Total

Category: 0002 Non-Participating

_ Reimbursed Permit Fees $6,500.000038 1077060 1.000 Dlr $6,500.00

Utility Relocation Adjustment $60,000.000039 1080010 1.000 Dlr $60,000.00

Aggregate Base, 8 inch $3,906.210040 3020020 267.000 Syd $14.63

Conc Pavt, Misc, Nonreinf, 6 inch $432.720041 6020050 8.000 Syd $54.09

Conc Pavt, Nonreinf, 6 inch $14,442.030042 6020100 267.000 Syd $54.09

Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F1 $4,472.000043 8020035 160.000 Ft $27.95

Post, Steel, 3 pound $118.160044 8100371 14.000 Ft $8.44

_ Stop Sign $50.000045 8107050 1.000 Ea $50.00

_ Van Accessable Sign $38.000046 8107050 1.000 Ea $38.00

Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 4 inch, White $460.800047 8110022 160.000 Ft $2.88

Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 12 inch,
Cross Hatching, White

$115.000048 8110039 20.000 Ft $5.75

Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 18 inch, Stop
Bar

$109.560049 8110044 12.000 Ft $9.13

_ ADA Pavt Symbol $50.000050 8117050 1.000 Ea $50.00

_ Bench $7,500.000051 8157050 3.000 Ea $2,500.00

_ Audio-Visual Filming $3,000.000052 8237051 1.000 LSUM $3,000.00

Category 0002 Total:  $101,194.48

Contract # N999 (5295 Chicago Rd. Warren, MI 48092 5460 Arden Ave, Warren, MI 48092) Page 3 of 4
MERL: 2023.5.0

9/3/2025 4:22:59 PM

Docusign Envelope ID: 8D68FA71-F16F-46D1-9384-F3F28075215A

77

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Line Pay Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Total

Estimate Total:  $1,672,122.30

Contract # N999 (5295 Chicago Rd. Warren, MI 48092 5460 Arden Ave, Warren, MI 48092) Page 4 of 4
MERL: 2023.5.0

9/3/2025 4:22:59 PM

Docusign Envelope ID: 8D68FA71-F16F-46D1-9384-F3F28075215A

78

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: BA0D298E-5E96-4FAD-B18A-8984BD67A3A8

79

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: BA0D298E-5E96-4FAD-B18A-8984BD67A3A8

80

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: BA0D298E-5E96-4FAD-B18A-8984BD67A3A8

81

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: BA0D298E-5E96-4FAD-B18A-8984BD67A3A8

82

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 168CEBB5-E403-458B-9A66-ED9C92592359

83

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 168CEBB5-E403-458B-9A66-ED9C92592359

84

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 168CEBB5-E403-458B-9A66-ED9C92592359

85

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 168CEBB5-E403-458B-9A66-ED9C92592359

86

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 168CEBB5-E403-458B-9A66-ED9C92592359

87

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 168CEBB5-E403-458B-9A66-ED9C92592359

88

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



WARREN DDA

PAYEE

Vendor 

Number

DATE OF 

INVOICE GL Account # AMOUNT Invoice # PO# DETAILS 

VILLA CARPETS INC 001179 6/24/2025 494-9494-97400 4,995.00 56904 2530948 WCC CONF A CARPETING

SCHENA ROOFING & 

SHEET 004404 10/16/2025 494-9494-97400 45,512.00 11227 2632159

ROOF REPLACEMENT AT 6020 

CHICAGO RD

PRESIDIO NETWORKED 

SOLUTIONS 004951

10/15/2025, 

10/22/2025, & 

10/23/2025 494-9494-97400 44,918.69

6013525006791, 6023425003465, & 

6023425003467

2530361 & 

2632791

COMMUNITY CENTER WIFI | 

NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE 

UPGRADE

ANDERSON ECKSTEIN 

& WESTRICK 009698

9/10/2025 & 

10/16/2025 494-9494-97400 5,780.62 159493 & 160809 NON-PO

ECKSTEIN PARK SURVEY | CITY HALL 

PARKING GARAGE CLOCK TOWER 

LANDSCAPE SERVICE 

INC 013336

9/30/2025 

&10/1/2025 494-9494-80100 16,093.00

243014, 243013, 243016, 243369, 243368, 

& 243374 2632427 LANDSCAPE SERVICES

D/A CENTRAL INC 014619

9/24/2025,

10/13/2025, & 

10/22/2025 494-0000-09493 15,374.80 32354, 32753, & 32837 2529963

VIDEO SURVEILLANCE/CONTROL 

SYST FIRE STA 1 & 5

VANGUARD FIRE & 

SECURITY 015023 9/30/2025 494-9494-97400 980.00 JBV0501069 2530956

ANSUL FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM 

FS1

LIQUID WEB LLC 017332 10/6/2025 494-9494-97400 6,492.00 8015466 2632762 WEB HOSTING SERVICES

PLANTERRA 

CORPORATION 017360 10/1/2025 494-9494-80100 373.68 33974 2632262

STANDARD HORTICULTURE 

SERVICES

NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC 019390 9/11/2025 494-9494-80100 4,655.61 127075 NON-PO

5295 CHICAGO PEDESTRIAN 

BRIDGE/TAP GRANT

CITY OF WARREN - 

WATER -

8/14/2025 & 

9/15/2025 494-9494-97400 1,637.08

ACCOUNT NO: 110921570  

510921570 NON-PO WATER UTILITY CHARGES

MELISSA HOPKINS - 8/27/2025 494-9494-97400 3,357.99 - NON-PO

GRAND OPEN CEREMONY & OPEN 

HOUSE FOR FIRE STATION 5

TOTAL: 150,170.47

 DDA LIST OF BILLS

11/5/2025

Required Formal Approval of the Following:

89

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Do ltlq
llaCar

o. 56904

ets
FLOOR COVERIN CENTER

vllacalp€t.com

Email : villa.-arpetsinc@gmarL-: ".---
30000 Ryan Rd. . Warren, Ml '18092

(586) 573-0050. Fax (586) 573-2101

Te one

T,4
*

Add

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
THIS SALE IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF, AND BUYER

AGREES TO BE BOUND THEREBY 1/2 DOWN OF TOTAL SALE IS REAUIRED FOR DEPOSIT TO PLACE
AND OROER. -CREDIT CARD FINANCING FEE OF 3% ADDEO TO I}IVOICE IF USED.

At*t Ir
Date 20

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

/a7 sv

$

14,9,?s
oa

TOTAL AMOUNT

DEPOSIT

C.O.D. DUE UPON
COMPLETION

qq.t^9tqtq 'Iq0o
PAID

PAID BY
trCASH OCHECK DCARD

APPROVED BY: er^crkot b aiqa* t*a /gt

Dun

OUAN.
a

Lx, t

90

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



o1r{oy

CONTRACT INVOICE
Schena Roofing and Sheet Metal
2E299 Kehrig Drive
Cheste rfield, MI 48047

5EG9494777

TO
City of Warrrn
Attn: Purrhasing Department
One City Square - Suite 425
l arrcn MI 48093

Description Amount

2159

lnvoice#:
Invoice Date:
Due Date:
Order:

1227
DD'A

Rooling

Notar:
Proieci Co.nplete

TotalAmount Oue This lnvoice 345,512.00

We apprsciate your businsssl

!tL1
7'.fi 6

Itt -

t^;^'

Please Poy This Amount

45,512.00

$45 ,512.00

Please make check payable to Schena Rooling & Shed Maal
Thank You for your pronrp! payn ent!

qq Lt - C .{ 1 .1- q1t@

PROJECT: 257107
City of Warren 6020 Chicago
6020 Chicago Road
Warren MI 48092

d
1-

91

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



FULLCONDMONALWAIVER

MY/OUR CONTRACT WITH:

TO PROVIDE:

City of Warren
(OTHER CONTRACTING PARTY NAME)

FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS:

6020

HAVE BEEN FULLY PAID AND SATISFIED, ALL MY/OTJR CONSTRUCTION

LIEN RIGHTS AGAINST SUCHPROPERTY ARE HEREBY WAIVED AND

RELEASED.
This wnhEr is condilioned ol octual Pnynvnt of 45'572.N

Schena Metal
(CoNTRACTOR)

OF LIEN CLAIMANT)

28299 Kehtig
(ADDRESS)

Chesterfield, MI 48047

SIGNED ON: 16-Oct-25
(DATE) 586-9494m

Roofing

OILEPHONE)

DO NOT SIGN BLANK OR MCOMPLETE FORMS' RE-TAIN A COPY.

92

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



GOLDEN SEAL TOTAL ROOFING SYSTEM WARRANTY E,ARLIsLE
E'YNTEA AYATE'V'E'

Carlisle Roofing Systems, Inc., (Cadislc) wanants to the Building Owner (Owner) ofthc above described building, thaq subject

to the terms, conditions, and limitations stated in this waranty, Carlisle will repair any leak in the Carlisle Roofing Systcm
(Carlisle Total Roofing System) installed by a Carlisle Authorized Roofing Applicator for a period of l5 years, commencing

with the date of Carlisle's acceptance ofthe Carlisle Total Roofing System installation. Howevcr, in no event shall Carlisle's
obligations extend beyond 15.5 years, subscquent to thc datc of completion ofthe Cartsle Total Roofing System. See above for
the exact date ofwaranty expiration.

The Carlisle Total Roofing Syslem is defined as 0re following newly installed Carlisle brand materials: Membrane, Flashings,

Adhesives and Sealants, Insulation, Cover Boards, Fasteners, Fastener Plates, Fastening Bars, and Iosulation Adhcsives utilized
in this installation.

TERMS, CONDTTIONS, LIMITATIONS

l. Owner shall provide Carlislc with written notice via the online leak report form, phone, letter, fax, or cmail within thirty (30)

days ofany leak in the Carlisle Total Roofing System. See Carlisle's Care and Maintenance Guide, which accompanies this

warranty, for contact information. By so noti$ing Carlisle, the Owner authorizes Carlisle or its dcsignec to investigate the

cause ofthe leak. Should the investigation reveal the cause ofthe leak to b€ outside the scope ofthis Waranty, investigation

and repair costs for this service shall be paid by the Owner.

2. I{, upon inspection, Carlisle determines that the leak is caused by a defect in the Carlisle Total Roofiug System's materials, or
worlonanship of the Carlisle Authorized Roofing Applicator in installing the same, Ownefs remedies and Carlisle's liability
shall be timited to Carlisle's repair ofthe leak. Carlisle shall have sole responsibility in determining the method ofrcpair of the

area.

3. This waratrty shall not be applicable if, upon Carlisle's inspectioq Carlisle determines that any ofthe following has

occurred:
(a) The Carlisle Total Roofing System is damaged by: natural disasten, Iighhing, frrg insects, animals, windblown debris or
objects, earthquakes, tornados, hail, hunicanes, and winds of(3 second) pcak gust speeds in exccss of 55 mph measured at 10

meters above ground; or
(b) Loss ofintegrity of the building envelope and/or structurc, includiag, but not limited to, partial or complete loss ofroof
decking, wall siding, windows, rooftop units, doors or other envelope components; or
(c) All associated building componcnts, including but not limited to the deck substrate, joists, columns and foundation, must

also meet wind speed design requirements.
(d) The Carlisle Total Roofing Systcm is damaged by any acts, or accidents, misuse, abuse, vandalism, civil disobedience or ths
like; or
(e) Deterioration or failure ofbuilding componenh, including, but not limited to, the roofsubstratc, walls, mortar, IryAC units,
non Carlisle brand metal work, wood nailer, etc., occuls and caus€s a leak, or otherwisc damages the Carlisle Totat Roofing
System; or

lmor (tEVto2a)nd r22,r

800-233-0551 I P.0.80x7000 l&rlkl.,P l70t3 I F.x:717-215-7121 I wix.orrll.llarnho.com

/

WARRANTYNO.: 1686151

BUILDING OWNER: CITY OF WARREN
NAME OF BIIILDING: CITY OF WARREN 6020 CHICAGO BLVD
BUILDING ADDRESS: 6020 CHICAGO BLVD WARREN, MI
DATE oF COMPLETION oF THE CARLISLE ToTAL RooFING SYSTEMI 101812025

WARRANTY START DATE: 101t612025

WARRANTY E)(PIRATION DATE: lUl5n040

93

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



(f) Dctcrioration ofmctal materials and acccssories causcd by marine salt watcr, atmosphcrc, or by rcgular spray ofeither salt or
ftesh watcr; or
(g) Acids, oils, harmful chemicals and the like come in contrct with thc Carliste Total Roofing Systcm and cause a leak, or
otherwise damage the Cadislc Total Roofing System; or
(h) The Carlislc Total Roofing System cncountcrs lealc or is othcrwisc damagcd by mndensation rcsulting from any condition
within thc building that may gcrcrstc moisture; or
(i) Thc Cadislc Authorizcd Applicalor or any additional contrsctor or subcontractor failcd to fotlow Cadislc's publishcd
spccifications and details for thc approved systcm sssembly or failurc to conect all installation doficicncics listed in any Cadislc
inspection rcporl

4. This Waranty shall be null and void ifany ofthe following shall occur:
(a) If, aftcr installation of the Carlisle Totsl Roofing System by a Carlislc Authorized Roofing Applicator, there are any
altffations or repairs made on or through the roof or objccts such es, but not limited to, structurcs, fixtures, solar anays, wind
turbines, roof gardens or utilitics are placed upon or attachcd to the roof without first obtaining writtcn authorization from
Carlislc; or

@) Failurc by tte Owner to use rcasonable cars iu maintaining thc roo{, said maint€nance to include, but not bc limitcd to, thosc
itcms lisrcd on Cadisle's Carc & Maintcnancs Gridc which accompanies this Warranty.

5. In additioq it shall bc Owner's sole respoasibility to rcmovc and re-install at Ow-ner's cxpensg dl obstructions, including,
but not limited io, structures, firtr€s, solar arrays, wind turbines, roofgardcns, utilities or othcr ovcrburden from the affrcted
srca as detcrmined by Carlisle that would hinder or impedc rcpairs being made in the most cxpcdient 8nd least cxpcnsivc
manner possible. Owner shall be responsible for all costs associatcd with any loss ofpowcr gcncration in the event that removal
of a solar array is rcquired to rcpair thc roofing system.

6. During the term ofthis Warranqr, Carlisle shall have frcc access to the roofduring rcgular businass hous

7. Cadislc shall have no obligation undcr this Warranty whilc any bills for installation, supplics, scrvicc, aod/or waratrty
chargcs have not beeo paid in full to thc Csrlisle Authorizcd Rmfing Applicator, Carlisle, or matcrial eupplicrs.

8. Carlisle's failure at any time to enforcc any of the terms or conditions ststed herein shall not bc construed !o be a wsiver of
suoh provision.

9. Carlisle shall not be responsible for the cleanliness or discoloration ofthe Carlisle Total Roofing System caused by
environmcntal conditions including, but not limitcd to, din, pollutants or biological agents.

I L This warranty shall bc tr8nsfcrablc upon a change in owncrship ofthe building whcn thc Owncr has completed ccrtain
procedures, including a transfcr fee and an inspection ofthe Roofing Systsm by a Carlisle represcntative.

12. Any dispute, contsovcrsy or claim bBtwesn the Owner and Carlislc conccming this Limitcd Warsnty shall bc settled by
mcdiation. In the event that thc Owner and Carlisle do not resolvc thc dispute, controversy or claim in mcdiation, the Owncr
and Caflisle agree that any and all suits, proceedings, or claims shall be filed in either the ststc courts ofcumberlsnd County,
Pcnnsylvania or in itc United Statcs District Coun for the Middle District ofPennsylvania. Each party irrevocably consents to
thc jurisdiction and venue of the above-identified courts.

F@r (REV 2o2a) Ra l 2aa

800-233-0551 I t0.80r 7000 lC. lCo, P 17013 | tr,jf1l-2a5-7121 I urf,.o.rll.l..r[l.c.cor

10. Cfflislc shsll have no liability under any theory of law for any claims, repairs, restoration, or othcr damages including, but
not limited to, conse4ucntial or incidcntal damages relating, directly or indircctly, to the pressncc ofsny irritanB, contaminsnts,
vapors, funcs, molds, firngi, bactcria, sporcs, mycotoxins, or the likc in thc building or in the air, land, or water scrving thc
building.

94

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



13. RoofSystcm Dcsign Assembly: Cadisle, as manufactrer of commercial roofing products with thc sole purpose ofoffcring
products for an Owner, design professional, architecq consultsnt, or enginecr when de.signing/choosing a roofsystcm ssscmbly,
aszumes no liability nor implies to the suitability ofthe products for 8ny particular assembly or specific building opcration or
sEucturc. Thc Owner, dcsign professional, architect, consultant, or cngineer is solcly ruponsible for thc assembly chosen for 8
particular building structurc to include the responsibility to propcrly cslculate wind uplift values, dasign dcad loads and livc
loads, 8nd suitsbility and condition ofbuilding envelopc substratc, decking, parapets, drainage, slopc, and other auributcs
pertalning to thc performancc ofthc roofsystem Bsembly.

14. The Carlisle Authorizcd Applicator or any additional contractor or subcontractor arc not agents ofCsrlislc.

CARLISLE DOES NOT WARRANT ANY PRODUCTS UTILIZED IN THIS INSTALLATION WHICH ARE NOT
DEFINED ABOVE AS THE CARLISLE TOTAL ROOFING SYSTEM AND SPECIFICALLY DISCI.AIMS LIABILITY,
IJNDER ANY THEORY OF LAW, ARISING OUT OF THE INSTALLATION AND PERFORMANCE OF, OR DAMAGES
SUSTAINED BY OR CAUSED BY, PRODUCTS NOT FURNISHED BY CARLISLE OR THE PRIOR EXISTING
ROOFINC MATERIAI OVER WHICH THE CARIISLE ROOFING SYSTEM HAS BEEN INSTATLED,

BY: Ariel M. Andrcjev

.€f.u.U'W.. --e14,</-4/,Vt

AUTIIORIZED SIGNATI,'RE
TITLE: Sr. Manager, Technical and Warranty Services

tml GEv 202,1) ld lrA,r

800.233-0551 I P.0.8017000 ICtdlda.PA17011 I lar.7t1-215-712t I rrr.oa,ttrta.rnt.c.ror

TI]E REMEDIES STATED HEREIN ARE TIIE SOLE AND EXCLUSTVE REMEDIES FOR FAILT]RE OF THE CARLISLE
TOTAL ROOFING SYSTEM OR ITS COMPONENTS. TI{ERE ARE NO WARRANTIES EIT}IER EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED, INCLTJDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PT]RPOSE AND
MERCHANTABILITY, WHICH EXTEND BEYOND THE FACE HEREOF. CARLISLE SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR
AT.IY INCIDENTAL, CONSEQIJENTIAL OR OTHER DAMAGES INCLI,JDING, BUT NOT LMITED TO, I,OSS OF
PROFITS OR DAMAGE TO TI{E BIJILDING OR ITS CONTENTS IJNDER ANY THEORY OF LAW.

95

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Carlisle Care and Maintenance Gulde

- Owncr must rctain rccords related to lhc Roofing Systcm. Such records includq but Er€ not limited to: thc warrsnty documcnt
and serial numbcr, maintenance inspection logs, rooftop traffic logs, service logs, and invoices for work pcrformed on the
roofmg s)6tem.
- Inspcct thc roofat lesst every six months (prcfcrably spring and fall) and immediately following any weather event that
includcs excessivc rainfalt, high winds and/or hail wamings. Increased numbcr ofrooftop maintcnanc€ inspections may be
requircd on somc roofs as the location mey dictate, such as higher trees near the building which will accumulate lcaves and
debris on the roofand have adverse effects on drainage. In addition, rooftop maintensnce inspcctions shoutd occur aftcr regular
maintenaocc of any rooftop unit.

When inspecting the Roofing Systcm, pay sprccial attention to the following;
- Walls/Parapcts/Roof Edgc - Wind damagc often bcgins at thc perimcter of thc roof. Ensurc dl membranc terminations and
€dgc mctal snd copings arE sccuc.
- RoofDcck Mcmbranc - Inspect the field ofthc roof, scanning for damage caused by wind-blown debris or traflic.
- Penctratioos/Rmftop Units - Insp€ct thc membrang flashing and tcrminations around penctrations snd rmf top units for
possible damagc from scrvice work. Eosurc thc units and terminations ar€ sccurE.
- Remove debris (leaves, dirq msh, etc.) - Good roofing practic€ dictaiB that water should drain from thc rmfsnd thar pon&d
water should evsporatc withiD 48 to 72 hours aftcr a rainfall. Dcbris can inhibit drainagc.

Additioaal Maintcnancc ltcms:
- Foot Trafiic - Walkways must bc providcd if rcgular traffic is requircd or if rooAop cquipmcnt has a rrgular thirty (30) &y or
less maintenance schedule.

- Petsoleum Products & Chemicals - Kecp all liquids containing pcrrolsurn products or chemicals off the membranc to avoid
Foduct degradation.
- Animal Fatflcgetablc Oils: EPDM Membranes - Do not exhaust admal fats/vegetable oils directly onio EPDM roof
sufaces. TPO & PVC Membranes - Adma-l fatVvegetable oils must bc regulady removcd and thc rooftop surfacc clcamd with
a mixtur€ ofso8p snd water.

What to do if a lcak occun:
- After veri$ing the leak is through the roofing system, contact Carlisle at l -800-233-0551 or at www.carlisleslmt6.com.
- If minor, emcrgcncy temporary rcpairs arc made to a suspc.tcd leak areq usc Carlislc's Lap Sealant or a good-grade rubbcr
caulk to sddress thc rcpair area (do not usc asphaltic roof ccmcnt). Plcase note, Cartslc is not rcsponsiblc for the cost
associatcd with any emergency tcmpora4r rcpairs.

Alterations to the Roofing Systern:
- Altcmtiors Eo the Roofing Systcm must bc completed by a Carlislc Authorizcd Applicator. Thc Cadistc Authorized
Applic.tor must notiry Carlisle whco the rcvision work is completc. Thc nec€ssary form can bc found on the Carlislc yeisitc
via the Authorized Applicators login.

Warranty Transfcr:
- Wananties shall be transfcrable upon a change in owneship ofthc building when thc Owncr has completed certain
proccdurcs. This form can be found on thc Carlisle wcbsitc for additional guidclines.

mml (EEVmrotd l2a.

In ordcr to ensurc the long-term pcrfomancr ofyour Roofing System and continucd warranty scrvice and covcrsgq rEgular
rooftop maintcnance inspections arc necessary. While normal aging will occur on all roofs, if not deteoted early, problems
stemming from abusc, contamination, accidcnts and severc weather car result fur extcnsive and costly rcpairs or prcmshrc
failure of the roofing systen Singlc-ply Roofing Systems arc typically low-slopc and casy 0o inspect, but caution must bc taken
io ensure safety. Carlislc disclaims and assumes no liability for 8try rooftop activity.

800-233-0551 I P.0.8or 7000 I C,rlhl., P 17013 | ar,j l1l-2a5-7121 I wrf,.ctrttrt..rrt.a.oon

96

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



co,lgsl

PRESIDIO Pl6a!6 !€id payn6rns
lrlad. paFt e b:

Pllleiio NotvJql(od Solutn3 Group, LLC
PO 8or 577638

Ddh8, TX 7526'r-7638

wirb or ACH PaFlenb:
PNC Baik

Acd: 86161 59745 / ABA 031(xlOO53
Remit romiuanc€advi8@pr€sidb.com

1of1
Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
ElNi 76{515249, DUNS: 190fi959
For questions on this invoice please call:
Dugini Kranthi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.6490. (0
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

NVOICE: 6013 25006791
'tot'15t2025

BILL TO: SHIP TO: City of Wanen
Laura Wilson
One City Square
Suito 215
Wanen, Ml 48093

Cily of Wanen
Laura Wilson
One City Square, Suile 425
Purchasing Oept
War.en, M|48093

Customer t:
Account Xanagei:

Tl0e:

ctTYw005

Ashleigh Groeno

Nst 30

Cuslomer PO*:

Order#:

Quot€ #:

2530361ADV RPL

3001222510224

20035251 I 5828-01

of Waren - Com Ctr Brackots & Cages

RPL Contract Vohicle: 'Open Mad(elPOd 2530361

ATS-03399 12XI2X4 POLYCARBONATE LOCK BOX ENCLOSURE WTH
SWING OUT

$98.410 5.0 5.0 $0.00 $492.05

Ll + -9 00

s0.00

Shipping & Handlingl $0.00

30.00

3492.05

Qtv Qtv
Shappcd

No retum merchandiss accepled without pdor R6lum Authorizalion.
All retums subiect to a 200,4 resiocking feo.
It not billed on lhis invoice, alllaxes ar6 to b€ paid by the buyer.
Pasidue balanc€s ars subiect to 1,5% p€r month 6nanc€ charge.
GST/HST# 75468 2292 RT0001
Dolivery ol soffware licens€s and sollwaro malnl6nanc€ ar€ agr66d to b6 acc€plsd in electronic folm.

Grand Total:

lO en
$4S2.05

DATE:

PAGE:

Sub Total:

97

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



10127125,4:24 PM

a Outlook

Mail - Michelle Lanzon - Outlook

Fw: lnvoice from Presidio: ClTYWO0s/City of Warren / 6013525006791 / 3001222510224

I 1 attachment (105 KB)

601 3 525006791.pdf

Hello ladies,

This invoice is good to pay against PO 253o36r. The charges would fall under line z Contingency.

Thank you,
Laura

From: dkranthikumar@presidio.com <dkranthikumar@presidio.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 5:02 PM

To: Laura Wilson <lwilson@cityofwa rren.org>; Michelle Patterson <mpatterson@cityofwarren.org>
Subject: fnvoice from Presidio: ClTYW00S/City of Warren / 501352500679L / 3001222570224

This Message ls From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organizalion.

lnvoice #: 5013525006791, Sales Order #: 3001222510224, Dollar Amount of lnvoice: $ 492.05, Due

Date:11/14/2025

Should you have any questions, please contact your Accounts Receivable representative:
Dugini Kranthi Kumar
+1.781.970.6490

Thank you for your business,

Accounts Receivable

Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC

https://outlook.ofiice.com/mail/inbox/ld/AAQkADIyzjU3MmQyLTU4M2UtNDI2YyIhMGFmLTQoOTVINWEwYmU0YQAQAE%2Fkolo2Fgmns%2FgcoPq... 112

From Laura Wilson < lwilson@cityofwarren.org >

Date Mon 10/27 /2025 4:19 PM

To Michelle Lanzon < mlanzon@cityofwarren.org >; Tiffany Nawrocki <tnawrocki@cityofwarren.org >

98

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



00qq5t

PRESIDIO PtBasa aaid peynEnls
mado p.yable to:

Pralrb l{€llql(.d SoltiorB Goup. U-C
PO Bo( 8zdi8

Oalhs, TX 75267-7638

Wre o. ACH Paynents:
PNC 85nk

Ac.t 86161597,t5 / ABA 031000053
R6rnit aomittancaedvice@pm3i,io.com

NVOIGE: 6023425003

PAGEi 1ol1
Presidio Networked Solutions Group, Ll-C
EIN: 7m515249, DUNS: '1 09959
For questions on this invoice please csll:
Dugini Kranthi Kumar
(p) +1.781.970.6490, (0
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

BILL TO:

DDA
City of Wanen
Laura Wlson
One City Square, Suite 425
Purchasing Division
Wanen, Ml 48093

WORK LOCATION: City of Wanon
Laura Wilson
city hall One City Square
Wansn, Ml 48093

ultomor PO#: 2632791Custom.r r:
Accolnt I.nager:

I-rtls:

Fixed Fc.

ctTYw005

Ashl€tth GrBen

NET45

ClTYw005 N6t ork Reft6sh (30012225'10231) [MlXEDillULTLlrMl

3$172251O2i1

Oid€r t:
Auote l:

3co1222510231

2003525116214{1

Prqect lnitialion 37.531.20

Description

$7,531.20

1q9-9Vq9-9rVo

Bru S T8.\-N' lloq

Subtotal $7.531.20

_-.lqMICHIGAN. STATE OF Taxes

ffiI@

Total:

99

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



PRESIDIO Pl.a$ 6€id FynEnb
nlad6 payabb b:

Prt3l,lo Netf,orkod Solutona Gloup, llc
PO Box 62638

Odlas, TX 75467-7Gro

Wtrs or ACH Payrli€ib:
PNC Benk

Acd 86161597,15 / AAA ()3i m005il
R6mil romiEnc6edvir@prelirb.cdn

1ot1
Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
EIN: 7m51 5249. OUNS: 1 905.0959
For questions on this invoice pleaso call:
Ougini Kranthi Kuma.
(p) + 1.781.970.6a90, (0
dkranthikumar@presidio.com

NVOI E:6 23425003467

BILL TO:
DDA

City oIWar6n
Laura Wlson
One City Squa.e, Suite 425
Purchasing Division
Wan6n. M|48093

WORK LOCATION: City of Wanen
Leura VVilson
city hall One City Squa.e
Wanen, Ml 48093

Cll.tofi.r,: CrTYW0O5

Accos,ti lara!6r': fut{righ Gr€eoe

P.yrrntT.nrE: NET45

Tlih: CITYWoOsN€two*R€fn3h(3001222510231)[MDGO+rULTl-lrMl

CommenE: 300122251C231

Cu3tom.r FO*:

Ord€I a:

Quote t:
3001225',10231

2003525116214{1

Fix6d F6o

PO6cl lnitiaton $36.895.44

136.895.44

Oescription

Total:

Subtotal: 036.895.44

MICHIGAN, STATE OF Taxes s0.00

$36,895.44

\qq-99rq- grqqr

D0q Hin,flcs ls-l-ao)S

00,lq5l

OATE:

PAGE:

2632791

Btu *TRr-w- floe ,/

100

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 82129BCC-2B6E-4CC1-923E-1F47F984F643

101

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 82129BCC-2B6E-4CC1-923E-1F47F984F643

102

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: B60DB178-7052-4639-9DCC-1CEBD1169236

103

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: B60DB178-7052-4639-9DCC-1CEBD1169236

104

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



ot?331a
Page

1LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.
22932 Rasch
Clinlon Townshlp, Ml 48035

Phone 58E741-5296 Far 58+741-{600
www.lsimichigan-com

-D A

ctw N - DDA. POLICE & COURT

P.O.
ONE C UARE,4TH FLOOR

WARREN, iill i18093

Servic6 R!fl@ ArCfY OF IiVARREN ' DOA ' POLrcE e COUFr

ONE CITY SqJARE. 4TH FLOOR

WARREN MI 
'8OS

REiltT TO: LINOSCAPE SERVICES' INC'

lnvoice
lnvoice # Account No

1339'l

Date Due Date

10130t2s

0.00

324{'.00

Amount
DescriptionOate

3,240.00

raE.r PoIica Statioa atd 3?th Dittlict Cgu.rt

29900 s. Civlc CEat ! Dlilrt
hra.n, llI

Pruning and Trimming Seplember09/09125

Sub ToEl:
Tax:

lnvoice Total:

3,240.00
0.00

$3,240.00

You no,v have the option to Pay invoices online at

r,lww.lsimichigan.com - Look for PAY NOW button'

Please indude acc1. number wh€n paying by check'

Message

D

\qq-qqs.i- Solm

<2EITI..)

A65Eon5l)
lnvoice Total: Paid Amt

Total Due:

105

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



o\3?"Q

LANDSCAPE SEHVICES, INC,
22932 Rascn
Clinton Townsh,p. Ml 48035

Phone 58&741-5296 Fax 586-741-{600
urww.lBimictrigan,com

-->}{\

clfl OF ylrARREItl - DDA - CITY HALL & ClVlC.-'
ehakeam@c ityoftvarren.o

ON ctw SounRg, lrx rlooR
WARREN, MI {8093

Sewic6 RendeEd AtCrY OF WARREN - OBA - CITY HAI-L & CIVIC PARK

ONE CITY SQI.IARE. 4TH FLOOR

I rARREN Ml il80g3

REillT TOTLi{NDSCAPE SERVICES' lNC.

Llq.{- gylq- goto

Page

1

nvorce
-invokie 

* Account No.

13390

Date Due Date

10130t25

lnvoice Total: Paid Amt

Total Due:

0.00

810.00$810.00

AmountDescDate
810.00

Pruning afld Trimming September09109125

Sub Total:
Tax:

lnvoice Total:

You nor have the option to Pay invoace3 online al
w.Jv\,,r.lsimi€fiigan.com - Look for PAY NOW button.

Please include accl. numb€r when paying by check

Message:

(,r:orC)

09r30/25

810.00
0.00

$810.00

106

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.
22932 Rasch
Clinton Township, Ml 48035

Phone 58S741€296 Fax 5&741*t€00
www.lsimicfiigan.com

ctw WARREN . DDA. COI,IUUNITY CENTER
.o

ONE CtrY SQUARE, {TH FLOOR
WARREN, Ul .18093

Sarvic6 RendlrEd AICITY OF WARREN ' DOA - COIm,IUNITY CENTER

ONE ClrY SOUARE. 4TH FLOOR

WARR€N MI 48093

RE IT TO: LA!{DSCAPE SERVICES, lNC.

1ot4-1qq4- 8ola

Page

1

lnvoice
lnvoice # Account No.

2'13016 't3630

Date Due Date

09/30/25

Total: Paid Amt

Total Due:

0.00

2025.005.00

AmountDescription
2.02s.00

09126t25 Pruning and Trimming S€Plember

frrr€a Ca6ta'tY Cata!
5{,60 Ld.a Atr.
tarrrao. !,Cl

Sub Total:
Tax:

lnvobe Total:

2,025.00
0.00

$2,025.00
M6sage;

ola37b

yrb-

You norv have the optjon to pay invoices online at

ww\f,.lsimichigan.com 'Look for PAY NOW butlon'

Please include acd. number whefl paying by chec*

10t30125

Ire

107

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



ot3?3b
Page

LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.
22932 Basch
Clinton TolYnship, Ml 48035

Phone 58&741-5296 Far 58+,741-4600
rvww.lsimac'l1iEan.com

Sewic$ Rerde(€d Al:CfTY OF !/VARREN - DOA - POUCE & COURT

ONE CITY SQUARE, 4TH FLOOR

WARREN Mt it&)93

REllllT TO: LANDSCAPE SERVICES' rNC.

qq ttl-qqa.l- 8otoo

1

lnvoice

D
CTTY OF WARREN . DDA. POLICE & COURT
p.o.6-sz@*nakeem@cityofwan€n.
oNE-rrYsouARE,4THFLooR
WARREN, Xl .l8t)93

-invoice 

#

--EuntNo
243369 13391

Date Due Date

10i08/2s

lnvoice Tobl: Paid Amt

ToEl Due:

0.00

1512.001,512.00

AmountDescription
756.00

756.00

B- Maintenance Sapetnber
f.r!a. Polica Statioa
29900 g. Civic c€a!.!
tl.l!cB, 

'lI
Bed Maintenance S€dember

ta.rlaa ?olac. 3'E tio!
29900 3, qi.vlc c.at.t
tl!Eaa, !f,l

.Dd 37th Di'ettict Coult
D!iva

rnd 37t! Di3tlict coErt
Drlt .

09rc9/25

@n5r25

Sub Total:
Tax:

lnvoEeTdl:

You nou have the oplion to pay invoices onlire al

www.laimichigan.com - Look for PAY NOW button'

Please include acct. number when paying by check'

Message:

1.512.00
0.00

$r,512.00

Date

108

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



OliaSte

CITY WARREN - DOA. CITY HALL & CIVIC...
t?en.o

ONE CTTY
WARREN, MI 48093

Se icas ReItdllBd AICITY OF WARREIII - DoA - CITY }{ALL E CMC PARK

OI{E Cfi SIJARE, 4TH FLOOR

WARREN Ul .€oe3

REMIT To: IjNDSCAPE SERVIcES, INC'

9qq-qqs,r- goloo

Tfl- vt 43oA

Page

1

nvorce
lnvoice # Account No.

13390

----E- Due Date

10/01 1UO8n5

lnvoiceToEl: Paid Amt

Total Due:

0.00

6238.00$6,238.

Amount
Date

3,119.00

3.119.m
B' Maintenance September

Bed Mairtenance S€dembet
09rc9,25

09n5t25

Sub Total:
Tax:

lnvoice Total:

6,238.00
0.00

$6,238.00

You nofl h3ve the option b pay invc,ic€s online at

www.lsimichigan.com - Look ior PAY NOW button'

Please incJude acct. number wtl€n paying by check

Message:

I-ANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC,
22932 Rasch
Clinlon Tory'/nship, Ml 48035

Phone 58&7t11 -5296 Fax 58&741-4500
www.lsimichigan.com

D>L__
-F-

SQUARE,4TH FLOOR

243368

109

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



110

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



o ltlblg

D/A CENTRAL INV ICE
intetligent technology sotutions 2354

2738 NET 45

45640 New Flrs Statlon 1 Socurlty end Data VANWELJ

SOLD TO City of Wanon

Purcharlng Dep.dmont

One Clty Squairsuft. il25

Wa,rGn, 1{l,aE093-52E9

,l{
Cig of Wanen Fir6 Stalion 1-New

23211 Van Oyke Av6

SHIP TO:

.ov
pil'o Warren, Ml /$089

1.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

1.00

1.00

ONETIMEPURCHASE - f4 Progress Billing To Date

ONETIMEPURCHASE - rr4 Progre$ gilling To Date

ONETIMEPURCHASE - 14 Progress Billing To Oate

ACCT-ENT - 14 Progress Billing To Date

H4AM+AD-lRlLt - #4 Progress Billing To Date

LNL-R'I132M5TB - #4 P.ogress Billing To Date

LNL-RI1320-05T8 . #4 Progrsss Billing To Oat6

LNL-Ri132$05TB - #4 Progress Billing To OatE

FPOT$B100C4PDBPE4M - r,4 Progrsss Billing To Date

ONETIMEPURCHASE -*4 Progress Billing To Date

LNL-I32&53 - lt4 Progress Billing To Date

SA$GTWY4l - #4 Progross Billing To Date

FPO1sGBl00C8PD8PE4Ml - #4 Progress Billing To Date

3.0GH4V|-RO1-lR - #4 Progress Billing To Oate

6.0GH6A-Dl-lR - #4 Progre$ Billing To Dat6

ONETIMEPURCHASE - rl4 Progresr Billing To Date

MONITOR-4g - tr4 Progress Billing To Dats

6.0CH6A-OO1-lR - #4 Progrsss gilling To Date

MONITOR-ss - #4 Prog,€ss Billing To Date

8.0GH6A-BO1-|R - #4 Prog.6ss Billing To Date

24C-HSA3MH - #4 Progress Billing To Oate

LNL-)Q220 - {t4 Progrsss gilling To Date

RM7-WKS.4MN-NA - #4 Progress Billing To Oate

ONETIMEPURCHASE - rl4 Progress Billing To Date

FREIGHT - tt4 Prog.ess Billing To Date

FREIGHT - *.4 Progress Billing To Date

FREIGHT - ,r4 Progress Billiog To Date

J-HOOK - 2 - #4 Progress Billing To Dat€

MISC PARTS - #4 Pogress Eilling To Date

BISCUIT - CAT6 - 1 PORT . *.4 P.ogross Billing To Oate

MISC PARTS - i.4 Progress Billing To Oate

MISC PARTS - #4 Prog.ess Billing To Date

MISC PARTS - #4 P.ogross Billing To Date

$36.76

970.2.

$90.38

$1,000.05

$410.10

$998.40

$101.00

$501.32

$320.18

$367.66

$t,646.40

$206.66

8274.U

$285.84

$300.10

$302.80

$332.18

$1.355.96

s348.61

$1,645.04

$2,792.05

8572.73

sa00.43

$1,31t.23

$4.95

$8.72

5601.37

$187.60

$25.55

$32.78

$1.59

$612.42

$2.79

D/A Central lnc.
13'155 Cloverdale
Oak Park, Ml 48237

AR@dacentral.com
248-399-0600

Thank you for your business!

INVOICE DATE PURCHASE ORDER 8 CUSTOMER # TERI\,{S

G;ir+lrorD (i5rrr$)
PROJECT # PROJECT TITLE SALES PERSON

QTY OESCRIPTION TOTAL PRICE

111

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



intettigent technology sotutions
D/A CENTRAL INVOIGE

323s4

THIS INVOICE $10.000.00
COMMENTS

't.00

't.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

't.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

't.u)

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

,.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

'!.00

r.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

MISC PARTS - f4 Prog,ess Billing To Date

MISC PARTS - *4 Progress Billing To Date

MISC EXPENSE - #4 Progress Eilling To Date

MISC PARTS - 1.4 Prcgress Billing To Date

PRIME SUPPORT - #4 Progress Billing To Date

PRIME SUPPORT -#4 Progrsss Billing To Date

MISC PARTS - #4 ProgrEss Billing To Dat€

ELEMENTS READER FEE - 3 YEAR - {4 P.ogress Billing To Date

MISC PARTS - #4 Progress Billing To Date

PRIME SUPPORT - #4 Progress Billing To Date

18G12-G - #4 Progress Billing To Date

18/2-PLNM-UNSHLO - ,r4 Progress Billing To Date

BATTERY- 12V-7A - #4 Progr€ss Billing To Date

1 8/2-PLNIi,|-SHLD - #4 Progress Billing To Date

APruMB - rr4 Progress Billing To Date

HUB2SA - rr4 Progress Billing To Date

CAT&PLNM-UNSHLD - *4 Progress Billing To Date

18z-PVGUNSHLGDB - r,4 Progress Billing To Date

22/6+VC-SHLB.DB - #4 P.ogress Billing To Date

CAT&PVC-UNSHLD-DB - #4 Progress Billing To Oate

ACSENT€MART-3YR - #4 P.ogress Billing To Date

RG6+LNM-SHLD - #4 Progross Billing To Oate

DS160 - lt4 Pr€.ess Billiog To Date

WLMT-100'I - #4 Progress Billing To Date

CRNMT-I00t - *.4 Progress Billing To Date

POE60U-IBTE - #4 Progr€ss Billing To Oat6

COMPOSITE-PLNM - #4 P,ogress Billing To Date

HsAMH-AD-PENDI - #4 Progress Billing To Oate

HsAMH-OO-COVRI - ,r4 Progress Billing To Oate

MCC91G€ - *.4 Progress Billing To Oate

H4Vi-MT-SURF1 - #4 Progrsss Billing To Date

UNP+DM-1U-24 - #4 Progress Billing To Date

UNP+DM.2U-48 - #4 Progress Billing To Date

GLt63Al -#4 Progress Billing To Oate

GL36WDXM-B€H{0 - r,4 Progress Billing To Date

SUSCONTRACTOR - #4 Progress Eilling To Date

LIFT RENTA! - #4 Progress Billing To Dat€

CABLING - *4 Progress Billing To Dat€

INSTALLATION - #4 Progress Billing To Daie

CAD - rr4 Progress Billing To Date

PROJECT MANAGEMENT - #4 Progress BiIing To Date

ENGINEERING - #4 Prog.oss Billing To Oate

BUCKET TRUCK LABOR -#4 Progress Billing To Date

s218.68

$'t77.44

39.22

$14.18

$16.60

$121.29

$65.83

01,941.26

$192.41

($30,343.37)

$20.98

$6.70

s31.1 I

s24.39

$9.84

$1o.77

$'t.u8.22

s42.35

s70.84

$31.60

$265.76

6&t0.85

$3 t2.17

$127.78

$122.17

$186.42

s926.33

$209.88

$209.88

3103.59

t55.93

$75.45

$373.41

$243a
$298.76

$1,579.80

s275.48

$4.006.1'

s4,811.80

$131.65

$1,579.80

s592.43

$631.92

1.00

D/A Central lnc.
'13155 Cloverdale
Oak Park, Ml 48237

AR@dacentral.com
248-399-0600

Thank you for your businesst

112

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



#4 Prog.ess Billing to Date

t1{-o@ - o?lq3

You can now pay onlinet www.dacentral.com/oay-invoice

or by ACH Acct #:4100689456 Routing:072413829 Swift:MEMtUS33

S/\LES TAX (EXEMPT):

INVOICE TOTAL:

$0.00

$10.000.00

D/A Central lnc.
'13155 Cloverdale
Oak Park, Ml 48237

AR@dac€ntral.com
248-399-0600

Thank you for your business!

113

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



D/A CENTRAL INVOICE

City of Wanen Fir. Stalion l.l{er
23211 Van ry. Av.

inteltigent technotogy sotutions

SOLD TO:

corxENTs

Fi6al P(j€d lnvoicirE

SHIP TO:

Wanen, Ul ,18089

You can now pay online! www.dacentral.com/pay-invoice

or by ACH Acct #: 4100689456 Routing:072413829 Swift:MEMlUS33

2753

27XA NET,l5

4{i689 Wanen . 45669 AC Add Main Office VANWEL'

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

t.m

LNL{1 ', 3ilG05TB - Final Prci.:{t lnvding

FREIGHT - Final Proiect ln\oicjng

ELEMENTS RE DER FEE - 3 YEAR - Final Proj€d ln\dcing

MISC PARTS - Final Projecl lnvoidng

PRIME SUPPORT - Finsl Prcied lnvoicing

180-12WGW - Final Prci€rl ln\/oiing

500(F'124D - Final Proi€d lnvoicing

COMPOSITEPLNM - Final Proied lnvddng

DS160 - Final Prcjed ln'ddrE
ENGINEERING . Final Prcr€ct lnvoicing

INSTALLATION - Final Proi€cl lnt/oiing

PROJECT MANAGEMENT - Final Projed lnl(icing

$306.88

$20.88

$479.98

$6.68

$133.04

$9.30

$162.26

t29i1.18

$100.20

$r 25.00

s850.00

0200.00

QTY DESCRIPTION

s2,687.40

THIS INVOICE:

SALES TAX (EXEMPT):

INVOICE TOTAL:

$2,687.40

$0-00

D/A Central lnc.
13155 Cloverdale
Oak Park, Ml 48237

AR@dacentral.com
248-399-0600

Thank you for your business!

INVOICE DATE PURCHASE OROER # CUSTOIVER # TERI,lS

QorrraoE) 6-zszseo:)
PROJECT # PROJECI IITLE SALES PERSON

o lqbtl

PE--

City ot Wanen

Purchaslng Oepartment

One Clty Square€uite a25

Wanon, tll ilEO93-52E9

tt oll-qy qq -qrq0o

TOTAL PRICE

114

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



D/A CENTRAL
inteltigent technotogy sotutions

INV !cE

SHIP TO City ot Warren Fire Statlon 5-t{6w rf
30619 Schoehherr Rd

ot{bl1

?D

COMMENTS

Final Project lnvoicing

City of Wa,.en

Purch.slng Depadment

One Clty Squaresuhe 425

Warron, Ml ,{6093.5289 Wa,ren, Ml ilE088

You can now pay onlinet www.dacentral.com/pay-invoice

or by AGH Acct #: 4100689456 Routing:072413829 Swift:MEMlUS33

32837

NET 452734

VANWELJAcce!s Control Add To The i,lain Olflce45899

LNL*I 1 330{5TB - Final Proiect lnvokjng

FREIGHT - Final Prciect Invoicing

ELEMENTS READER FEE - 3 YEAR - Final Project lnvoicing

MISC PARTS - Final Projeci lnvoicing

PRIME SUPPORT - Final Projecl lnvoicing

1 8G'l 2wGW - Final Project Invoking

500O.12124D - Final Proisct lnvoicing

COMPOSITE-PLNM - Final Proj€ct lnvoicing

DS160 - Final Project lnvoicing

ENGINEERING - Final Projecl lnvoicing

INSTALLATION - Final P.oiec{ lnvoicihg

PROJECT MANAGEMENT - Final Proj€d lnvdcing

$306.88

$20.88

$479.98

$6.68

$133.04

$9.30

s162.26

$29s.18

6100.20

$125.00

$850.00

$200.00

$2,687

THIS INVOICE:

Sr\LES TAx (EXEMPT):

INVOICE TOTAL:

s2,687.40

$0.00

D/A Central lnc.
13155 Cloverdale
Oak Park, Ml 48237

AR@dacentral.com
248-39$.0600

Thank you for your business!

SOLD TO:

litl-aaofY13

PURCHASE ORDER # CUSTOMER #INVOICE DATE TERMS

Qorzazop (zszesos)
SALES PERSONPROJECT # PROJECT TITLE

QTY OESCRIPTION TOTAL PRICE

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

115

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



VANGUARD

Vanguard Fire & Security Systems
2101 Martindale Ave Sw
P.O. Box 9218
Grand Rapids. M|49509

oz
J!
to

City of Wanren

One City Square, Ste 425

Wanen, Ml 48093

DUR

ot50a3

INVOICE NO: JBV0501069
Please reference this number wilh your payment

llJF
U)
Yt
o
=

City of Warren Fire Station #1

23211 Van Dyke Ave

Wanen, Ml 48088

v
2530956 JBVo501069 10t30120

Net 30 1 ,000.35

Site Contact: Technician:

RST2342W 14378 21961

otv Ext Price Tax
,| lnstall (1) Pyrochem PCL-300 Fire Suppression System per Proposal 10-3961,

Dated: 03/05/2025
Material

Engineering/Plan Submittal

Permits (At Cost + 10olo)

t-See athehed-errlatu

320.00

620.00

40.00

k affi6

320.00

620.00

40.00

2S35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Subtotal

Discou

fax
Total

Cunent Amount Due This lnvoice

98o,ul

19\-9$,t'qtqoo

+30e.35
0.00

0.00

1,00e35

1 .000.35

Page 1 of 1

Customer PO]-----\ Order No: lnvoice Npr,,_------- Due Date:
I

lnvoice Terms: Warehouse: Amount Due:
(oglgolzozs

Job Number: Service Date: Bill To lD: Worksite lD:

Description Price

,|

1

1

116

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



1013t25. 10:25 AM

f, Outlook

Mail - Machelle Patterson - OuUook

J8V0501069_PO#: 2530955 City of Warren Fire Station #1

From Fire Chief <fi rechief@warrenfiredept.org >

Date tri 10/3/2025 8:19 AM

To Michelle Patterson < mpatterson@cityofiararren.org >

Cc wilburtMcAdams <wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org>

I 1 attachment (2 MB)

JBVo50'l 069_RST2342W.pdf;

Good moming Michelle,

Please short pay the attached invoice minus the permit fee.

thank you,

Orrin Ferguson
Warren Fire Chief
City of Warren Fire Deportment
23295 Schoenherr
Warren, Mi 48089
586-756-2800 Ert 3200
586-774-2120 Fox
f i rech i ef @wa rrenf i red e p-Lglg

https://outlook.office.com/maiUinbox/id/MokADRmYTBlMjAl LWY3ODAINDO5Yy05MjU2LWZhNTk4NmzizjdkOMOAFea3utryoZLgh3AESeeg%2Fs... 111
117

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



VAIIGTJARD

TF-N- E _
Y rsiltr.trolr, t*u'r

s n HOffi
xi.n.r C.m.r lr,c! rtora,r &id.rtDdii

J'I
C,ldlr!.r tdrl|Lrn n

Vanguard Fire & Securlty ls ple5€d b submlt our propocal fo? tlrc followangs

This proposal is based on informatron you have provk ed. Please find the details of this bid below:

. Install (1) Pyrochem PCL-300 Fire Suppression S)rstem to co/er the kltchen hood, cookhg appliances, plenum,
and aasociaEd ductr,t ork.

. Provide (1) mechanical ga6 valve (up to 2,).
o $200.m ln engineering and submittal fees arc irrtuded. pemits are not induded.
r Bectrical work by otErs.
. Open *Dp labor raEs 6s,rned.
. ilorrlal hrsiness hours iashllation Ume.

. Design and (1) nnd acceptance Est witi the authority having Jurisdiction are induded in tie price.

Co6t to pcrform thc acoF of wort llrtGd lboyG: Labor: tl,60O,OO
Materiat: 93,100.00
Engineedng/Plan Submittal: 9200.00
Tot l: $4,9OO.OO Per Syl5tcnr

Gcnc'el oE:

1. This quotc b y.lld for 30 dayr fto.n tlre date of thls documGnL

2. Payment Ternrs: PO provided

3. The price for the system installation and acceptance td is based on a normal 4o+our wo* v{€ek of Monday thru
Friday 8:00am to 4:3@m. Or€rtime rates wlll apply at other 6mes.

4. DJe to market volatility, any installatim later than 60 days from contsad signing/Po issuance is subject to price
rnod ification.

5. K<uard wet dernir:al extinguishers are r€quired by code in all @mrnerdal hdlens, A K€uard firc ocinguisher
can be provided for additional cost

6. RerrielY and iniual the following statemenB to signify your undeEtanding. If you a@pt this quot€ and tie
statements wihln, ple6e $gn ln tie slgnature box and rehJrn to Vanguard Fire & Security Systern, Inc.

Please rerd and initial that vou urid the followih6:

Work Authorization and Contract Proposal
Submltted to Wiburt McAdamt Fre Commissionet Date March 5, 2025

Customer Oty of Wanen Fre Departnent Worlsit Wanen Fire DeparEn€nt

Address AddrEas

Wanen, MI

Phore 586.756.2800 Propos.l # 1G3961

Email Wmcadams@wanenfi redeplorg Prep.rcd by Casey Carmody

corpor.te | 2101 Martindale Aw. sw I Gcnd Rapids, MI49509 | 616,24H719 | 80H44-8719 | Fax 616245-7541
Brandr Officc Locations I Grand Rapids, MI I Kahmazoo, MI I Saginaw, tr{t I Wixom, MI I Houston, TX

2417 Emcrgeicy Sewice I 80G82G8577

23295 Sdloenherr Road

Wanen, MI .18089

118

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



TM- B
! -.."*-- 'nis**

g
VAI{GUAND

Sincerely,

g I UmII I @ Wq
(,.-rrn r trrr'' 'r!.n I'r.lh (drr!.lorllnE.l &r0tt!,ott

_1. The decuical contractor is respon$ble for making sure that all sources of dectsidty that are urdemeath the
hood shut down, lrduding the make.up air fan, upon activation of the fire suppression system. If tlle systetn does
activate, tfie building alarm system or a 1Z0v htrn/sfobe rrust activate. If this does not oc@r, the h@d fire supflession
system will not pa6s an acoepbnce test Vanguard rvlll provide mic'o siwitdEs only for these functions. Peripheral
dedical & alarm d6/ice tie-ins are b b€ cornpleted by othe6.

K€uard extinguish€rs are rnandab.y. Howet er, the cost may be induded in the fir€ extinguisher ontracto/s
package. If not, our tedlnicians carry K€uards and odler erdnguishers on their trud(s,

_3, Vanguard Fre & Securaty SysBns, Inc. to provlde up to a 2'96 yalve, if needed, to be plumbed by licensed
plumber. Gas valv€s larger than 2" are non€bct items and require custDm order.

-4. 

Permit are based on past experience. If actual permit costs vary from the 6timate, if provided, permiB wlll be
billed at cost +10%,

5. Labor is figured utilizing open shop hbor rates, If prevailing wage or union rates are required, prices will be
adjusted accordingly.

_6. To pass an acceptance test, the appliances must be in phoe, gas or electricity on and rcady to cook, UE
exhaust and fresh alr fans must be worklng, the hood must have a worklng aub-start thermostat (for new hmd
installations), and the buildhg alarm or stobe hom must be workrB. If the acceptance test fails for any of the above,
there will be an additional chaBe to reEst. Those charges are f5m.00 per puff test and $1000.m p€r wet tesL

_7. we highly recommend a 'prstesf to assure completion of the other trades. It is only $250.00 mffe. This can
hdp avoid embarrassing sihEtions with the Fire Marshall or Building Oeparfnent if the system should fail.

8. All tests are done wifi the appropriate AlU or t4echanicd inspector. If you have an existing hood, r{€
recommend g€fiing the hood and duct dern€d prior to that final inspectioa.

Assurance that the hood and ductwork comply with orrrent hiildirE €ode standards shall be the r€sponsibility
of the or ner.

Please feel free b call me with arry queslio.rs or comments about this quoE, Thank you fur Ule opport nity to sub.nit
this proposal.

AZ*t=
To accept ttls quote and terms contained wlthln, please sign below,
and retum pages 1 & 2 backto vanguard Flre f, S€curity Slst€lns, lnc.

AcceptE l By:

Pdntcd ]{.mc:

Oate of Acceptance:

PO umber:

Cas€y Carrrody
248-80r',-7106,
ccannody@vanguard-fi re.com

10-3961 Wanen Fire Deparunent \Yww.vanguard-fire.com Page | 2

119

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



VAIIGI'ARD\H BEg
n{hnlt6. !.or,tr lBcla

n

H

8@HB
&ldidon l Eauionrsrt RcoulErrcrts,Recomnrendadons:

The iteflrs listed bdow are nEQt TRED by Midligan Fre @e. It is tit(ely u€t $e Fire Marshal will require them !o be inplace at the time of acceptance testing of your Ristaurant Fre Suppr,e;on Sy6tern and may not approve tie acceptancetest if they are not in place.

(:-

\!E
ffi
T

(ratlr$a arryr,l.rt ndt. (trrrlt(,'Xotnr.t Eia.erF.b

K€uard Fire Extinguisher 10# ABC Fire Exting uisher

Mldligan Fire code 904.11.5 rnandates certaln fire extinguisherc to be located near commerdal cooklng operations. Thetype and number of exungurshers requlr€d varies based ; the size and type of cooking operauon.

rYou need any of the above itefiE, plPf inlt'al by tfie itern below, indicate ule quantity requir€d, and sign and submitthls page with your accepted proposat. pridrE beb; is vatiO for fO OlVs.

INITIALS

j^ t o -).r

astre mmpldion d be odw tad6. mis can help avokl
Marshall or Eundirlg Dwttn e,rt if the systen snotju Al.

ie rcquitd for al @mmeEial @oking Wratiuls,

To accept the items lou have lnitialed above,

i

c

$

A nlnlmum of ooe (t) K6uard At@uister

We highly r&dnmend a "pr*@- b
embnasting sidrations with the Fire

Date:

Printed Name : A,.6 PO#:

$188,50 each

K-Guard Portrble Flre Ertinguisher

sign below and retum to your Vanguard representative:

$2s0.00 $

Signature:

$107.50 each $

lO* AaC Portable Fire Erdnguisher

5* AEC Portlble Flre Erungulsher

Pre.Iect

OUA]{ITTY UI{ITPRICE TOTAL PRTCE

$351.50 each S

10-3961 Warren Fire DeparfiEnt ! 44 '.Va@qaId:ile&!0 Page | 3

5# ABC Fire Elting uisher

120

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



\ffi-ffiP Gltrir
u-t gffiVA}IGt.lARD

tsg
Ilrhat vou ean expeat dudno you? lnst llation

' within 5 business oays afte.I w.: receiv-e ule slgned proposal, a drawhg wjll be oeated, and a plan submitted bystandard mail b tle Aubonv Having Jurisdict6n ali 
-6o"'i 

Js u,e nru. The Atu is tlDlcally the fire departmentor building department for pur location a-nd urev rssr" r,e pe,.it based on our phns. If there is reacon to hav€this step of the hstalhtion.€xpedited, a rue or irgi wrrr L'**o tn aodition'to the inrt"rr"uon'or"ngo. mi,witt not harc any efect on the plan ,"ri"*/permrung &;1"
t vanguard Ere & security systems, Inc. has no control over the 6rne it talcs th€ Att to do a plan revtew andapprcve a permit for insbflation. Hor,v€ver, upon apPIo\€r you wirr ue immeoraeri 

""dfi"d, 
;; :; 

"ppointment
will be made for tnstaltauon at thls Ufile.

' vnnguard Fire & seoJrity s}6tems, Inc. is not an electrical conEactor, and any electrical work is not induded inthe scope of our contract.

' when vve have compl€Gd E q€qtalicat installation of lour nre sup ession q&m, we must perform anacceptanae test for the Attl. 
.The_test will only pass if att oirpo,rents or ti'e sv*11-'"rc ii *J*ino--o,,oiuon *oready b b€ used. A.rdiumafly, far]s rust d 

"oa,ing, "-r"',"[ 
must be fufttbnar, and a1 apdiances must beturn€d on. vanquard Fire & security systerns, rnc. 6nnot ao sbrtup of arry coordng equipmenL This type ofequipment must be callbrated uerore rrrit [grrung. n ni." .rst o" present so $at aubrnatic fuel shutoff can bewitnessed when the system ip.lF._*ll; ryy] ,*ry ii r,ii-r"u are ready for flnat inspection, Vanguard witlset up the acceptance test of your system wth he'AHr. ptease note, the AHJ reluirei a miriimum +e-nouradydnce flotice before the test so Ulat ihey ,uV 

"ro* 
it into U,J...t"Orto.

' After tlE successful test of the sYsEm, tte systanr will be put inb sei/ice. A compliance seMce tag wi be put onthe system.

' orr technkians cany pothue fire exurBuishe6 on their rud(s and can provide any that you may need for )ou toobtain your occupancy p€rmit at additi;tat cost uniess Jrooi*t"o in ),our conract we will consutt witfi th€AH, ard find out how many and what type of o<tingui$l; t 16 re@mmend.

Our best wishes for success ln t le restaurant industry,

Vanguard Fir€ & Security S)6tems, Inc

(.'n'd!6nnk ci! luidqeF6

10-3961 Wanen Fire Department www.vanouard-fire.Coryt Page | 4

121

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



IF* E-
! *","rrr- GkE sr'

g ESeffiVA}IGT,,IRD

C,r.aarxr trrlxlxrr rl(|ltn C.,i'r te, ac.ir.! tl&!ro.6

Additional Terms and Conditions

l. P.vtrEt Teri6: @O - 5096 dJc at sigflilg, $96 dlt at rtiatratloo, hvdces nd pqtd in ,ccrdai.e $,th u*se terms a.€ grbi€d b a servloe
d|.rgc of dre .nd orE-h.lt p€.clit (r r/2%) pet moth, ei{rttuen pgrlrt (18%) per f!ar. ln ttre etlflt Cu*qrer faib b ply prrsua.t b t}E blrrs
h.rdn, OJ*o.rEr hrrety rgr€es to pay hter€st on .t o(taandlng cilirnb !d €rlca bo p.y dl ad,/.l e!p€i6€s, iodJding acbal atbfi€y ftes
lnqrcd by V rguard in Bre collectbn by soit o. dLi^,bc, of .ny lnrqfi p.yabb uder Ob prop6at.

2.Th€ Prol€d arn oes.dolid of si!o.: v gr.sd slrau onphte tlE cmstndixr ra irEtalldm prorct odlrEd oo pa0r dr (tha'ptojcd.), in
accdefr wiol the phns attd spcdfidorE p.ovircd b lt by OEErcr vJhih aI! i.ltrgratrd ard rE& . pan d E* Fop€|. a,ly E*r€ ot the
PrgJed that arc mt rrCb'dy dcscrilad ln Edl plrE ..rd spedfi(atb.E, will o. y be tduded ard U.ldlng uron eltEr pa.ty rfter cJdt addrbn b
evarcncEd by a filtt.o d|{€e oda. Caned by cllstdr!.r lnd vanguard arld s€tirE brth a d€tiil€d d€6rrlp0m of fie darEe, addioon or ddctin and
tsE costs, 6 oldit t Ereof.

3. Et.fuirr9 no.n Ptojed O&l,lG. adaEi,llcdges that tl. iterns odLred o.r page onq kcrtificd as €rdusioats, r€ gecift axdrtiirls b \6,Brr.d.s
rcspo.duliues rld rr! not @rabuad !r a r€+isiert uder the prciadr rqe d descrtpdoal,

{. ProL.t Tinho: The pani€s und€rstand artd a*rptdcdgc that ary tir franE disqssrd ar! god fdAh edimabs by vrrBu6d attd 6Et such Ume
fra.rcs n€y be er(Eld€d irue !o ci o.nS,E bcyq.d V.ngl6rdr @.d sod'r .s, h.t rct lldtld b. e$co.rE to. sdcdul,lg, urfb!/sad€ Wt'OEqrdtjo.E tn&id a l'srral q Cd|.d Lbo. stabgrs, dabys, stril(.s, xts d God, addEons, ddeoms, q lnoditidb.E of thc qirhd proreds
saee, q.ly dE qtiig€rEy bctqld B cortd.

5. Umlblirh of tjabilitv aid St&-te of Ljmit tio.r: Undcr no cis.rms*ancr. sh.I Vangu.rd b€ li.bl€ for a|ry *Eciat, irdir€d q cO.6€qLE rtal danages
.ning frdn a breadl of Ui5 Proposal or EE erbj€d usc drd dla.re m the produc! matcrtal, prrso.lal prcperty r kddhton go\rired by vr.luard,
indurng v.i8rout lmit th., ary d.nEg.s based oo a da,n d dilrlinutixr h dl€ vallE of the r€rl tro9erv sr&rcd to Utb propcat. 

'{o 
adbo regE dhss

o, its fo.m d arisiitg 4t of tsE ts-EadorE 
'mdcr 

this Prop6al nl.y ba b.grJgtt by Crr*oarlcr mq! t Ei t$o (2) yaaas dtar tha 6use ca aatioo tEs
accru€d.

6. lnddnnification: Cusb.ncr lgrees !o indcmrify, defeid rnd hold ha.mle5s vanguard frqn lrd !gdn* sll dai ns, deanaaBs, liabli0es, darEg€s, lcses,
l)Q.nsas, induding attonEYs' fEes and Lweds, wtrtt nEy be BserEd againrt or lnolned by Vangl,a d by or duE b any p.6oo not a pa.ty b thb
Agre€ttErt, hdudlig va€!a.d! ln$raEc 6 boril.E qnporry, h. any erperEe, bs o. ddttagE tnddi E, hn not limlt.d b, statuEy d../il
danEges, persdal hiu,y, dEEth aid/o. p.opdty dd!l.gc, rcal ard/o. Frdral, arising ott ot the design, sate, t6se, i S!.!on, np-r, s€rvir,
dispdl, rlaitte.ra,a, .nooilo.illgL rlcddhg of .o.rmuntatbns, .nd opeidion .r' im-oparadoo of tne rquFn€it, r{fi€dE dU€ b tre sole, .ldnt o.
sevcral negliiJcrrce of Co.npany o. is agE tts, 9ei/a.rts, €mplqEes. $ppllers, 6 subqrt-rctoas, bread of corfad, aqlltr6 or implied, b.rach ot
vrarrlnty, eprt5s or nndiard, ptodtd a strid lilblllv, rid/or y daih fur aontslbln*,r o indernaifcrtion, wh€tfE in co.lt!(t, b.t 6 agr,lity.
NotwiBdrtdng ll/drlng cotrbi.ed h€r€h b tE contBy, thts Fragraph s!la[ not apCy b daj,rE fo. E or ddnage oused dircdy and sotety by
ttE neglig€rEe of yl €rnpbf,le o, V.r€t 6d wt{l. m O6&r€/s prEmis.+ provired. tDuG€r, tiat uris cxen[toq| be limltrd to ti€ annut ot
proeeds reei',/ed fo.n Cqnrarvs i.E[.dr Fdky (ies) rpgtiabte b tn€ d.tm or .rctirn.

7' Altfir.lilre Distlb R€loftrih: Astde ftsn Vanguard3 lllhB prwired 
'rd€. 

the MinEa Corrstucloar li'l Aat ary daim or cqlt,orr€rsy a|iC,lg q',t
of qdomer daims abqrt quality d wo.fnEnst{p, irtlrprttatib.r oa corQlbrre with spao'n aBrE, pro}ed Fognss o. alGg.uons oa b.eEdl of tsE
Prog€|, !"dlgtEd otld Cl,stoner ag.!G b itditJt! dtsA*e f€sdutor thrq{h bandtE aflrarbn udrE atitrddcr de. estautstcd by t}E Angkan
ArbG.th,l l6sod.th,l. A the arbat Oo,l t€..ing, u,ltd c.dr prty .grrla lid @is.ntr b b.ir€ to6Ed h tcrt Corrty, Mk *J..r, bdt \klgr.€.d
.nd crdo.n€r rrEll h.!e 0te rigttt b cor6d lrd ,€asrDh ciscDvcry, Ai artitratioar awuds sihr[ bc tn witiro rld cDrtain fndiEs d fad rr|d
ondusSos ot bir' ludgmctt upoi iloY award reraerd by t,le artibe(s) ,nry b€ e'lbtrd h aoy c.rrt havtig ,|.nbdidon ftrtoa. In dE elgt a
dlsputs tire. b t r a.t'Eatbo le€L vatlguard, at lts Atbn, b .€hrscd frqli ary ,rExrato,y .lq*figlb unde. U i AgrE.rcflt, indudngqtluatbn o. cqnptsdofl of t re Project this dh'triidr p.urrision do€5 not !€i,e a a rdae d tvairr by Va.Buad o, any of iB .t ts urx,G. thc
Mfrig.n Cqlsutdion Lan A.t rld tlE qEtuctbn leo lb.rd6re ltrgatirn isrcdes aat bh tllulgh Or Oro.* ColrB o, Mt t ar.

8. MbcelrEls. The PrlPGal p.odlJct, rlLEitJ .rld parsooal roFrty w nmah th. Flpcrty cf VaBuard ur i ltlal FYrl1qnt h6 bcln nra(,e,
CtdollEr agf€as !.ld lt6iv6 ary obJroo.l to V g'rrd rtmovirE iald ,r!duc! rEE ial, {d pcrsral p.lparty hom thc Custottl€a lo(ation h ttt
eri!ft nrd prylr t ha5 nd been sE{,.,

9. No tir.lrs: TtE fdln o, ddlr pa,ty to BL3 Aore.lr|cnt to insist upql th. FlbrtancE of 
'1y 

aa the t!.ms lrid corsttorrs of Unb Agreenst, q, EE
w,v!r of aly b.ladl d a.ly d ot tlllts .rld odllo.ls of thc agleeni€n! crd rlot bG c[sled as t tcr€altEr waMr€ rfiy si.dt E'rrls ard
cordllo.rs, hJt gJdl E ls r.d codlio.ls lrLll @nt,tl! and r! rEin in ful forc and efr.ct as if m grdr fo.ter.rE or waiver ltx, ocarred.

,4 Entire Aore€tn rlt: 15 a€plEse'ltauong, wrtrantl€s, und€rbkings oa pawriras, r.vrEthea oral, hpllcd, oa ooEn|isa can be nEde or tB,/e be€n mic by
y 0f ttE parti6 b thb ProO6al qlcss oQ.essly staEd tlre:n or unl€6s mrrtuaty A[i!d tn wieE by d,e part s.

1G3961 Wanen Flre Deparfitent www.vanouard-fire.mm paqe | 5

122

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



&3E!j-g!.![-U.@o.lI
lqglllaolalo
Oty of w&sr tll :: ords Rei*
Iu!d.y, AFil 3, 2025 9:15:38 Ar.!

You don t often get email ftom noreply+c(y-of-war€n-mi@paydiai.com. katll4bylb[h]tolqtul

Hello Jeremy
Order Conf i rmati on #17 37 22284

Your paymenl ot $18.50 to City of Wanen, Ml has been proc€ssed on Apnl 3, 2025.

Please note payments will appear on your statement as 'PNP BILLPAYMENf.

Rsfsrence lD

1 2- 1 3-28483424,P S P25-00't 84

Processing Fees:

Total:

Payment Method: "" ""' "" 7951 (Visa)

It you have questions regarding your account. dease contact City of Wanen. Ml

Click here to register your account:

Thank you,

City of Wa.ren, Ml

suppod@pointandpay.com

Ned looin hel.?

Pbs$ (b iot r6rpo.td lo fis dEil6 il b not,rbnlio..d rueulrrly.
For baiE qu€|ibn3 d g.nrd ia!u6, plc*€ coot d Fir lawbs Frrvidor dkDdy.

ClH. hde ro uMb6d{r nm eBrl d\di.-.6..

E

lnstallmenl Arnount
Amount Due $17.00

$1.s0
$18.50

REGISTER

123

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Liquid Web

Account #163291

Liquid Web LLC

2703 Ena Dr.
Lansint, Ml 48917-8585, US

800-580-4985 Toll Free

1-517-3?2-0434lnt.
Tax lD: 38-3423459
EU VAT: 372008531

UK VAT: 369 1389 57

ZAYAl:482024321

UnPaid

O(r. 23, 2025 - Ocr 23, 2026

$6,492.00

$0.00

qCt/- 1.t1t/-97./@

lnvoice

lnvoice Date

StatUS

Service Dates

Total Charges

Total Payments

Total Due

ot133'L

6L

"{)
Qo*

City of Warren DDA City of Warren DDA

City of Warren
One City Square, Suite 420
Warren, Ml 48093-5288, US

lnvoice Details

8015466

ctober 6, 202

2.00

D5.E2355G.P: lntel xeon E-2356G 5-cores $1,908.00

Public lP Addresses: 0 Additional Public lPs s0.00

Operating System: Linux OS J0.00

Web Server Apache t0.00

Linux OS: Almalinux 9 t0.00

Additional Storage: No Additional Storage Array

server chassis: Dual PsU - 8 Hot swap Bays

$0.00

$0.00

PrimaryStorage:2xSSD t0.00

Drive Size: 1.92 TB SSD

RAID LevelConfiguration: Hardware FIAID 1

$ 1,440.00

t0.00

Processor: lntelXeon E-2356G 6 Cores $0.00

lntel xeon E-2356G 6-cores: host.cityofi^/arren.org [AALS2C]

124

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Memory 32GB DDR4 SDRAM $0.00

Outgoing Bandwidth: 10 TB Outbound Bandwidth $0.00

Port Speed: Gigabit Uplink Port $0.00

Backup Drive: l x SSD $0.00

Drive Size: 3.8 TB SSD $960.00

Control Panel: cPanel/vvHM - Fully Managed $0.00

Application Auto lnstaller: softaculous $0.00

cPanel License Tier: Premier Fixed 100 $696.00

Subtotal: $5,004.00

AcronisBackup: Acronis Cyber Backups $120.00

Backup Storage Destination: Liquid web $0.00

Storage Quota: 1 TB $660.00

subtotal: $780.00

ServersecurePlus: Service Total $0.00

Serversecure: Server Secure Plus $s88.00

Subtotal: $588.00

Serversecurity.lmunify360i lmuniry 360 $0.00

License Tier: Unlamited Users $120.00

Su btotal: $120.00

Total Taxes On lnvoice: $0.00+

Total Charges On lnvoice: $6,492.00

$0.00Total Payments for lnvoice:

Total Due on lnvoice:

Acronis Cyber Backups: Acronis Backup -JSF83C USF83q

Service Total: i360p0 l.host2024.cityofi,varren.org [C1WN88]

lmuniry 360: i360p02.host2024.cityofi/varren.org [QIZ492]

125

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



$6,492.00

* Applicable sales tax, VAT, or GST has been applied per local. state, and government regulations.

Liquid Web's Terms of Services found at httos://www.liouidweb.com/about-us/policies/ are incorporated herein by
reference.

126

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



127

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 529E1D5A-9415-490B-AEBD-E22D0580FDCE

128

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 529E1D5A-9415-490B-AEBD-E22D0580FDCE

129

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



130

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



131

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



132

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



133

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



134

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 027C7FC5-8094-4AAB-9799-ECFB5CCC75D0

135

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 027C7FC5-8094-4AAB-9799-ECFB5CCC75D0

136

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 027C7FC5-8094-4AAB-9799-ECFB5CCC75D0

137

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 027C7FC5-8094-4AAB-9799-ECFB5CCC75D0

138

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 027C7FC5-8094-4AAB-9799-ECFB5CCC75D0

139

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 027C7FC5-8094-4AAB-9799-ECFB5CCC75D0

140

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 027C7FC5-8094-4AAB-9799-ECFB5CCC75D0

141

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 027C7FC5-8094-4AAB-9799-ECFB5CCC75D0

142

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 027C7FC5-8094-4AAB-9799-ECFB5CCC75D0

143

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550



Docusign Envelope ID: 027C7FC5-8094-4AAB-9799-ECFB5CCC75D0

144

Docusign Envelope ID: F7821A77-9510-4AD7-8764-0BA3CBE8A550


	d0883978db8679efc6636c8265a15a25bb3ee5288442c70e538b8fe86df85ead.pdf
	f32a5b15f670e8d4cdcfe93abb40e4beb6e1634de63e21f2089418cf5f721264.pdf
	1. General Information
	2. Project Introduction
	2.1. Project Overview
	2.2. Solution and Approach Overview
	2.3. Locations

	3. Scope of Work
	3.1. Deployment
	3.1.1. Mobility Project Kickoff and Closeout Meetings
	3.1.2. Juniper MIST Dashboard- Site Creation and AP Deployment
	3.1.3. Switching Configurations
	3.1.4. Cisco Catalyst Campus Switch Deployment

	3.2. Cabling
	3.2.1. Cabling and Mounting

	3.3. Document and Support
	3.3.1. Mobility As-Built Document
	3.3.2. Mobility Migration Event Remote First Day In Service (FDIS) Support (8 hr)


	4. Outcomes and Deliverables
	5. PRESIDIO PROJECT MANAGEMENT (PPM)
	5.1. Project Management Scope
	5.2. Project Change Request Process

	6. Assumptions & Responsibilities
	6.1. Engagement Assumptions
	6.2. Client Responsibilities

	7. Pricing
	7.1. Additional Expenses

	8. Approval Signoff
	1. General Information
	2. Project Introduction
	2.1. Project Overview
	2.2. Solution and Approach Overview
	2.3. Locations

	3. Scope of Work
	3.1. Deployment
	3.1.1. Mobility Project Kickoff and Closeout Meetings
	3.1.2. Juniper MIST Dashboard- Site Creation and AP Deployment
	3.1.3. Switching Configurations
	3.1.4. Cisco Catalyst Campus Switch Deployment

	3.2. Cabling and Mounting
	3.2.1. Cabling and Mounting

	3.3. Document and Support
	3.3.1. Mobility As-Built Document
	3.3.2. Mobility Migration Event Remote First Day In Service (FDIS) Support (4 hr)


	4. Outcomes and Deliverables
	5. PRESIDIO PROJECT MANAGEMENT (PPM)
	5.1. Project Management Scope
	5.2. Project Change Request Process

	6. Assumptions & Responsibilities
	6.1. Engagement Assumptions
	6.2. Client Responsibilities

	7. Pricing
	7.1. Additional Expenses

	8. Approval Signoff
	Amendment #1, July 5, 2024
	Presidio, MHEC-08012021,Master Price Agreement, 8/2/2021
	TRI-W-1538 Award - Signage-TV-Speakers-Cabling-etc
	Metro Signs Quote
	ITB-W-1572 Award

	d0883978db8679efc6636c8265a15a25bb3ee5288442c70e538b8fe86df85ead.pdf
	ITB-W-1572 HRC Bid Tab

	d0883978db8679efc6636c8265a15a25bb3ee5288442c70e538b8fe86df85ead.pdf
	ITB-W-1572 HRC Advisement Letter

	d0883978db8679efc6636c8265a15a25bb3ee5288442c70e538b8fe86df85ead.pdf
	ba61dd28c7cf8600965f2d036779c2ac80bee5b26576b86b5ee2b36ee1270066.pdf

		2025-11-12T14:21:35-0800
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




